ADVICE FOR INVESTORS

INVESTORS ARE STRONGLY ADVISED IN THEIR OWN INTEREST TO CAREFULLY READ THE CONTENTS OF THIS PROSPECTUS, ESPECIALLY THE RISK FACTORS GIVEN
AT SECTION 5 AND SEEK PROFESSIONAL ADVICE, BEFORE MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION.

SUBMISSION OF FALSE AND FICTITIOUS APPLICATIONS IS PROHIBITED AND SUCH APPLICATIONS’ MONEY MAY BE FORFEITED UNDER SECTION 87(8) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT, 2015.

INVESTMENT IN EQUITY SECURITIES INVOLVES A DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFER UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO
TAKE THE RISK OF LOSING THEIR INVESTMENT. INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO READ THE RISK FACTORS CAREFULLY BEFORE TAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION IN THIS
OFFERING. FOR TAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THE EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE OFFER INCLUDING THE RISKS INVOLVED

AS DISCLOSED AT SECTION 5 OF THE PROSPECTUS.

ADVICE FOR INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS AND HIGH NET WORTH INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS IN CASE OF BOOK BUILDING
Submission of Multiple Bids and Consolidated Bids is not allowed under the Public Offering Regulations, 2017. For details, please refer section 12 of the
Prospectus

Image REIT (the “REIT SCHEME”)
A Hybrid REIT Scheme having a Perpetual Life Managed by
Sinolink REIT Management Company Limited
(Trustee of the REIT Scheme: Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited)

PROSPECTUS BY SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT CO. LIMITED
FOR THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF UNITS OF IMAGE REIT
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Image REIT (the “REIT Scheme”): Sinolink REIT Management Co. Ltd (the “REIT ManagementCompany”):
Date of SECP Approval for Registration of Trust Deed of Image REIT: June Date and Place of Incorporation: December 10, 2021, Karachi

10,2022 Incorporation Number: 0190038

Date of Registration of Trust Deed with Directorate of Industries,Sindh Registered/ Corporate Office: A/33, Central Commercial Area, Block
under the Sindh Trusts (Amendment) Act, 2021: July 01, 2022 7/8, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

Date of Registration of REIT Scheme with SECP under the REIT Regulations, | Telephone No: (92-21) 34370471

2022: March 07, 2023 Contact Person: Mr. M. Haroon Saeed, Company Secretary, Phone: (92-21)
- Registration Number of REIT Scheme: SCD/PRDD/REIT/IR/2022/154 32582613,

Name of REIT Management Company: Sinolink REIT Management Co. Email: haroon@image.net.pk

Limited. Website: www.sinolinkreit.com

Name of Trustee: Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (“CDC”)

Issue Size: This Issue consists of 92,015,467 Units, equivalent to 33.36% of the post-IPO paid up units of the REIT Scheme, having a face value of PKR 10/- each.
Method of Offering: 100% Book Building Method.

Book Building Method & Floor Price: The entire issue will be offered through the Book Building at a floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit with a maximum price
band of up to 40% i.e., PKR 14/- per unit. Justification of premium is given under “Valuation Section” in section 4A. The bidders shall be allowed to place bids
for hundred percent (100%) of the Issue size and the Strike Price shall be the price at which the hundred percent (100%) of the Issue is subscribed. However,
the successful bidders shall be provisionally allotted only seventy-five percent (75%) of the Issue size i.e., 69,011,600 units and the remaining twenty-five
percent (25%), i.e., 23,003,867 units shall be offered to the retail investors through the general public portion. In case the Retail portion of the Issue remains
unsubscribed, the unsubscribed units will be allotted to the successful bidders on pro rata basis.

Retail/General Public Portion: General Public portion of the Issue comprises of 23,003,867 units (25% of the total Issue) at the Strike Price. In case the Retail
portion of the Issue remains unsubscribed, the unsubscribed units will be allotted to the successful Bidders of the Book Building on a pro rata basis.

Public Comments: Draft Prospectus was placed on PSX’s website for seeking public comments starting from May 13, 2025 to May 21, 2025. One (1) public
comment was received and duly replied.

REGISTRATION OF ELIGIBLE INVESTORS for Book Building: The registration of eligible investors will commence at 9:00 am on September 08, 2025 and will
close at 3:00 pm on September 11, 2025. For further details, please refer to section 12.1.9.

BIDDING PERIOD DATES: From September 10, 2025 to September 11, 2025 (both days inclusive) From: 9:00 am to 5:00 pm
DATES OF PUBLIC SUBSCRIPTION: From September 17, 2025 to September 18, 2025 (both days inclusive) From: 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

Joint Consultant to the Issue & BookRunner Book Building Portion will be Credit Underwritten by
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Bankers to the Book Building portion of the Issue:

Meezan Bank Limited

Bankers for the Retail portion of the Issue:

| Meezan Bank Limited | United Bank Limited |

For the Retail portion, investors can submit application(s) through both electronic and physical mode. Electronic/online applications can be submitted
through PSX’s e-IPO system (PES) and CDC’s Centralized E-IPO system (CES). PES can be accessed via web link https://eipo.psx.com.pk
www.cdceipo.com; 1Link through Memo dated August 22, 2024 has instructed all its member banks to remove the limits on transfer
of funds for transactions executed through e-IPO platforms. For details, please refer to section 13.4 of the Prospectus.
Date of Publication of this Prospectus: September 02, 2025
Prospectus, Bidding & Registration Form, and Subscription Form can be downloaded from the website: www.psx.com.pk, https://topline.com.pk/,
http://www.sinolinkreit.com , http://www.growthsecurities.com.pk
For further queries you may contact
Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited: Mr. Haroon Saeed; Company Secretary, Phone: (92-21) 32582613, Email: haroon@image.net.pk, Mr. Mohammad Zameer; Chief Financial
Officer, Phone: (92-21) 32582613, Email: M.zameer@image.net.pk , Topline Securities Limited: Zirar Khalid Khan (Associate - Corporate Finance) Phone: +92-21-35303347 EXT: 151;
E-mail: zirar.khalid@topline.com.pk and Abdul Hafeez (Associate - Corporate Finance) Phone: +92-21-35303347 EXT: 151; E-mail: abdul.hafeez@topline.com.pk Growth Securities
Limited: Zeeshan (Director and Head of Sales), Phone: +92-21-32463001-3; E-mail: investmentbanking@growthsecurities.com.pk and Muhammad Igbal (Director) Phone: +92-21-
32463000, Email: igbalkarim@growthsecurities.com.pk
Name of Securities Exchange: The REIT Scheme is proposed to be listed at the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
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Risk Disclosures

This is a Hybrid REIT scheme comprising both development and rental components. It carries risks
related to construction, sale of developed units, and collection of sale proceeds. Dividends, if any,
will be subject to net profit of REIT scheme after covering construction costs, project management
expenses, and successful realization of sale and rental proceeds.

Due to uncertain economic situation of the country, commodity prices might result in increase in
estimated cost of developmental project affecting IRR of the Project and return to the unit holders.

The Development Component of Image REIT is expected to be completed by 2028. However,
unexpected delays may occur, which could increase project costs and reduce returns for unit holders.
After the development is finished, the project will become a Hybrid Component. Most of the property
will be sold to generate income for the REIT, while the remaining portion will be rented out to earn
rental income.

As per the REIT Regulations, 2022, during the life of the REIT Scheme, the Management Company
may add additional projects to the REIT Scheme without approvals of the Unit Holders. However,
details of the real estate shall be shared with the unitholders at least 21 days before the addition.

High dependence on associated companies for running business operations or generating revenue.

There are no restrictions on Sponsors / Strategic Investor / Initial Subscribers of the REIT Scheme

from selling their units immediately after the listing of the REIT Scheme.

Imposition of Real Estate related duties and taxes can make the project unviable.

Cash flow from operations of SRMC are negative.
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UNDERTAKING BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE REIT MANAGEMENT
COMPANY
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UNDERTAKING

WE, AMIUAA ADIL, THE CHIEF ENECUTIVE OFFRCER AND MOHAMMAD ZAMEER, THE CFIEF FINANCIAL OFFCER OF
LIMCLINE RET MABAGEMENT 0O, LiMITED, MARNAGER OF IMACGE RET SCHEME CLATIFY THAT

L. THl PROSPECTUS TONTAINS ALL INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO THE ISSUER AMD THE 180k, WHICH 15
MATERIAL IfE THE CONTEXT OF THE BSUE AND NOT-HING HAS IEEM COMCEALED 1N THIS RESPECT;
THE BEORAATION CONTAINEL I THIS PROSPECTUS & TRLIE AND DORRECT T0 THE BEST OF QLY KMIPNWLEDGE
AND BELIEF;
THE OMMIDNS A0 BNTENTIONS EXPRESSED THEREIN ANE HOBESTLY HELD;
rHERD ARE MO OTHER EACTS, THE OMISSSON OF WHICH MAKES Tih PROSFECTUS AS & WHOLE OR ANY PART
THERECHE MISLEADING; AND
ALY RECSUREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT, J01%; THE SCLOSURES IM PUBLIC OF FERTNG HEGULATIONS, 2017
+ O PREFARATION OF PRCSPECTLS, RELATING TGO APFRDVAL ANS DISCLOSURES HAVE BEEN FULFILLED

NEY CHARGES, FEE, THPINGES, PAYMENTS ETC, HAVE BEEM COMMITTED TO BE FAMD TO ANY PERSON IN
AELATICIN TO THES PLIMIE OFFERING EXCEST FOR THOSE A5 DISCLOSED B THE PREOSPICTUS

FOR AMD BEMALF OF SINOLINK REIT IWbAhAGEMENT (0. LIVITED, MAAMACGER OF IMAIEE REIT SCHEME,
Ll
¥ i -
AHILING AT 3 MOHAMMAD TAMEER
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER EHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Bate 317 July, 2025
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SUPPLEMENT TO THE PROSPECTUS

Note: This Supplement shall be published within 1 working day of the close of Bidding Period in at least all those newspapers in which the
Prospectus of Image REIT was published.

This Supplement is being published pursuant to The Public Offering Regulations, 2017 and in continuation of the Prospectus of
Image REIT earlier published on September 02, 2025

Image REIT

FLOOR PRICE: PKR 10/- PER UNIT

STRIKE PRICE: PKR XX/- PER UNIT

ISSUE PRICE: PKR XX/- PER UNIT

PRICE BAND (40% above the FLOOR PRICE): PKR 14/- PER UNIT

»
2
o

Category No. of Bidders No. of units provisionally allocated
Institutional Investors:

Commercial Banks

Development financial institutions

Mutual Funds

Insurance Companies

Investment Banks

Employees’ Provident / Pension Funds

Leasing Companies

Modarabas

O| 0| N| o | | W| N|

Securities Brokers

=
o

Foreign Institutional Investors

[y
[N

Any other Institutional Investors

Total Institutional Investors

Individual Investors:

Foreign Investors
Local

Total Individual Investors
GRAND TOTAL
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Glossary of Technical Terms

ACT

Securities Act, 2015

As-is-where-is-basis

Means in existing state and condition

ATL

Active Taxpayers List

Auditors

Means the auditor appointed by the RMC in accordance with the REIT
Regulations, 2022.

Business Plan

The plan prepared by the RMC for the REIT Project as specified in the REIT
Regulations, as may be amended from time to time

CDC / CDCPL

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

CDC Regulations

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited Regulations

CDS

Central Depository System

CES

Centralized e-IPO System

Commission / SECP

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

Customer Advances

The value to be received by the REIT Scheme in advance against sale/transfer
of the Real Estate, or a part thereof or any interest therein;

DD/L

Drawing, Dining and Lounge

DG

Director General

EDO

Escrow Disbursement Order

EIA

Environmental Impact Assessment

End-Product

The Offices / Flats / Apartments to be constructed under the Developmental
REIT Scheme

Financial Close

When all investment and financing arrangements required for execution of the
REIT Scheme have been made and proceeds of such arrangement can be
disbursed as per the Information Memorandum and Offering
Document/Prospectus (as applicable)

The date of Initial Financial Close is December 31, 2023

FY

Fiscal Year — 1% July to 30" June

Instrument

Units of Image REIT having a face value of PKR 10/- each

KDA

Karachi Development Authority

KIBOR

Karachi Interbank Offer Rate

Net Assets

Difference between the value of assets and liabilities of a REIT Scheme as given
in the balance sheet at any given date

NOC

No Objection Certificate

Obligations

Any outstanding debt or liabilities of the Project

Offering Document

Document containing information specified in the REIT Regulations 2022 in
order to invite the public to buy Units

Par Value

Face value of a Unit, i.e. PKR 10/-

PBA

Pakistan Bankers’ Association

PES

PSX’s e-IPO System

PKR or Rs.

Pakistan Rupee(s)

Project Manager

Sinolink Properties (Pvt.) Limited

Proxy

Written authority given by a Unit Holder to another Unit Holder to attend the
meeting of the Unit Holders called by the RMC or Unit Holders or Commission
in accordance with the Regulations, pursuant to the Trust Deed. Proxy shall be|
issued in the same manner and on the same terms as provided in the REIT]
Regulations 2022
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REIT Project

Means a developmental and/or rental project with an objective to uplift and
construct residential units (flats/apartments) and offices for generating income for
Unit Holders through sale and/or rental proceeds.

PSX / Exchange

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Real Estate

Means land and/or such moveable and/or immovable property attached to it or
passing through it or have right of access for use of that land either by way of
interest that are freehold or leasehold or through right of use by legally binding
contractual agreement(s);

REIT Regulations 2022

Real Estate Investment Trust Regulations, 2022;

REIT

Real Estate Investment Trust

REIT Assets

Means all Real Estate and other assets including financial assets of the REIT
Scheme;

REIT Fund

Means amount of capital injection in the form of either equity investment (cash or
in kind) or borrowing or a combination thereof to finance the REIT Scheme;

REIT Scheme

Means a closed-end trust fund set up under the applicable Trust Laws for
undertaking REIT Project(s);

Hybrid REIT Scheme

Means a REIT Scheme, which is a combination of different types of REIT Schemes;

Developmental REIT Scheme

Means a REIT Scheme established for investment in one or more REIT Projects with
the objective of development, construction, refurbishment and/or rehabilitation
of the Real Estate;

Rental REIT Scheme

Means a REIT Scheme established with the object of making investment in one or
more REIT Project(s) with the purpose of generating rental income from it;

Register

The Register of the Unit Holders kept pursuant to the REIT Regulations, 2022

Registrar

Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Limited appointed by the RMC for performing
the Registrar Functions

Regulations/REIT Regulations,
2022

Real Estate Investment Trust Regulations, 2022, as amended or replacedfrom
time to time

RMC

REIT Management Company (Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited)

SBCA

Sindh Building Control Authority

SBP

State Bank of Pakistan

SEPA

Sindh Environmental Protection Agency

SRMC

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited (the “Issuer”), the existing REIT
Management Company of Image REIT

Sq. ft.

Square feet

Unit Holder(s)

a person who is the legal owner of one or more Units and whose name appears
in the Register of Unit Holders

Units

Means the instrument of ownership of a REIT Scheme signifying the beneficial
interest of the Unit Holders in such REIT Scheme;

usb

US Dollar

Valuer

A company appointed by the RMC in accordance with Regulation 15(1)(xiii) of the
REIT Regulations 2022 to value the REIT Assets. Sinolink REIT Management Co.
Limited appointed Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Limited to carry out an independent
valuation of REIT Assets (Rental and Open Land) in September 2022.

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited appointed Sadruddin Associates (Pvt)
Limited (the “Valuer”) to carry out ongoing, semi-annual valuation of the REIT
Assets
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DEFINITIONS

Application Money

The amount of money paid along with the application for subscription of
units which is equivalent to the product of the Issue Price per unit and the
number of units applied for

Approvals and NOCs

means all requisite approvals / no objection certifications from the
concerned authorities for the acquired Real Estate.

Banker to the Book
Building

Any bank(s) with whom an account is opened and maintained by the
Issuer for keeping the Bid amount.

Meezan Bank Limited (“MBL”) has been appointed, in this IPO, as the Banker
to the Book Building.

An indication to make an offer during the Bidding Period by a Bidder to
subscribe to the Ordinary Units of Image REIT at a price at or above the Floor
Price, including upward revisions thereto. An Eligible Investor shall not make
a Bid with a price variation of more than 10% of the prevailing indicative
Strike Price subject to a maximum price band of 40% of the Floor Price.
Please refer to Section 12.1.2 for details.

Bid Amount

The amount is equal to the product of the number of Units Bid for and theBid
Price.

Bid Collection Center

Designated offices of the Book Runner, specified branches of the Banker to
the Book Building and offices of any other institutions specified by theBook
Runner where Bids are received and processed. For this Issue,addresses of
the Bid Collection Centers are provided in Section 12.1.6 of this Prospectus.

Bid Price

The price at which a Bid is made for a specified number of units.

Bid Revision

The Eligible Investors can revise their Bids upward subject to the provision of
Regulation 10(2)(iii) of the PO Regulations. The Bids can be revised witha price
variation of not more than 10% from the prevailing indicative Strike Price in
compliance with Regulation 10(2)(iii) of the PO Regulations.

As per Regulation 10(2)(vi) of the PO Regulations, the Bidder shall not make
downward revision both in terms of Bid Price and Bid Volume; Provided
that in case of upward revision of the Bid Price, the number of Units Bid for
i.e., Bid Volume may be adjusted ensuring that the Bid amount or Bid
money remains the same.

As per Regulation 10(2)(vii) of the PO Regulations, the Bidder shall not
withdraw their Bids.

Bidder

An Eligible Investor who makes Bids for Units in the Book Buildingprocess. All
institutional Investors and Individual Investors that may a bid of Rs. 1 million
or more are eligible to participate in the book building.

Bidding Form

The form prepared by the Issuer for the purpose of making Bids.

Bidding Period

The period during which Bids for subscription of Units are received.
The Bidding Period shall be two days, from September 10, 2025 to
September 11, 2025 both days inclusive(daily from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.).

Book Building

A process undertaken to elicit demand for Units offered through which Bids
are collected from the Bidders and a book is built which depicts demand for
the Units at different price levels.

Book Building Account

An account opened by the Issuer with Meezan Bank Limited for the Book
Building.

Account Title: IMAGE REIT — BOOK BUILDING
Account Number: 0112491029
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Book Building Portion

The part of the total Issue allocated for subscription through the Book
Building.

Book Runner

A securities broker or a scheduled bank that holds a valid license from the
Commission to act as an Underwriter and has been appointed as Book
Runner by the Issuer.

Topline Securities Limited and Growth Securities (Pvt.) Limited has been
appointed as the Joint Book Runner for this Issue.

Book Building System / System

An online PSX electronic Book Building system operated by the Designated
Institution for conducting Book Building.

Business Day

means a day on which scheduled banks are open for normal bankingbusiness
in Pakistan

Collection Banks for the General
Public/ Retail Portion (Physical
Applications)

Mentioned below are the Collection Banks for the General Public/Retail
portion for Physical Applications. Account details for collection Banks are
mentioned in section 13.17 of the Prospectus:

1. Meezan Bank Limited

2. United Bank Limited

Commission

Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP”)

Company

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited (the “Company” or “SRMC” or the
“Issuer”)

Company’s Legal Advisor

M. Haseeb Jamali LLM

Companies Act

Companies Act, 2017

Consolidated Bids

A Bid which is fully or partially beneficially owned by persons other than the
one named therein.

Designated Institution

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (“PSX”) is acting as the Designated
Institution for this Issue and its Book Building system will be used for price
discovery.

Dutch Auction Method

The method through which Strike Price is determined by arranging all the Bid
Prices in descending order along with the number of Units and the
cumulative number of Units Bid for at each Bid Price. The Strike Price is
determined by lowering the price to the extent that the total number of
Units issued under the Book Building Portion are subscribed.

e-IPO Facility

e-IPO refers to electronic submission of applications for subscription of

securities offered in an IPO. The following systems are available for e-IPOs:

(i) PSX’s e-IPO System (PES): To facilitate investors, the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited (“PSX”) has developed an e-IPO System (“PES”)through
which applications for subscription of securities offered to the General
Public can be made electronically. PES has been made available in this
Issue  and can be accessed through the web link
(https://eipo.psx.com.pk). Payment of subscription money can be made
through 1LINK’s member banks available for PES. 1Link through Memo
dated August 22, 2024 has instructed all its member banks to remove
the limits on transfer of funds for transactions executed
through elPO platforms
For making application though PES, investors must be registered with
PES. The PES registration form is available 24/7, all throughout the year.
Registration is free of cost and can be done by:

e theinvestor himself, or

e the TREC Holder with whom the investor has a sub-account, or

e the Bank with whom the investor has a bank account. Similarly, an
e-IPO application can be filed by:
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e theinvestor himself, or

e the TREC Holder with whom the investor has a sub-account, or

e the Bank with whom the investor has a bank account.

In case of queries regarding PES, investors may contact Mr. Farrukh
Shahzad, Deputy General Manager IT at phone number: 111-001-122 or
(021)-35274401-10, and email: itss@psx.com.pk.

Investors who are registered with PES can submit their applications
through the web link, https://eipo.psx.com.pk, 24 hours a day duringthe
subscription period which will close at midnight on September 18, 2025.

(ii) Centralized e-IPO System (CES): To facilitate investors, the Central

Depository Company of Pakistan (“CDC”) has developed a Centralized
e-IPO System (“CES”) through which applications for subscription of
securities offered to the General Public can be made electronically. CES
can be accessed through the web link (www.cdceipo.com). Payment of
subscription money can be made through 1LINK’s member banks available
for CES.

For making application though CES, investors must be registered with
CES. Registration with CES is free of cost and can be done under a self-
registration process by filling the CES registration form, which is available
24/7 all throughout the year.

In addition to the above, sub-account holder(s) can request their
respective TREC Holders who are Participants in Central Depository
System (CDS) to make electronic subscription on their behalf for
subscription of securities of a specific Company by authorizing (adding
the details of) their respective Participant(s) in CES. Consequently,
authorized Participants can electronically subscribe on behalf of their
sub-account holder(s) in securities offered through Initial Public Offerings
(IPOs) and can also make payment against such electronic subscriptions
through all the available channels mentioned on CES only after receiving
the subscription amount from the sub-account holder(s). To enable this
feature, the CDS Participant may request CDC to activate his ID on the
CES portal. The securities will be credited directly in Investors’
subaccount. In case the sub-account of the investor has been blocked or
closed, after the subscription, then securities shall be parked into the
CDC’s IPO Facilitation Account and investor can contact CDC for credit of
units in its respective account.

Investors who do not have CDS account may visit www.cdcpakistan.com
for information and details.

For further guidance and queries regarding CES and opening of CDS
account, investors may contact CDC at phone number: 0800 — 23275
(CDCPL) and e-mail: info@cdcpak.com or contact Mr. Farooq Ahmed
Butt, Senior Manager — Operations, at Phone 021-34326030 and email:
faroog butt@cdcpak.com. Investors who are registered with CES can
submit their applications through the web link www.cdceipo.com 24
hours a day during the subscription period which will close at midnight
on September 18, 2025.

IPO Facilitation Account (IFA):

Investors not having investor account or sub account can subscribe IPO
application by opting for the IPO facilitation account. IPO Facilitation
Account is an account to be maintained by CDC separately for each IPO
wherein securities of such successful applicants who do not have CDS
Accounts at the time of making the subscription application, shall be
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parked for a certain period of time. Subsequent to parking, all the
successful applicants shall be intimated via email to open an Investor
Account with CDC or Sub-Account with any of the CDS Participants (i.e.
licensed securities brokers or commercial banks). Upon opening of the
CDS Account, successful applicants shall approach CDC Investor Account
Services and securities of such successful applicants shall be moved from
the IFA to their respective CDS Accounts.

Eligible Investor

An Individual and Institutional Investor, whose Bid Amount is not less than the
minimum Bid size of PKR 1,000,000/- (One Million Rupees only).

Floor Price

The minimum price per Units set by the Issuer in consultation with Joint
Lead Manager. For this Issue, Floor Price is PKR 10/- per unit.

GDP

GDP is the total monetary or market value of allthe finished goods and
services produced within a country’s borders in a specific time period.

General Public

All Individual and Institutional Investors including both Pakistani (residents &
non-residents) and foreign investors.

Initial Public Offering (IPO)

Initial Public Offering or IPO means the first time offer of securities to the
general public.

Institutional Investors

Any of the following entities:

¢ A financial institution;

¢ A company as defined in the Companies Act, 2017;

¢ Aninsurance company established under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000;

e Asecurities broker;

e A fund established as a Collective Investment Scheme under the Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008;
A fund established as a Voluntary Pension Scheme under the Voluntary
Pension System Rules, 2005;

¢ A private fund established under Private Fund Regulations, 2015;

¢ Any employee’s fund established for the benefit of employees;

¢ Any other fund established under any special enactment;

¢ A foreign company or any other foreign legal person; and

Any other entity as specified by the Commission.

Issue Size

This Issue consists of 92,015,467 Units representing 33.36% of post-IPO paid
up units of Image REIT having face value of PKR 10/- each.

Issue Price

The price at which Ordinary Units of the Company are issued to the
General Public. The Issue Price will be the Strike Price.

Issuer

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited

Key Employees

Chief Executive Officer, Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary of the RMC.

Consultant to the Issue/Lead
Manager

Any person licensed by the Commission to act as a Consultant to the Issue/
Lead Manager.

Topline Securities Limited and Growth Securities (Private) Limited have been
appointed as Joint Lead Manager / Consultant to the Issue.

Limit Bid

The Bid at a Limit Price.

Limit Price

The maximum price the prospective Bidder is willing to pay for a Unit under
Book Building.
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Chapter 5 of the Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, titled
‘Listing of Companies and Securities Regulation’.
https://psx.com.pk/psx/themes/psx/uploads/PSX-Rulebook-October-17-
2024-v-1.pdf

means the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation)
Rules, 2003

The partial or total amount, as the case may be, paid by a Bidder at the time
of registration as an Eligible Investor. The Book Runner shall collect the full
amount of the Bid money as Margin Money in respect of Bids placed by an
Individual Investor and not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the Bid
money as Margin Money in respect of Bids placed by an Institutional

Listing Regulations

NBFC Rules

Margin Money

Investor.
Book Runner can waive margin money for institutional investors at its own
discretion.

Minimum Bid Amount The Bid amount equal to PKR 1,000,000/-. (Rupees One Million only).

Issue Issue of 92,015,467 Units representing 33.36% of Post IPO Issued, subscribed
and paid-up units of Image REIT, having a Face Value of PKR 10/- each

Issuer Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited (“SRMC”)

PSX Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Prospectus means any document described or issued as a prospectus and
includes any document, notice, circular, material, advertisement, and offer
for sale document, publication or other invitation offering to the public (or
Prospectus any section of the public) or inviting offers from the public for the
subscription or purchase of any securities of a company, body corporate or
entity, other than deposits invited by a bank and certificate of investments
and certificate of deposits issued by non-banking finance companies.

The Public Offering Regulations, 2017
https://www.secp.gov.pk/document/public-offering-regulations-2017-
updated-september-
152021/?wpdmd|=43440&refresh=6369e85923dfe1667885145

Floor Price with an upper limit of 40% above the Floor Price, allowing the
Bidder to make Bid at the Floor Price or within the Price Band.

PO Regulations

Price Band

Related employees mean such employees of the Issuer, the Consultant to the
Related Employees Issue/Lead Manager, the Book Runner, who are involved in the issue. Please
refer to section 3A (ix) for further details.

Step Bid means a series of Limit Bids at increasing prices. In case of a Step Bid,
Step Bid the amount of each step will not be less than Rupees One million (PKR
1,000,000/-).

The price per unit of the Issue determined/discovered on the basis of the
Strike Price Book Building process in the manner provided in the PO Regulations, at
which the Units are issued to the successful Bidders.

The Supplement to the Prospectus for Book Building shall be published
Supplement to the Prospectus for | within one (1) working day of the closing of the Bidding Period at least in all
Book Building those newspapers in which the Prospectus was earlier published and
disseminated through the Exchange where Units are to be listed.

INTERPRETATION:

ANY CAPITALIZED TERM CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS, WHICH IS IDENTICAL TO A CAPITALIZED TERM DEFINED
HEREIN, SHALL, UNLESS THE CONTEXT EXPRESSLY INDICATES OR REQUIRES OTHERWISE AND TO THE EXTENT AS
MAY BE APPLICABLE GIVEN THE CONTEXT, HAVE THE SAME MEANING AS THE CAPITALIZED / DEFINED TERM
PROVIDED HEREIN.
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1 APPROVALS AND LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE

1.1. REGISTRATION OF THE REIT SCHEME

Image REIT Scheme has been registered with the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the "Commission"
or the "SECP") under Regulation 6(1)(ix) of the Real Estate Investment Trust Regulations, 2022 (Letter No.
SCD/PRDD/REIT/IR/2022/154 dated March 7, 2023.

1.2. APPROVAL OF THE PROSPECTUS DOCUMENT BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OFPAKISTAN

Approval of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (the "Commission" or the "SECP") under Section 87(2)
of the Securities Act, 2015 read with Section 88(1) thereof, and under sub-regulation xvii of Regulation 15 of the Real
Estate Investment Trust Regulations, 2022 has been obtained by Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited for the
issuance , circulation and publication of this prospectus(hereinafter referred to as the “Prospectus”) and issuance
of units to the public vide their letter No. SMD/PMADD/PO/SA.88/6/2025/307 dated July 04, 2025.

DISCLAIMER:

IT MUST BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS APPROVAL, SECP DOES NOT TAKE ANY
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE REIT SCHEME AND / OR RMC AND ANY OF ITS SCHEMES
STATED HEREIN OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED WITH
REGARD TO THEM BY THE RMC IN THIS PROSPECTUS.

SECP HAS NOT EVALUATED THE QUALITY OF THE ISSUE AND ITS APPROVAL FOR ISSUE, CIRCULATION AND
PUBLICATION OF THE PROSPECTUS SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY COMMITMENT OF THE SAME. THE
PUBLIC / INVESTORS SHOULD CONDUCT THEIR OWN INDEPENDENT DUE DILIGENCE AND ANALYSIS REGARDING
THE QUALITY OF THE ISSUE BEFORE SUBSCRIBING.

1.3. APPROVAL OF THE PROSPECTUS BY PSX

This Prospectus has been approved by PSX vide letter No. PSX/GEN-1243 dated June 24, 2025 in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Regulations.

DISCLAIMER:

THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE HAS NOT EVALUATED THE QUALITY OF THE OFFER/ISSUE AND ITS APPROVAL SHOULD
NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANYCOMMITMENT OF THE SAME. THE PUBLIC / INVESTORS SHOULD CONDUCT THEIR
OWN INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION AND ANALYSIS REGARDING THE QUALITY OF THE OFFER/ISSUE BEFORE
SUBSCRIBING.

THE PUBLICATION OF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT REPRESENT SOLICITATION BY THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN INVITATION TO INVEST IN UNITS OR SUBSCRIBE FOR
ANY SECURITIES OR OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT BY THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE, NOR SHOULD IT OR ANY PART
OF IT FORM THE BASIS OF, OR BE RELIED UPON IN ANY CONNECTION WITH ANY CONTRACT OR COMMITMENT
WHATSOEVER OF THE EXCHANGE.

IT IS CLARIFIED THAT INFORMATION IN THIS OFFERING DOCUMENT/PROPSECTUS SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED
AS ADVICE ONANY PARTICULAR MATTER BY PSX AND MUST NOT BE TREATED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR SPECIFIC
ADVICE.

THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY LOSS ARISING FROM OR IN
RELIANCE UPON THIS DOCUMENT TO ANYONE, ARISING FROM ANY REASON, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
INACCURACIES, INCOMPLETENESS AND / OR MISTAKES, FOR DECISIONS AND /OR ACTIONS TAKEN, BASED ON
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THIS DOCUMENT.
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE NEITHER TAKES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
DOCUMENT NOR THE ABILITY OF THE REIT SCHEME TO FULFILL ITS OBLIGATIONS THEREUNDER.

ADVICE FROM A SUITABLY QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL SHOULD ALWAYS BE SOUGHT BY INVESTORS IN RELATION
TO ANY PARTICULAR INVESTMENT.

1.4. FILING OF PROSPECTUS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS WITH THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited has filed with the Registrar of Companies as required under Section 57(1) of
the Companies Act, 2017 a copy of this Prospectus signed by all the Directors of the RMC.

1.5. LISTING AT PSX

Application has been made to PSX for permission to deal in and for quotation of the Units of the REIT Scheme.

If for any reason the application for formal listing is not accepted by PSX or approval for formal listing is not granted
by PSX before the expiration of twenty-one days from the date of closing of the subscription period/list or such
longer period not exceeding forty-two days as may, within the said twenty-one days, be notified to the applicants
for permission by the PSX, the Offeror/issuer undertakes that a notice to that effect will immediately be published
in the press and will refund Application Money to the applicants without surcharge as required under the provisions
of Section 69 of the Companies Act.

If any such money is not repaid within eight (08) days after the Issuer becomes liable to repay it, the Directors of the
Issuer shall be jointly and severally liable to repay that money from the expiration of the eight day together with
surcharge at the rate of two percent (2.0%) for every month or part thereof from the expiration of the eight day and,

in addition, shall be liable to a penalty of level 3 on the standard scale of up to PKR 100 Mn and per day penalty of PKR
500,000 during which the default continues, as defined in Section 479 of the Companies Act, 2017, in accordance with
the provisions ofsub-section (2) of Section 69 of the Companies Act.

As required under sub-section (3) of Section 69 of the Companies Act, the Application Money, shall be deposited and
kept in a separate bank account in a scheduled bank so long as the Issuer may become liable to repay it undersub-
section (2) of Section 69 of the Companies Act; and, if default is made in complying with the said sub-section (3), the
Issuer and every officer of the Issuer who authorizes or permits the default shall be liable to a penalty of level 2 on
the standard scale.
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2 SUMMARY OF THE PROSPECTUS

image

Name of REIT Scheme

Image REIT (“Image REIT” or “REIT Scheme” or “Hybrid REIT”)

REIT Management Company

Sinolink REIT Management Company Limited

Type of REIT Structure

Direct Investment Structure, under this structure, the REIT scheme shall
directly invest the REIT Project without forming an SPV.

Type of REIT Scheme

Hybrid REIT Scheme having both Rental and Developmental Component.

Developmental Component means a REIT Scheme established for investment
in one or more REIT Projects with the objective of development, construction,
refurbishment and/or rehabilitation of the Real Estate.

Rental Component means a REIT Scheme established with the object of
making investment in one or more REIT Project(s) with the purpose of
generating rental income from it.

Overview

Sino link RMC has launched the Hybrid REIT namely “Image REIT” under a
Direct Investment Structure. This enables investors to enter a high-potential
market at a time when the real estate sector is set for substantial growth

Trustee of REIT Scheme

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Rating of Image REIT

RFR3 (hr) Initial Rating by VIS Credit Rating Company Limited

Rating of Sinolink RMC

AM3 (RMC) Initial Rating by VIS Credit Rating Company Limited

Target REIT Size

PKR 2,758,585,000/-

Initial/Current REIT Size

PKR 1,838,430,330/-

Issue Size

92,015,467 units at par value of PKR. 10 (PKR. 920,154,670)

Registration of REIT Scheme
with SECP

March 07, 2023

Initial Financial Close

December 31, 2023

Date of transfer of Real Estate

Rental component was transferred on: June 23, 2023
Development component was transferred on: June 26, 2023

Floor Price

PKR 10/- per unit

Development Advisor

R.H. Memon Consulting Engineers

Consulting Engineer / Architect

Ali Arshad Associates

Property Valuer

Sadruddin Associates (Pvt.) Ltd

Legal Counsel

M. Haseeb Jamali LLM

Joint Lead Manager /
Consultant to the Issue and
Book Runner

Topline Securities Limited & Growth Securities (Private) Limited

Shariah Advisor

Al-Hamd Shariah Advisory Services (Pvt.) Limited

REIT Auditor

Crowe Hussain Chaudhary & Co., Chartered Accountants

REIT Accountant

M/s. Junaidy Shoaib Asad, Chartered Accountants
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2.1. ABOUT THE REIT SCHEME

2.1.1. PRIMARY PURPOSE OF REIT SCHEME

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited (“SRMC”) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on
December 10, 2021 under the Companies Act, 2017. SRMC was granted a License bearing No.
SCD/PRDD/REIT/SRMC/2020/02 dated February 07, 2022 to undertake REIT Management Services under Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 and the REIT Regulations. This license has
been renewed by SECP Letter dated May 16, 2025 for a period of 3 (three) years w.e.f. February 7, 2025 and shall be
renewable after every 3 (three) years.

SRMC is managing the real estate development and tapping into the gap in Pakistan’s real estate market by
launching the Hybrid REIT namely Image REIT with an initial fund size of up to PKR 1,838,430,330/- and an eventual
target fund size of up to PKR 2,758,585,000/-, to allow the investors access to a growing market on the cusp of a
potential boom in the real estate sector.

Image REIT is a Shariah-compliant trust formed under REIT Regulations 2022. It follows a hybrid and perpetual
investment model, meaning it plans to invest continuously over time in both developmental and rental projects. It
will use a Direct Investment Structure, meaning it will not form an SPV but directly own the properties it will invest
in.

Image REIT has a debt free Balance Sheet as no financing is availed from any financial institution.

Image REIT has an Initial asset portfolio consisting of the following two (2) REIT Components:

Asset Portfolio

Development Component Rental Component

High-End Residential Building and Commercial Premium office building on Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Shops at Main Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. Karachi's prime business hub.

Key Metrics
Land Area: 4,500 sq. ft. Land Area: 3240 sq. ft.
Sellable & Rentable Area: 58,302 sq. ft. Rentable Area: 15,400 sq. ft.
Built Up Area: 68,891 sq. ft. Built Up Area: 22,924 sq. ft.
Tentative Development Tenor: Around 5 100% Occupied
years
Tentative Year of Completion: 2028

Page 16 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

Location
Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road. A/33, Central Commercial Area, Block 7/8, Main Shahrah-
e-Faisal, Karachi.

Date of transfer of Project into the REIT Scheme
26" June 2023 \ 23 June 2023
Ownership of REIT Scheme
100% \ 100%
Planned/Actual number of Units

Planned Number of Units Actual Number of Units
e 2-floor Basements for car parking e Basement for car parking
e Ground floor + 1% Floor for retail shops Ground floor
e Mezzanine for storage and service area 1%t floor for cafeteria

e 11 residential floors having 2 apartments 5 floors for rental
each3 bedDD/L&4bedDD/L

Current Status
The roof of the first floor is ready Ready (Already Rented)

Source: REIT Management Company

Developmental Component comprises land located at Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi
consisting of 4,500 Square Feet, for construction of commercial as well as residential units. The Development
Component is expected to be completed in 2028. Upon completion of developmental work, it will be converted into
Hybrid Component and then it will be partially sold and partially rented to generate income of the REIT scheme. The
Management Company may add additional projects in this REIT Scheme as permitted and specified under the REIT
Regulations.

Rental Component comprises a constructed property located at Plot No. A/33, Central Commercial Area, Block 7/8,
Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi with a complete built-up area of 23,000 square feet; which includes anything
moveable & immovable or permanently attached assets to the aforesaid property, such as building, walls, fixtures,
improvements, fences, sewers, structures, and utility system, etc. The building is fully occupied with offices
generating rental income.

2.1.2. SPONSORS OF THE REIT SCHEME

Mr. Asad Ahmad and First Tri-Star Modaraba currently holds 100% units of Image REIT, i.e. 1,838,430,330 Units
which will be reduced to approximately 67% post IPO break-up of which is given as follows:

Particulars No. of Units Amount (PKR) (%)

Target REIT Size 275,858,500 2,758,585,000 100.00

Mr. Asad Ahmad (Subscriber) 141,243,033 1,412,430,330 51.20

First Tri-Star Modaraba (Subscriber) 42,600,000 426,000,000 15.44

Total Units of Subscribers 183,843,033 1,838,430,330 66.64

General Public (IPO) 92,015,467 920,154,670 33.36

Source: REIT Management Company
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2.1.3. ABOUT THE ISSUE

The Issue comprises of 92,015,467 Units of Image REIT having a face value of PKR 10/- per unit issued by Sinolink
REIT Management Co. Limited, which is the RMC of Image REIT. The entire issue size of 92,015,467 Units will be offered
through the 100% Book Building Method at a Floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit.

2.1.4. PRE AND POST IPO HOLDING OF THE REIT SCHEME

Pre-IPO Unitholding (%) Post IPO Unitholding
Mr. Asad Ahmad 141,243,033 76.83 141,243,033

First Tri-Star Modaraba 42,600,000 23.17 42,600,000
General Public (IPO) - - 92,015,467
Total 183,843,033 100.00 275,858,500

Source: REIT Management Company

2.1.5. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE OF THE ISSUE

The principal purpose of the Issue is to raise funds to complete the construction of the Developmental Component
which is located at Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. The Image REIT Scheme is raising PKR
920,154,670 through the issuance of 92,015,467 units at a Floor price of PKR 10 per unit. These funds are integral to
the completion of the Developmental Component, ensuring the timely execution of the project and enhancing its
value proposition.

Mode of Financing Value (PKR)

Amount to be Raised from IPO 920,154,670
Remaining Project Cost 920,154,670

Regulation 7(1) of the REIT Regulations 2022 is reproduced as below:

“A REIT Scheme shall be listed subject to issuance or sale of Units to the public, through an Offering Document /
Prospectus, as approved by the Commission, within a maximum period of three (3) years from the date of Transfer
of Real Estate or financial close whichever is later”.

The Date of Initial Financial Close of Image REIT Scheme was December 31, 2023.

2.1.6. VALUATION

The units of Image REIT scheme are being issued at a Floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit which is the face value per unit.
For further details, refer to Section 4A Valuation.

2.1.7. QUALIFIED OPINION, IF ANY GIVEN BY THE AUDITOR DURING THE LAST TWO FINANCIAL YEARS

The Auditor of the Image REIT, Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co., has not given any qualified opinion on the financial
statements of the Image REIT of the last two years, i.e. for the FY23 and FY24.

2.1.8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REIT SCHEME

FY23 FY24 6MFY25 9MFY25*
Audited Audited Audited (Un-Audited)
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Units 1,717,960,000 1,838,430,330 1,838,430,330 1,838,430,330
(Amount in PKR)
Total Assets 1,717,970,000 2,081,688,050 2,253,997,158 2,273,704,454
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Total Unit Holders’ Fund

1,717,710,000

2,072,764,518

2,236,755,956

2,252,167,606

Breakup Value per unit / Net Asset
Value

10.00

11.27

12.16

12.25

Revenue

41,340,320

32,362,176

59,147,976

Operating Margin

N/A

84%

81%

70%

Profit After Tax

(250,000)

234,584,188

196,163,968

211,575,617

Profit After Tax Margin®

567%

606%

358%

Profit after tax Margin excluding
unrealized gain (Distributable)

84%

81%

70%

Cash flow from Operations

23,770,122

52,842,498

53,395,303

Total Earnings per Unit

1.276

1.067

1.151

Earnings per unit (PKR)

1.09

0.93

0.92

(Non Distributable)
Earnings per unit excluding
unrealized gain (PKR)
(Distributable)

Total Borrowings

Total Debt to Equity
Source: Audited & Management Financial Statements of Image REIT
*Inclusive of 6 Months Audited & 3 Months Management Accounts

(0.001) 0.19 0.14 0.23

2.1.9. OUTSTANDING LEGAL PROCEEDINGS OF OTHER THAN THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS

There are no outstanding legal proceedings other than normal course of business involving the REIT Scheme,
substantial unit holders of REIT Scheme (Mr. Asad Ahmad & First Tri-Star Modaraba)., the REIT Management Company
(Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited), its directors and associated companies over which the issuer has control.

2.1.10. RISK FACTORS

For key risk factors that would have an impact on the REIT Scheme and its business operations, please refer to Section
5.

2.1.11. SUMMARY OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties include Sinolink REIT Management Co., Limited being the management company, Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee to the REIT Scheme, Image Pakistan Limited being an associated
company, Image Tech being an associated company, First Tri-Star being an associated company, directors and key
executives of the RMC, Trustee and promoter of RMC include their close relatives. Transactions with related parties
are in the normal course of business at agreed terms. There are no related parties incorporated outside Pakistan with
the Scheme, had entered into transactions during the year.

Nature of Transactions (PKR)
Transaction FY23 FY24

Rental

Income

Relationship Balance (PKR)
1HFY25 FY23 FY24 | 1HFY25

Common
Directorship
-Ms. Marium
Ahmad Rent
-Mr. Asad Received
Ahmad
Common

Directorship

11,996,160 |23,097,888

Image
Pakistan
Limited

6,699,360
5,296,800 |29,797,248

Rental

Image Tech
Income

11,996,160 | 6,597,888 11,996,160 |1,099,648

Linclusive of unrealized gain on revaluation on investment property
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-Ms. Marium
Ahmad

-Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Rent
Received

17,494,400

First Tri-Star
Modaraba

Common
Directorship
-Ms. Marium
Ahmad
-Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Rental
Income

4,848,000

2,666,400

Rent
Received

4,040,000

3,434,000

808,000

Sinolink REIT
Management
Co. Limited

REIT
management
company

Expenses
incurred on
behalf of the

scheme

1,138,327

1,334,708

3,105,555

3,881,170

Reimbursem
ent of
expenses on
behalf of the
Scheme

752,634

Management
Fee

Central
Depository
Company of
Pakistan
Limited

Trustee

Trustee fee

226,000

321,602

321,602

Total

19,889,213

5,342,820

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Image REIT

2.2. ABOUT THE REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY (the “RMC”)

SRMC was incorporated in Pakistan on December 10, 2021 as an unlisted public limited company to perform the REIT
Management Services. The Company is licensed for three years from February 7, 2022 which shall be renewable after
three years as specified under the Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Rules to form and launch REIT Scheme
under REIT Regulations. This license is renewed by SECP Letter dated May 16, 2025 for a period of 3 (three) years
w.e.f. February 7, 2025 and shall be renewable after every 3 (three) years. SRMC combines the expertise of its
sponsors, bringing together strengths in finance, investment management, property development, and complete
property management.

2.2.1.

Particulars (PKR)

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE RMC

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

FY22
50,000,000

FY23
50,000,000

FY24 ‘
50,000,000

1HFY25 ‘
50,000,000

Total Assets

48,851,400

52,621,316

55,809,060

56,581,756

Net worth

48,554,797

51,380,800

54,567,424

55,851,600

Revenue?

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

(1,445,203)

2,826,002

3,186,624

1,284,176

Profit after Tax margin

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Cash flow from Operations

(49,114,628)

(840,084)

(4,038,578)

(31,948)

2 Revenue is negative as no RMC fee was charged in prior years to support the REIT Scheme’s funding needs. The RMC will commence charging the fee post-IPO without any arrears.
Refer to Section 3.19 for details.
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Earnings per share

(0.54)

0.57

0.64

0.26

Breakup Value per share

9.71

10.28

10.91

11.17

Total Borrowings

Total Debt to Equity

Source: Audited Financial Statements

Note: EPS of FY23 is miscalculated in the accounts of FY24 as PKR 1.05. The correct EPS of FY23 is PKR 0.57 as mentioned in the table above

2.2.2.
MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

OUTSTANDING LEGAL PROCEEDINGS OTHER THAN THE NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS-SINOLINK REIT

There are no outstanding legal proceedings involving the REIT Management Company, its sponsors, substantial
shareholders, directors and associated companies over which the issuer has control.

2.2.3.

SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

QUALIFIED OPINION, IF ANY GIVEN BY THE AUDITOR DURING THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS-

The Auditor of the REIT Management Company, Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co., Chartered Accountants, has not given any
qualified opinion on the financial statements of the REIT Management Company of the last three years, i.e. for the

FY 2022, 2023 and 2024.

2.2.3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF RMC

Related Party Transaction

Associated Company (related Parties by virtue of
common directorship)

FY23

FY24

1HFY25

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd

Loan to Associated Company

46,000,000

3,940,938

3,880,780

Diminishing Musharakah’s finance Facility to the
associated Company

46,000,000

40,000,000

40,000,000

Interest Charge to Associated Company

1,966,027

Rental charge on diminishing Musharika Loan from the
Associated Company

4,600,000

4,169,315

2,016,438

Loan returned / Paid to Related Party

Source: Audited Financial Statements of SRMC
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3  REIT SCHEME OVERVIEW, HISTORY AND PROSPECTS

Name of REIT Scheme Image REIT

Date of SECP Approval for Registration of Trust Deed | June 10, 2022

Date of Registration of Trust Deed with the

Directorate of Industries, Sindh July 01,2022

Date of registration of the REIT Scheme with SECP March 07, 2023

Registration Letter Reference Number SCD/PRDD/REIT/IR/2022/154

REIT Management Company (“RMC”) Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited

A/33, Central Commercial Area, Block 7/8, Main Shahrah-

Registered Address REIT Management Company o-Faisal. Karachi. Pakistan

Trustee of REIT Scheme Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

CDC House, 99-B, Block "B", S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahrah-e-

Registered Address of Trustee Faisal, Karachi

3.1. OVERVIEW OF REIT SCHEME

Image REIT (the “REIT”, the “REIT Scheme”, the “Hybrid REIT Scheme”) is established under the Trust Deed dated
July 01, 2022 executed between Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited (the “RMC”,or the “SRMC”) and the Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (the “Trustee”). The Image REIT is governed under the REIT Regulations
2022 and the relevant Trust Act

The Trust Deed was registered on July 01, 2022 whereas REIT scheme was registered under the REIT Regulations, on
March 07, 2023. The REIT Scheme comprises Developmental as well as Rental components.

Image REIT has targeted fund size of PKR 2.7 billion with no Debt. The vision of the Scheme is to develop the finest
residential accommodation that is environmentally sustainable, economically viable, financially rewarding and
overall conducive for business development.

Rental Component comprises of constructed commercial property located at Plot No. A/33, Central Commercial
Area, Block 7/8, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi with a land area of 3,240 sq. ft.; and includes; anything moveable
and, immovable or permanently attached assets to the aforesaid property, such as building, walls, fixtures,
improvements, fences, sewers, structures, and utility system, etc. This rental side of REIT is already generating
revenue since July, 2023.

Developmental Component comprises of commercial land located at Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8, Tipu Sultan
Road, Karachi envisaged over 4,500 Square Feet; for, construction of commercial as well as residential units on it.
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The Development Component is expected to be completed in 2028. Upon completion of developmental work, it
will be converted into Hybrid Component. Ground Floor retail space, mezzanine, first floor retail space, and 18
residential apartments will be sold for generating one-time income for the REIT scheme while remaining 4
residential apartments will be rented out.

The project will comprise of 2 basements for car parking, ground floor, mezzanine and First floor for retail space
plus 11 residential floors having 2 apartments each, one apartment of 4 Bed D/D and one apartment of 3 Bed D/D.
Hence, making a total of 11 nos. 4 Bed D/D and 11 nos. 3 Bed D/D apartments. The built-up area would be approx.
68,891 sq. ft.

The current status of the developmental component is that foundation + 2 basements + ground floor + 1st floor is
already built and finished. The ground and 1st floor is already given on rent to Image Pakistan Limited wherein a
retail outlet of Image is functional since March, 2024.

3.2. INITIAL INVESTORS OF THE REIT SCHEME

Initial investors of the REIT Scheme include Mr. Asad Ahmad and First Tri-Star Modaraba as the strategic Investors.
The strategic investors made an in-kind contribution of real estate assets into the REIT Scheme, valued at PKR
1,838,430,330. These strategic investors are directly associated with the REIT Scheme, as they are also the
sponsors of SRMC.

3.3. HISTORY OF SPONSORS
Mr. Asad Ahmad

Mr. Asad Ahmad has working experience of 33 years in manufacturing, export and import trade and finance, well
placed in business circles and running existing concerns engaged in manufacturing, trading and financial activities
successfully. He has also been the Hon. General Secretary of Delhi Mercantile Muslim Co-operative Housing Society
Ltd., for 10 years. DMMCHS Ltd., is one of the oldest co-operative societies which were in Pakistan. DMMCHS Ltd.,
was registered on 22.9.1947 and manages real estate of about 50 acres in Karachi.
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First Tri-Star Modaraba

image

The First Tri-Star Modaraba, established in 1991, is a financial entity in Pakistan, functioning under the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance of 1980. Managed by A.R.T. Modaraba Management
(Private) Ltd., this perpetual modaraba specializes in leasing services (ljarah) and is primarily engaged in leasing
equipment like plant machinery, motor vehicles, and computer systems. Listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange on
December 31, 1990, the modaraba has built a reputation for offering innovative financial products and services
aimed at supporting local commerce and industry. With a strong commitment to integrity, cost efficiency, and
continuous improvement, First Tri-Star Modaraba strives to contribute meaningfully to Pakistan’s economic growth.

3.4. CONSTRUCTION COST AND REVENUE OF DEVELOPMENTAL COMPONENT

Tentative Construction Timeline ‘

Years

Completed - 2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

Break down

10%

13%

44%

75%

100%

Source: Company Management
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Implementation Schedule of Developmental Component

S. No.

Task
Survey & Soil Testing

Start date
August, 2024

Completion date
August, 2024

Status
Already done

Excavation

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Secant Piling

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Waterproofing

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Stone Laying / Lean

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Foundation Laying

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Retaining Walls

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Roof of Basement 1

August, 2024

September, 2024

Already done

OO |N|OON|D(WIN|F

Roof of Basement 2

September, 2024

October, 2024

Already done

[
o

Roof of Ground Floor

October, 2024

November, 2024

Already done

=
=

Roof of Mezzanine Floor - Retail

November, 2024

December, 2024

Already done

[N
N

Roof of First Floor - Retail

December, 2024

January, 2024

Already done
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image

13

Roof of First Floor - Residential

August, 2025

October, 2025

To be commenced

14

Roof of Second Floor — Residential

October, 2025

January, 2026

To be commenced

15

Roof of Third Floor — Residential

January, 2026

April, 2026

To be commenced

16

Roof of Fourth Floor — Residential

April, 2026

July, 2026

To be commenced

17

Roof of Fifth Floor — Residential

July, 2026

October, 2026

To be commenced

18

Roof of Sixth Floor — Residential

October, 2026

January, 2027

To be commenced

19

Roof of Seventh Floor — Residential

January, 2027

April, 2027

To be commenced

20

Roof of Eighth Floor - Residential

April, 2027

July, 2027

To be commenced

21

Roof of Ninth Floor — Residential

July, 2027

October, 2027

To be commenced

22

Roof of Tenth Floor — Residential

October, 2027

January, 2028

To be commenced

23

Roof of Eleventh Floor - Residential

January, 2028

April, 2028

To be commenced

24

Completion of Structure

April, 2028

July, 2028

To be commenced

25

Completion of Finishing Work

July, 2028

October, 2028

To be commenced

Source: Company Management

Activity 2025 2026 2027
Survey & Soil Testing

Excavation

Secant Piling

Waterproofing

Stone Laying / Lean

Foundation Laying

Retaining Walls

Roof of Basement 2

Roof of Basement 1

Roof of Ground Floor — Retail space

Roof of Mezzanine

Roof of First Floor — Retail space

Roof of First Floor — Residential

Roof of Second Floor — Residential
Roof of Third Floor — Residential
Roof of Fourth Floor — Residential
Roof of Fifth Floor — Residential
Roof of Sixth Floor — Residential

Roof of Seventh Floor — Residential
Roof of Eighth Floor — Residential
Roof of Ninth Floor — Residential
Roof of Tenth Floor — Residential

Roof of Eleventh Floor — Residential

Completion of Structure — Residential

Completion of Finishing Work

- Yet to be initiated

Completed
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Particulars Cost (PKR) \
Cost - 2 Basements, Ground & 1st Floor 164,828,761
Construction Cost of 11 floors 742,538,180
Finishing cost 65,000,000
Contingencies 42,616,490
Total construction cost 1,014,983,431
Number of floors 15
Cost per floor (Rs.) 67,665,562

Current Building Structure

Particulars Status Total Square feet Total Cost in PKR
Basement 1 Completed 4,207
Basement 2 Completed 4,207
Ground Floor (retail space) Completed 3,310
Ground Floor (service area) Completed 1,190
Mezzanine Completed 800
First Floor (retail space) Completed 3,515
First Floor (service area) Completed 985
Actual Cost Incurred 18,214 164,828,761

Source: Company Management

Please note that 12,047,033 units valuing PKR 120,470,033 were issued to Mr. Asad Ahmad against the construction
cost. The rest PKR. 44,358,431 is financed by internal generation through rental income, making it a total of PKR
164,828,761.

Remaining Construction Cost

Particulars Number of Floors | Square feet | Total Square feet Total Cost in PKR
Floor Levels 11 4,607 50,677 742,538,180
Utilities 65,000,000
Remaining construction cost 807,538,180
Marketing Expense 70,000,000
Remaining project cost excluding contingencies 877,538,180
Contingencies (~4.86%) 42,616,490
Remaining Project Cost 920,154,670

Source: Bill of quantities and company management

The REIT Scheme plans to fund the remaining project cost of PKR 920,154,670 by issuing 92,015,467 units through
Initial Public Offering at a floor price of PKR 10 each.

Particulars Cost in PKR

2 High-speed elevators for seamless vertical mobility 20,000,000
Heavy-duty cargo lift for transporting goods 10,000,000
Comprehensive fire-fighting equipment is installed in compliance with safety standards. 10,000,000
Electronically controlled security system for enhanced resident safety 10,000,000
CCTV cameras for 24/7 surveillance of common areas 5,000,000
A dedicated common area for residents, including a fully equipped gymnasium 10,000,000
Total 65,000,000

Source: Bill of Quantities
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Average Cost per sq. ft. Apartments

PKR 14,652

Land transfer and duties

2%

Project Management Fee

5% of total project cost

Expected Selling Price per sq. ft. of Apartments

PKR 40,000

Source: Company Management

Project Cost Cost (PKR)

Total Project Cost Excluding Project Management Fee

1,543,983,431

Land cost

450,000,000

Land transfer and duties

9,000,000

Project Cost Already Incurred

164,828,761

Basement

76,143,033

Ground Floor (retail space)

29,954,057

Ground Floor (service area)

10,768,981

Mezzanine

7,239,651

First Floor (retail space)

31,809,218

First Floor (Service area)

8,913,821

Remaining Project Cost including Contingencies

920,154,670

Total Project Cost Excluding Project Management Fee

1,543,983,431

Source: Company Management

Project Management Fee Calculation PKR \

Project Cost

1,543,983,431

Project Management Fee (5%)

77,199,172

Total (Project Cost + project management fee)

1,621,182,603

Source: Company Management

The project management fee will be paid to the project manager, 15% upfront and remaining will be paid
progressively with the construction work carried out at the site.

Estimated Sales Plan

Particulars

Square Feet

Average Selling Price
per Square Feet

No. of
Floors

Total Sales Revenue
(PKR)

Ground floor (retail space)

3,310

100,000

331,000,000

Mezzanine

800

15,000

12,000,000

First floor (retail space)

3,515

80,000

281,200,000

Apartments (18 apartments)

41,463

40,000

1,658,520,000

Total

49,088

46,503

12

2,282,720,000

Source: Company Management

The ground floor (retail space) and mezzanine are expected to be sold in 2026, while the first floor (retail space) is
projected to be sold in 2027. The transfer of ownership for these commercial units will occur at the time of sale. As the
risks and rewards of ownership are expected to transfer upon execution of the sale agreements, revenue from these
transactions will be recognized in the respective years of sale.

Year Area Planned to be Sold
2026 Ground floor (retail space)
2026 Mezzanine

2027 First floor (retail space)

Source: Company Management

Page 27 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

Image REIT plans to generate cash flows through the sale of 18 apartments, with bookings commencing in 2026. The
projected sales schedule anticipates phased receipts from 2026 to 2028, aligned with the expected delivery timeline
of the units. Payment terms will vary depending on the timing of the booking, with earlier bookings potentially
following a more extended instalment plan and later bookings having shorter payment windows. While cash inflows
will begin from 2026 onward, the legal transfer of ownership for all apartments is scheduled to occur in 2028, upon
completion and handover of the units. The revenue of the apartments is expected to be recorded in 2028, once the
risk and reward are transfer i.e. transfer of ownership.

Year No. of Apartments Planned to be Booked
2026 4
2027 8
2028 6
Total 18

Source: Company Management

Estimated Rental Timeline (4 Apartments)

Total Area of Floor — each floor consisting of 2 apartments — 3 bed DD/L and 4 bed DD/L (Sq. Ft.) 4,607
Number of floors to be rented out 2

Total rentable area (Sq. Ft.) 9,214

Monthly rent PKR / Sq. Ft. 200
Annual Rent (PKR) 22,113,600

Source: Company Management

The development comprises 2 basement floors for parking, 3 retail floors including ground, mezzanine, and first floor,

and 11 residential floors above, each offering two premium apartments (one 3-bedroom and one 4-bedroom). 18
apartments (9 floors) and retail spaces (ground, mezzanine and first floor) will be sold, while 4 apartments (2
floors) will be retained for rental income, ensuring a balanced strategy of upfront capital generation and long-term
cash flow stability. With high demand for luxury apartments in prime locations and the inclusion of retail assets, the
project is projected to deliver an estimated Internal Rate of Return (IRR) of 26%.

3.5. REIT COMPONENTS
3.5.1. Rental Project

Image Tower, a prominent commercial property under the Image REIT portfolio, stands tall on Main Shahrah-e-Faisal
near Baloch Colony. This building is designed to cater to the needs of modern businesses, providing premium office
spaces with premium amenities. Its prime location in the heart of Karachi's business district offers unparalleled
connectivity and convenience, making it the ideal choice for enterprises seeking prestige and functionality.

Spread over six floors, Image Tower offers a land area of 3,240 Sq. Ft. and a total build up area of 22,924 Sq. Ft. of
office space, meticulously designed to accommodate businesses of varying sizes and industries. Each floor spans
approximately 4,140 square feet, ensuring ample room for customization and fit-out to suit your organizational
needs.

The following are the salient features of the rental component:
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Salient Features of the Component:

v' Secure and convenient parking facilities in the
basement

Elegant lobby and shared facilities for convenience
and comfort

All 6 floors, along with some portion of the ground SEES

ready senerating o A N minmmmn
floor, are already generating steady rental income, Aima Ay
making this a lucrative investment opportunity.

TTTYT T T

24/7 security with CCTV surveillance and controlled
access

Reliable power backup with generators and energy-
saving systems integrated throughout.

v' High-speed elevators and central air-conditioning
Key Features

Modern Design and Prime Location
Contemporary architecture crafted with high-quality construction materials, strategically located on Main
Shahrah-e-Faisal for seamless access to Karachi’s commercial hubs and key highways.

Secure Parking
Basement parking is designed for tenants and visitors, ensuring safety and convenience.

Ample Space
Six well-planned, functional floors already generating steady rental income.

Advanced Security
24/7 security with CCTV surveillance and controlled access for peace of mind.

Energy Efficiency
Reliable power backup through generators and integrated energy-saving systems.

Facilities and Utilities
High-speed elevators, central air-conditioning, and modern fire safety systems for comfort and safety.

Accessibility
Just 15 minutes from Jinnah International Airport, well-connected to public transport, and close to prominent
residential and commercial areas.
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e  Previous Rental Details

Commercial Lease Agreements ‘

. Lease Lease Lease
Tenant Leased Premises . Monthly rent
Term | commencement | Expiry

Fi Tri- | 1,2 . ft. of FI
slt:rt " a;1d0(2) Zgo ; OftG;?lszdFlchr)r 3 July 01,2023 | 2une 30 | PKR 404,000 calculated
, q. ft. yoL 2026 | at PKR 100 per sq. ft.

Modaraba | Total (4,030)

2,840 Sq. ft. of 3™ and 4%
Floor each (Total 5,680 Sq. July 01, 2023
ft.)

June 30, PKR 999,680 calculated
2028 at PKR 176 per Sq. ft.

Image Tech
Limited

Image
Pakistan
Limited
Source: Commercial Lease Agreement

2,840 Sq. ft. of 5" and 6%
floor each (Total 5,680 Sq. ft.)

June 30, PKR 999,680 calculated

July 01, 2023 2028 at PKR 176 per Sq. ft.

The first floor is a common area dedicated for cafeteria and hence it is not rented out.

e Revised Rental Details

Addendum - Commercial Lease Agreements ‘

Tenant Leased Premises Date ) G Monthly rent
Addendum commencement

December 17, PKR 1,600,520

First Tri- | 1,200 Sq. ft. of Ground Floor and | 2024 calculated at

Star 2,840 Sq. ft. of 2" Floor (Total January 01, 2025 | PKR 380/- for ground

Modaraba 4,040 Sq. ft.) floor and PKR 403/- for

2™ Floor per sq. ft.

December 17, PKR 2,289,040

2024 January 01, 2025 | calculated at

PKR 403/- per Sq. ft.

December 17, PKR 2,289,040

2024 January 01, 2025 | calculated at

PKR 403/- per Sq. ft.

Image Tech | 2,840 Sq. ft. of 3™ and 4% Floor
Limited each (Total 5,680 Sq. ft.)

Image
Pakistan
Limited
Source: Addendum - Commercial Lease Agreements

2,840 Sq. ft. of 5" and 6 floor
each (Total 5,680 Sq. ft.)

Tenant Previous Monthly Rent = Revised Monthly Rent Increase in Monthly rent \
First Tri-Star Modaraba 404,000 1,600,520 1,196,520
Image Tech Limited 999,680 2,289,040 1,289,360
Image Pakistan Limited 999,680 2,289,040 1,289,360
Total 2,403,360 6,178,600 3,775,240

Source: Commercial and Addendum Commercial Lease Agreements

In FY24, the REIT scheme generated total revenue of PKR 41,340,320 from its portfolio. With the revised rental
agreements, to align with current market rates, the rental component's monthly income has increased significantly.
Under the new terms, the combined annual rent from the rental component is projected to rise from PKR 28,840,320
to approximately PKR 74,143,200 per year, resulting in an annual increase of about PKR 45,302,880. The new rental
will be increased annually by 10% starting from July 01, 2025.

Page 32 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1m age

3.5.2.

Developmental Component

The Development Component of Image REIT features a state-of-the-art project located at Plot No. 19, DMCHS, Block
7/8, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi. The project encompasses a land area of 4,500 square feet and aims to combine
residential and commercial spaces into a modern, sustainable structure. The development is expected to be
completed in 2028, transitioning into a Hybrid Component upon completion. 18 Apartments i.e. 9 floors would be
sold to generate income for the REIT scheme while remaining 4 apartments i.e. 2 floors would be rented out.

The following are the salient features of developmental component:

Salient Features of the Component:

v

v

v

22 apartments (11 units each of 3-bedroom DD / L and 4-bedroom DD / L configurations).

Out of 22 apartments, management plans to sell off 18 apartments and the rest 4 apartments will be rented
out.

Ground floor and first floor dedicated to commercial shops.
Fully equipped with kitchen appliances.

Solar power integration, RO water plant, and a solid waste
management system.

High-quality materials ensure durability and sustainability.

Key Features:

v

Prime Location

Located just 1 minute away from Shahrah-e-Faisal, the property
offers unparalleled connectivity to Karachi's primary business
artery, ensuring ease of access for residents and visitors alike.

Heart of Karachi

Strategically positioned on Tipu Sultan Road, Block 7/8, DMCHS,

this project sits in the center of Karachi, providing proximity to major commercial hubs, entertainment
options, and essential services.

Mixed-Use Excellence
The building seamlessly integrates commercial shops and residential apartments, offering a modern living
and shopping experience under one roof, making it a unique choice for urban dwellers.

Sustainable Living
Equipped with solar power, a RO water plant, and a solid waste management system, the development
emphasizes eco-friendly and sustainable living.

Luxurious Residences
Featuring 22 elegantly designed apartments (3- and 4-bedroom configurations), the project ensures
spacious, comfortable, and modern living spaces for families of all sizes.

Future-Ready Design
Built to last, the structure incorporates high-quality materials and flexible layouts to adapt to evolving
needs, making it an excellent investment opportunity.
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e Residential Details

Typical Floor Plan:

Typlesl Flagss Plan

KERRTIWERT BUTCOTNE
3-Bedroom DD / L Apartments Overview:
Designed by Ali Arshad Associates, the apartment blends functionality with modern aesthetics to create a

comfortable living space. With a gross area of 2028 sq. ft. and a net area of 1636 sq. ft., this apartment is ideal for
medium to large families looking for a practical yet luxurious urban residence.

This 3-bedroom apartment offers a harmonious combination of functionality, comfort, and style. Its well-planned
layout ensures that every corner of the space is utilized effectively while maintaining the privacy of the residents. The
central lounge, spacious bedrooms, and thoughtful inclusion of balconies make it an ideal living space for families
who value both luxury and practicality. Located in the vibrant Tipu Sultan area of Karachi, this apartment is perfect
for those seeking a modern urban residence with all the essential amenities.

1

JBED TYPE A

-
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v" Layout and Features

The layout is carefully planned to maximize space utilization while ensuring privacy and convenience for residents.
The apartment is centered around a spacious lounge and dining area, which connects seamlessly to the rest of the
living spaces, including the bedrooms, drawing room, kitchen, and utility areas.

v Living and Dining Areas

At the heart of the apartment lies the lounge, measuring 13'6" x 20'3". This expansive space acts as the primary hub
for family activities and informal gatherings. Adjacent to the lounge is the dining area, which is conveniently located
for serving meals and hosting family dinners. A balcony measuring 5'0" x 10'6" extends from the lounge, offering an
outdoor retreat for relaxation and fresh air.

v" Drawing Room

The drawing room, measuring 14'9" x 11'6", is designed to serve as a formal living space. It is separated from the
central lounge to maintain privacy and create a sophisticated area for hosting guests. Its spacious layout ensures
flexibility in furniture arrangement and decoration.

v Bedrooms

The apartment features three bedrooms, each designed to cater to the needs of the family.

The first bedroom, measuring 13'0" x 11'9", is a private sanctuary with its own attached bathroom (9'6" x 6'0") and
dressing area. This bedroom also has access to a private balcony (6'4 1/2" x 6'6"), providing a personal outdoor space
for relaxation.

The second bedroom, measuring 11'9" x 13'0", is located near the shared bathroom, making it convenient for guests
or family members.

The third bedroom, measuring 12'0" x 15'0", is slightly larger and features an attached bathroom (7'3" x 15'0"). The
placement of the bedrooms ensures privacy and ample natural light, making them comfortable spaces for rest and

relaxation.

v" Kitchen and Utility

The kitchen is a modern, compact space measuring 8'6" x 10'3". It is designed with efficiency in mind, offering ample
counter space and direct access to the utility area (14'4 1/2" x 5'3"). The utility area adds functionality by serving as
an ideal spot for laundry and storage, ensuring that the kitchen remains uncluttered and organized.

v'  Bathrooms

The apartment includes three bathrooms, two of which are en-suite, while the third is accessible for common use.
All bathrooms are designed with modern fixtures and fittings, providing a balance of practicality and comfort.

v" Balconies and Ventilation

The apartment features two balconies, one connected to the lounge and the other to the master bedroom. These
balconies not only enhance the aesthetics of the apartment but also ensure proper ventilation and allow natural light
to flow into the living spaces. The design promotes a sense of openness and connection to the outdoors.
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4-Bedroom Apartment DD / L Overview

Designed by Ali Arshad Associates, the apartment embodies a blend of modern aesthetics and functional design.
With a gross area of 2579 sq. ft. and a net area of 2141 sq. ft., this residence offers expansive living spaces suitable
for large families, emphasizing comfort, privacy, and efficient utilization of space.

This 4-bedroom apartment is a well-balanced living solution for families seeking space, comfort, and modern
amenities in Karachi's Tipu Sultan area. The thoughtful arrangement of rooms, the integration of living and utility
spaces, and the inclusion of balconies and natural ventilation make it an exceptional choice for contemporary urban
living. With a focus on privacy, functionality, and aesthetics, the apartment offers a superior living experience
for its residents.

4BEDTYPEC

KET &HRER L aksgh
O AT =74 iy [

g 7
. = =
APARTMENT BUILDING Flot Ho & 18 Delhi Mercaniile CO-Oprative Housing Soclety Karachi

v'  Layout and Features

The layout of this 4-bedroom apartment is thoughtfully designed to provide seamless integration of living spaces
while maintaining the privacy of individual rooms. At the heart of the design lies the lounge and dining area,
surrounded by the bedrooms, drawing room, kitchen, and utility spaces.

v Living and Dining Areas

The central lounge and dining area, measuring 12'0" x 26'0", serves as the core living space of the apartment. This
large, open area is well-suited for family gatherings and social interactions. Its generous dimensions allow for flexible
furniture arrangements, ensuring comfort and convenience. Adjacent to this space is a balcony (12'0" x 4'0"), which
enhances the living experience with natural light and ventilation while providing an outdoor retreat for residents.
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v" Drawing Room

The drawing room, measuring 14'0" x 11'6", is positioned to offer privacy and separation from the central family
lounge. This room is ideal for hosting guests or conducting formal gatherings. Its location near the entrance and main
living area ensures accessibility while maintaining a sense of exclusivity.

v Bedrooms

The apartment boasts four spacious bedrooms, each designed to meet the needs of a growing family.

Bedroom 1 measures 11'0" x 13'9" and is located near the kitchen and utility area. This room is versatile, suitable for
use as a guest room or an additional family bedroom.

Bedroom 2 measures 12'0" x 14'3" and comes with an attached dressing area and bathroom (5'9" x 13'9"), providing
a private retreat for its occupants.

Bedroom 3 and Bedroom 4 both measure 12'0" x 15'0", offering ample space for furnishings. Bedroom 4, designated
as the master bedroom, features an attached dressing area and a large bathroom (7'3" x 15'0"). This room also
benefits from proximity to the drawing room, adding to its premium feel.

The strategic placement of the bedrooms ensures that each room receives adequate natural light and ventilation,
contributing to a pleasant and comfortable living environment.
v" Kitchen and Utility

The kitchen is a compact yet efficient space, measuring 14'0" x 8'9". Located centrally, it offers direct access to a
utility area (7'6" x 13'9"), making it ideal for managing household chores and storage. The layout ensures that the
kitchen is functional while remaining discreetly integrated into the apartment’s design.

v' Bathrooms

The apartment includes four well-appointed bathrooms. Three of these are en-suite, providing direct access from the

bedrooms, while one is positioned near the utility and guest room area. The bathrooms are designed with modern
fittings, ensuring a balance between luxury and functionality.
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e Rental Details of Development Component

Tenant Leased Premises Lease Term Lease Lease Monthly rent
commencement Expiry

Image 1,500 Sq. ft. of Ground Floor | 3 years February January PKR 2,500,00/-

Pakistan | and 3,500 Sq. ft. of 1% Floor 01, 2024 31, 2027 | calculated at

Limited | (Total 5,000) Sq. ft. PKR 500 per Sq. ft. with

an annual increment of

10% starting from 1%

July 2024

Source: Commercial Lease Agreement

e  Regulatory Approvals

The table below represents the availability of utilities and requisite regulatory approvals:

Subject Approving Authority Date of Approval
Karachi Water & Supply January 18, 2015

Water Connection
Board

Already available

The connection was
already available
NOC for Gas Pending

3 Connection* $5GC Applied for

4 Approved Building Plan | SBCA Approval in place | August 28, 2019

Source: Company Management
*An alternate mode of energy supply will be arranged in case there is any delay in the issuance of NOC from SSGC

Electrical Connections K-Electric Already available

3.6. SUMMARY OF RENTAL REVENUE

Rental Component

Name of Tenant FY24 6MFY25 9MFY25
First Tri Star Modaraba 4,848,000 2,666,400 7,467,960
Image Pakistan Limited 11,996,160 6,597,888 13,465,008
Image Tech Limited 11,996,160 6,597,888 13,465,008
Total 28,840,320 15,862,176 34,397,976

Developmental Component
Name of Tenant FY24 6MFY25 9MFY25

Image Pakistan Limited 11,996,160 16,500,000 24,750,000
Total 11,996,160 16,500,000 24,750,000

Summary FY24 6MFY25 9MFY25

Rental Component 28,840,320 15,862,176 34,397,976
Development Component 11,996,160 16,500,000 24,750,000
Total Rental Revenue 41,340,320 32,362,176 59,147,976

All rental and development revenue is 100% derived from related parties. These transactions have been
conducted on an arm’s length basis, ensuring terms are consistent with market practices and reflect fair
value.
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The Trust Deed was registered on July 01, 2022 whereas REIT scheme was registered under the REIT
Regulations, on March 07, 2023. The REIT Scheme comprises Developmental as well as Rental
components.

3.7. PATTERN OF UNIT HOLDING

Pattern of unit holding FY23 FY24

Name of unit holder

Units Held

Percentage

Units Held

Percentage

Mr. Asad Ahmad

129,196,000

75.2%

141,243,033

76.8%

First Tri-Star Modaraba

42,600,000

24.8%

42,600,000

23.2%

Total

171,796,000

100%

183,843,033

100%

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Image REIT
12,047,033 units valuing PKR 120,470,033 were issued to Mr. Asad Ahmad against the construction cost.

3.8. KEY MILESTONES OF REIT SCHEME

Key Milestones Date \
Registration of the Trust Deed of Image REIT July 1, 2022

June 27,2023
August 21, 2023

Transfer of ownership of Image Tower (Rental REIT) in the name of Image REIT Scheme
Transfer ownership of Open Plot (19, DMCHS Hybrid REIT) in the name of Image REIT
Scheme

Completion of the basements of the Developmental Components

October 30, 2023
January 25, 2024
March 15, 2024

Completion of the Ground Floor of the Developmental Components

Completion of the First Floor of the Developmental Components

Source: Company Management
3.9. REVENUE DRIVERS

Urban Population Expansion:

With a population growth rate of 2.553% in 2023, (https.//www.worldometers.info/world-population/population-
by-country/) Pakistan has become the fifth most populous country, now totaling 241.499* million people
(https://www.pbs.qgov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf). Urbanization has notably surged,

with the urban population now comprising 38.88%° of the total population
(https://www.pbs.qov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf). In Sindh, this trend is
even more pronounced, with urban dwellers making up 53.73%°
(https://www.pbs.qov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf) of the province’s population. This
rapid urban growth, particularly concentrated in Karachi, alongside improving socioeconomic conditions, creates a
substantial demand for high-end properties, positioning urban expansion as a key revenue driver for real estate
investments.

Economic Growth and Real Estate Demand:

The real estate sector is closely linked to Pakistan’s economic performance, which is shaped by favorable
macroeconomic conditions. While Pakistan faced economic pressures in FY 2023 from challenges like inflation,

://www.worldometers.info/world-population/population-by-country,

://www.pbs.qov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf
://www.pbs.qov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf
://www.pbs.qgov.pk/sites/default/files/population/2023/Key Findings Report.pdf

Page 41 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

political uncertainty, the 2022 floods, and foreign exchange constraints, the economic outlook appears to be
improving. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has projected a recovery in Pakistan's real GDP growth, signaling
a positive environment for real estate sector growth and revenue potential as economic stability bolsters investment
confidence.

Housing Shortage and Rising Demand:

Pakistan faces a critical housing shortage, currently estimated at around 10 million” units
(nttps://www.sbp.org.pk/smefd/PolicyLowCostHousingFin.pdf), With projections indicating this gap could reach 13 million by 2025.
Approximately half of this deficit exists in urban centers, especially in large cities like Karachi. Additionally, the
Pakistan National Urban Assessment reports that demand for urban housing is increasing by approximately 350,0008
(https: www.adb.org/sites/default/files/institutional-document/988626, pakfstan-nationa/-urban-assessment.pdf) units annually, while the supply

remains limited to around 150,0009 units (https: www.adb.org/sites/default/files/institutional-document/988626/pakistan-national-urban-

assessment.pdf ). This excess demand presents a substantial opportunity for residential projects like Image REIT,
positioning REIT initiatives to help bridge the urban housing gap while capitalizing on sustained demand.

3.10. COST DRIVERS
Labor Costs:

Labor costs encompass wages, benefits, insurance, and related expenses for the workforce involved in construction.
High-end real estate projects demand a skilled and extensive labor force, which may include foreign professionals
whose compensation is paid in foreign currencies. Additionally, shifts in labor regulations (e.g., a rise in the minimum
wage), changes in the supply of skilled labor, or variations in exchange rates could lead to increased labor costs,
affecting overall project budgets.

Material Costs:

Concrete and steel make up a significant share of total construction expenses in real estate development. Pakistan’s
production of steel reinforcement bars (rebars) relies heavily on imported scrap metal. Moreover, developing
premium, modern property classes often necessitates importing key materials like interior décor items, furnishings,
HVAC systems, and other specialized elements. The cost of these materials is influenced by factors such as
fluctuations in primary material prices and exchange rate shifts. Increase in either material costs or the exchange
rate could substantially impact the development costs and profitability of projects, such as those undertaken by
Image REIT.

3.11. MARKETING STRATEGY FOR DEVELOPMENTAL COMPONENT

The company has allocated Rs. 70 million towards a targeted advertising campaign aimed at HNWIs, overseas
Pakistanis, and local institutional investors. The strategy includes digital marketing (40%), events and roadshows
(30%), outdoor advertising and PR (20%), and investor education initiatives (10%) to maximize outreach and investor
engagement for the REIT project at Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi.

For further details, please refer to Section 4.4.2.

7 https://www.sbp.org.pk/smefd/PolicyLowCostHousingFin.pdf
8 https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/institutional-document/988626/pakistan-national-urban-assessment.pdf
9 https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/institutional-document/988626/pakistan-national-urban-assessment.pdf
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3.12. UNITS ISSUED IN PRECEDING YEARS

In 2023, the Image REIT scheme has strategically expanded its portfolio by acquiring two (2) properties. On 23 June
2023, a 64% undivided share, including the basement, ground floor, and 1st to 3rd floors Plot No. A/33, Block 7/8,
KCHS, Karachi, was purchased from Mr. Asad Ahmad (strategic investor) for PKR 841.96 million, with 84.19 million
units issued.

Additionally, a 36% undivided share in the commercial leasehold of Plot No. A/33, Block 7/8, KCHS, Karachi,
comprising the 4th, 5th, and 6th floors, was acquired from First Tri-Star Modaraba (strategic investor) through its
Director, Ms. Marium Ahmad, for PKR 426 million, with 42.6 million units issued at a par value of PKR 10 per unit.

Subsequently, on 26 June 2023, Plot No. 24-A/19 (500 Square Yards) in Block 7/8, Karachi, was acquired from Mr.
Asad Ahmad (strategic investor) for PKR 450 million through the issuance of 45 million units. Additionally, during the
fiscal year 2024, 12.05 million units were issued, deploying PKR 120.47 million. All transactions involved IMAGE REIT
(Vendee) as the acquiring party and were facilitated by the Central Depository Company (CDC) as the trustee.

Purpose Party Units Issued Par Value Funds Deployed ‘ Date
36% Undivided share in First Tri-Star
Commercial Leasehold of Plot Modaraba 23 June,
No. A/33, Block 7/8, KCHS, 42,600,000 10 426,000,000 2023
Karachi.

64% Undivided share in
Commercial Leasehold of Plot 23 June,
No. A/33, Block 7/8, KCHS, 84,196,000 841,960,000 2023
Karachi.
PLOT NO. 24-A/19 (500 Square Mr. Asad
Yards) Block 7/8 Delhi Ahmad 26 June,
Mercantile Muslim Cooperative 45,000,000 450,000,000 2023
Housing Society LTD, Karachi.
Units Issued during the year
(2024) As per Audited 12,047,033 120,470,330

Statements

17 January,
2024

Total 183,843,033 1,838,430,330

Source: Conveyance Deed and Sale Agreement provided by Company Management

3.13. END USERS, DEMAND FOR THE PRODUCT

The targeted class for the apartments of Developmental component of the Image REIT Scheme is upper middle class.
3-bed apartments are planned to be sold at approximately PKR 81 million and 4 bed apartments are planned to be
sold at approximately PKR 103 million.

Type of Area of each Expected selling Total expected
Apartment type apartment price per Sq. Ft. selling price

3 bed DD/L 81,120,000

4 bed DD/L 103,160,000
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3.14. FUTURE PROSPECTS AND DEMAND OUTLOOK

Residential Market

The Development Component of Image REIT features a project at Plot No. 19, DMCHS, Block 7/8 on Tipu Sultan Road.
This project combines residential and retail uses by dedicating the ground and first floors to retail shops while
providing 11 floors of residential apartments above, along with two levels of basement parking. The 22 apartments—
offered in both 3-bedroom and 4-bedroom configurations—will be built with quality materials and include features
such as built-in kitchen appliances, solar power integration, an RO water plant, and a solid waste management
system. With falling interest rates and lower inflation in Pakistan, demand for housing is expected to increase,
supporting the upward trend in vertical developments in established urban areas.

Commercial Office Market

The Rental Component is represented by Image Tower, located on Shahrah-e-Faisal near Baloch Colony. Spread over
Ground plus six floors and totaling 24,840 square feet of office space and amenities, Image Tower is designed to
meet the needs of businesses in Karachi’s established commercial district. The building offers secure basement
parking, a functional lobby with shared facilities, 24/7 security with CCTV surveillance and controlled access, reliable
power backup with generators, high-speed elevators, and central air-conditioning. These features contribute to
steady rental income and provide a dependable environment for office tenants.

3.15. COMPETITORS LISTED ON PSX

Pakistan’s REIT market has three (3) listed REIT Schemes: Dolmen City REIT, Globe Residency REIT, and TPL REIT
Fund 1.

Dolmen City REIT: As Pakistan’s first REIT, Dolmen City REIT has set the benchmark for rental-focused investments.
Launched in 2015, this closed-ended, perpetual REIT encompasses premier commercial assets such as Dolmen Mall
Clifton and The Harbor Front in Karachi. These properties boast a high occupancy rate (~¥98%) and cater to reputable
tenants, offering investors stable rental income.

Globe Residency REIT: This developmental REIT, launched in 2023, focuses on residential projects, notably within
Naya Nazimabad. Designed to address the housing needs of Pakistan’s growing middle class, Globe Residency REIT
emphasizes affordable housing development. It provides an opportunity for investors to participate in residential
real estate growth

TPL REIT Fund 1: TPL’s hybrid REIT combines the strengths of developmental and rental properties, offering
diversified real estate exposure.

Transaction
Value/Offer Price
Perpetual, Rental REIT; includes Monetizing prime rental PKR 7.95 billion
Dolmen City REIT Dolmen Mall Clifton and The Harbour | properties and generating | (Strike Price of PKR
Front income 11/unit)

Name of REIT Type and Brief Details Purpose of Listing

Developmental REIT, primarily
residential projects at Naya
Nazimabad

Globe Residency
REIT

Financing and promoting PKR 140 million -
residential development PKR 10/unit

Hybrid REIT; mix of developmental Acquiring and developing PKR 589 million -

TPL REIT Fund 1 . . .
un and rental properties mixed-use real estate PKR 17.59/unit
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3.16. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

There are no intellectual property rights of the Image REIT scheme, however, Image REIT scheme has applied for
registration of logo of Image REIT:

Trade Mark Trade Mark Application Application Date
Number
. 804267 May 08, 2025
Ir

image REIT

. 804268 May 08, 2025
Ir

image REIT

3.17. DETAILS OF MATERIAL PROPERTY

Project Rental Component Developmental Component

Location Plot No. A/33, Central Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8,
Commercial Area, Block 7/8 Tipu Sultan Road

Land Area 360 Sq. Yards / 3,240 Sq. Ft. 500 Sq. Yards / 4,500 Sq. Ft.
Developmental Status Developed and currently 2 basement, Ground floor, mezzanine
generating rental income and first floor completed

3.18. REIT ASSETS VALUATION

In accordance with the provisions of the REIT Regulations, the RMC appointed Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Limited
(the “Valuers”) as PBA-approved Valuers to carry out a valuation of REIT Assets. The following valuations were
conducted on 31 December 2024,

Sadruddin Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. established at Karachi Pakistan in 1991 and working since more than three decades
as a Surveyor Loss Adjuster, Valuers, Industrial Property & Real Estate Appraisers (Marine and Non-Marine Claims
Fire, Miscellaneous, Machinery Breakdown, Atmospheric Disturbance, Earthquake, Motor, Riot & Strike Damage,
Terrorism, Explosion, Burglary, Cash-in-Transit etc.).

Sadruddin Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. has a good reputation in the field of survey as loss adjusters and evaluators of
assets, property & real estate appraisers in Pakistan with qualified field staff all over the country and are capable of
handling all types of surveys and losses in Pakistan and Afghanistan.

Sadruddin Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. as a property valuer and loss adjuster company, has contributed in various fields,
contrary to the conventional approach, company management strives to expand the company’s scope of activities,
services to various other fields and the company is successful in rendering services in construction Cost Engineering
/ Management | Planning, Risk survey.

The Chief Executive Mr. Sadruddin Khan has 35 years of experience and is presently Honorary Secretary of the
Surveyors and Adjusters Association of Pakistan and also a member of the Pakistan Insurance Institute.
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Rental Component (Image Tower, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi)

Particulars

Measurement
(Sq. ft.)

Value
(per Sq. ft.)

Assessed Value

Value of Basement (Consisting of Parking)

2,874

40,000

114,960,000

Value of Ground Floor (consisting of
college)

3,010

100,000

301,000,000

Value of 1% Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Value of 2" Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Value of 3" Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Value of 4™ Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Value of 5% Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Value of 6™ Floor (consisting offices)

2,840

50,000

142,000,000

Total

1,267,960,000

Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Developmental Component (19 DMCHS, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi)

Particulars

Measurement
(Sq. ft.)

Value
(per Sq. ft.)

Assessed Value

Value of Basement-1 (Consisting of Parking)

4,207

16,000

67,312,000

Value of Basement-1 (Consisting of Parking,
water tank and service area)

4,207

16,000

67,312,000

Value of Ground Floor (consisting of Retail
space and service area)

3310

40,000

132,400,000

Value of Ground Floor (consisting of Retail
space and service area)

1190

15,000

17,850,000

Value of Mezzanine (consisting of storage
and service area)

800

15,000

12,000,000

Value of 1% Floor (consisting of Retail space
and service area)

80,000

123,025,000

Value of 1% Floor (consisting of Retail space
hand service area)

15,000

14,775,000

Total

434,674,000

Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Valuation dated 31°% December 2024

Particulars

Assessed Value

Faisal, Karachi

Details of Basement, Ground + 6 Floors (Rental Component — Image tower, Shahrah-e-

1,267,960,000

Detail value of land of Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi
Detail of 2 Nos. Basements, Ground, Mezzanine and 1% floor Tipu Sultan, DMCHS Karachi

550,000,000
434,674,000

Total

2,252,634,000

Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Previous Valuation dated 29t June 2024

Particulars

Assessed Value

Details of Basement, Ground + 6 Floors (Rental
Component — Image tower, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

1,267,960,000

Page 46 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

image

Development'al Component (19 DMCHS, Tipu Sultan 783,035,000
Road, Karachi)

Total 2,050,995,000

Source: Valuation Report dated 29th June 2024

3.19. EXPENSES CHARGEBALE TO REIT SCHEME

Expenses incurred or to be incurred in connection with the establishment, registration, and operations of REIT
scheme shall be charged to the REIT Scheme: such expenses include but are not limited to registration of the REIT
Scheme, legal fee, tax, accounting, financial charges and other due diligence and initial valuation of Real-Estate, costs
connected with arrangement and servicing and repayment of borrowing, engagement with / of Legal Counsel,
Development Advisor, Valuer, Rating Agency, Auditor, REIT Accountant, Unit Registrar, Takaful Operators, Shariah
Advisor and other Service Providers, costs incurred in obtaining all requisite approvals and payment of real estate
including duties and taxes required for the transfer of the Real Estate, project marketing cost as well as the Listing
via prospectus, allotment and issuance of Units (to both accredited investors and general public) including
underwriting and take-up commission payable to underwriters; commission to the banker to the issue; fee of REIT
Management Company, Trustee and Commission monitoring as per regulations and fee of all consultants including

the Civil works, construction and other Contractors etc. and all such expenses as stated in Schedule Il of the
REIT Regulations.

Indicative REIT related project expenses are listed below. This list is non-exhaustive and it may include other fee of
consultants and services hired during the process of REIT establishment and operations, such as fee for market
surveys, topographical, hydrological and environmental surveys etc.

REIT Registration and Initial Expenses
Unpaid)

SECP REIT Registration Fee

Rs. 500,000

500,000

Valuer Fee

Rs. 200,000

200,000

REIT Legal Counsel

Rs. 2,500,000

2,500,000

REIT Auditor

Rs. 1,200,000

1,200,000

CDC - Fresh Issue Fees

0.144%

1,325,023

CDC - Annual Fees

Rs. 600,000

600,000

CDC — Security Deposit from RMC

Rs. 100,000

100,000

Stamp Duty on Issue of Units

0.10%

1,838,430

Total

8,263,453

Source: Company Management

REIT Annual Expenses

Fund size: 2,758,585,000

Rate

Annual Fee (PKR)

Monitoring Fees payable to SECP

0.15% of REIT Fund

4,137,878

Shariah Advisor Fee

Rs. 50,000

50,000

Rating Agency Fee

Rs. 1,000,000

1,000,000

Unit Registrar Fee

Rs. 200,000

200,000

REIT Auditor Fee

Rs. 330,000

330,000

CDC Annual Fee

Rs. 275,000

275,000

Valuer Fee

Rs. 200,000 half yearly

400,000

Insurance

0.3% of Construction Cost

103,163

REIT Accountant Fee

Rs. 200,000

200,000
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Trusteeship Fee Rs. 250,000 250,000
RMC Fee 1.5% of REIT Fund 41,378,775

Total Rs. 48,324,816
Source: Company Management

The REIT Management Company (RMC) is entitled to a management fee of 1.5% per annum of the REIT Fund.
However, the RMC has not charged any management fee in the previous years, as the funds were required to be
retained within the REIT Scheme for its operational and development needs.

Following the listing of the REIT Scheme through the Initial Public Offering (IPO), the RMC intends to commence
charging the management fee as per the prescribed rate. It is clarified that the RMC does not intend to recover any
management fee for prior years, and no arrears will be charged to the REIT Scheme.

3.20. BORROWING POLICY

In compliance with REIT Regulations 2022, the REIT Scheme may borrow funds in the following manner:

i.  An RMC shall not solicit, arrange or obtain any borrowing before registration of the Trust Deed, except
Borrowing that has already been obtained against the Real Estate.
An RMC shall clearly state policy for Borrowing in the Information Memorandum and/or the Offering
Document/Prospectus (as applicable).
An RMC may arrange Borrowing with the approval of its board of directors and consent of the Trustee or the
board of directors of the SPV, as the case may be or in case of Public Private Partnership as per the Concession
Agreement.
An RMC shall utilize the Borrowing in interest of the REIT Scheme and the Unit Holders, for the purpose of
supporting the core real estate operation: Provided that liquidity generated from Borrowing owing to minor
timing gaps between drawdowns and utilizations may be temporarily placed with bank having long term rating
of AA or above or invested in money market fund or Government Debt Securities.

3.21. CUSTOMER ADVANCES POLICY

Advances from customers are recorded as contract liability and subsequently taken into revenue/contract asset on
the basis of satisfaction of the performance obligation. The salient features are as under:

An RMC shall clearly state policy for Customer Advances in the Information Memorandum and/or Offering
Document/Prospectus (as applicable).
An RMC may seek Customer Advances with the approval of its board of directors.
An RMC shall utilize Customer Advances to finance the project related costs as disclosed in the Information
Memorandum and/or Offering Document or in case of Public Private Partnership as per the Concession
Agreement.
Before the publication of marketing material/advertisement/invitation soliciting Customer Advances, an RMC
shall share the same with the trustee for suggestion(s), if any.
Suggestions of the Trustee, if any shall be addressed by the RMC.
An RMC shall ensure that all marketing material, advertisements and invitations soliciting Customer Advances
by whatever name called must contain the name of REIT Scheme, name of developer, name of concerned
development authority, proposed date of completion and shall clearly state that payments are to be made
through banking channels in the name of Trustee only.

ii. An RMC shall ensure that marketing material/advertisement/invitation soliciting Customer Advances is not
misleading, fictitious or deceptive
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3.22. EXTINCTION OF REIT SCHEME

Circumstances for Extinction / Extinguishment

The REIT Scheme shall continue in perpetuity until the same is extinguished and dissolved on the happening of one
or more of the following events:

(a) ifin the opinion of the REIT Management Company, the objective of the REIT Scheme and its REIT projects has
been achieved and all REIT Assets have been disposed of and/or wound up/liquidated in accordance with the
Constitutive Documents and the REIT Regulations;

if the Unit Holders pass a Special Resolution demanding revocation of the Trust for any reason (as applicable)
contemplated under Article 36 of the REIT Regulations, 2022 (previously Article 40 of the repealed REIT
Regulations, 2015);

if, following the removal of the REIT Management Company pursuant to Article 11(a) to (c) of the Trust Deed,
no successor REIT Management Company is appointed within the period set out in this OFSD;

if, in the opinion of REIT Management Company, the REIT Scheme and its REIT projects are no longer
commercially viable or the purpose of the REIT Scheme cannot be accomplished or its objective cannot be
achieved for any reason, and the Unit Holders have consented to such an action through a Special Resolution
(provided that REIT Management Company shall not vote at such meetings and its presence shall not be
counted towards requisite voting for Special Resolution);

if the SECP deems it necessary to revoke the REIT Scheme and directs the Trustee or REIT Management
Company to revoke the REIT Scheme in the interest of Unit Holders;

if in the opinion of the Trustee an event or circumstance has occurred which, as per the Trust Deed, requires
the REIT Scheme to be revoked; or if the REIT Scheme fails to invest in a single REIT Project within the time
period stipulated under the REIT Regulations.

Mechanism for the distribution of assets of the REIT Scheme, upon the extinction or revocation of the Trust and
the manner in which the beneficiaries shall transfer their proportionate share of the sale proceeds:

Where a REIT Scheme is to be revoked upon occurrence of events mentioned in regulation 36, the
Trustee shall give notice to the RMC and shall publish such notice in one English and one Urdu
newspaper in respective language having circulation all over Pakistan disclosing the circumstances
leading to the revocation of the REIT Scheme.

On the date of publication of the notice under sub-regulation (1) of this regulation the affairs of and all
information relating to the REIT Scheme shall be transferred to the Trustee till the completion of the
final settlement of the affairs of the REIT Scheme.

From the date of publication of the notice, the Units of the REIT Scheme shall be delisted from the
relevant securities exchange and REIT Scheme shall seize to carry on its business, except so far as may
be required for the beneficial revocation thereof.

The Trustee shall dispose of the assets of the REIT Scheme in the best interest of the Unit Holders and
any sale, settlement or arrangement executed by the Trustee in pursuance of revocation of the REIT
Scheme shall be binding on the RMC and Unit Holders of the REIT Scheme.
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The Trustee upon the commencement of revocation process shall also submit, in addition to specified
statutory reports, quarterly reports to the Commission providing details of the various steps taken by
it to finalize settlement of the affairs of the trust.

The proceeds from the sale of the REIT Assets shall be first utilized towards discharge of such liabilities
as are due and payable by the REIT Scheme and after making appropriate provision for meeting the
expenses connected with such revocation and the balance amount shall be paid to the Unit Holders in
proportion to their respective interest in the assets of the REIT Scheme.

ii. In case of revocation/liquidation, sequence of claim settlement with respect to multiple types of
liabilities i.e. debt raised from banks, other borrowings, construction costs, Customer Advances, etc.
shall be clearly pronounced in the Information Memorandum and/or Offering Document/Prospectus.

On the completion of the revocation process the Trustee shall forward to the Commission and the Unit
Holders a report on the revocation process containing particulars such as circumstances leading to the
revocation, the steps taken for disposal of assets of the REIT Scheme before revocation, expenses of the
fund for revocation, Net Assets available for distribution to the Unit Holders and a certificate from the
auditors of the REIT Scheme. After the receipt of revocation report by the Trustee, REIT Scheme shall
cease to exist and Trust shall be extinguished as per applicable laws.

3.23. APPROVALS

All government and regulatory approvals which are required for the REIT Scheme are in place. Given below are
thedetails of these approvals:

S. No. Type of Approval Reference # Date of Approval
1 Consent for Trust Deed Registration| SECP/SCD/PRDD/REIT/IR/2022/109 10-June-2022
2 Registration of Trust Deed KAR/ST/045/2022 01-July-2022
3 REIT Scheme Registration SCD/PRDD/REIT/IR/2022/154 07-March-2023

Source: Company Management

3.24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The persons or parties to be considered ‘related party’ for the purpose of any transaction pertaining to the REIT
Scheme shall include the following:

REIT Management Company (Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited)

Trustee (Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited)

Valuers

Connected person, associated company or associated undertaking, director or Key Executive of any of
the entities stated in (i) to (iii), including their close relatives

Development Advisors in relation to the REIT Scheme

REIT Accountant

The services provided under the REIT Regulations, the Trust Deed, the Prospectus, by the RMC, the Trustee, the
Valuers “as per clause 29 of chapter 12 in REIT Regulations 2022 “The RMC, Trustee and the Valuer shall be

independent of each other”.

Transactions with related parties have been conducted in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and
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terms determined in accordance with commercial rates.
Beneficial interest of the related parties with respect to the REIT Scheme

The following persons/ entities have a beneficial interest in the REIT Scheme which is limited in the capacity of being
the director/unit holder of the RMC and Image REIT Scheme:

a) Mr. Asad Ahmad

b)  First Tri-Star Modaraba

3.25. INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
Global REITs

REITs currently hold approximately $4.5 trillion in real estate assets globally, with over $3 trillion'? of this
Amount comprising assets in both publicly listed and non-listed REITs (https://www.reit.com/data-
research/data/reits-numbers), while the remainder is in private REITs.

There are 940! pu incIy listed REITs worldwide (https://www.reit.com/investing, qloba/-rea/-estate-investment), which coIIectiver
possess an equity market capitalization of about $2 trillion*? (https://www.reit.com/data-research/data/reits-numbers). Over the
past 30 years, the REIT industry has seen significant expansion, increasing from 120 listed REITs in just two
countries (the U.S. and Australia) to 940 listed REITs across more than 40 countries and regions. The global REIT
market is anticipated to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 2.8% from 2022 to 2027.

The increasing demand for real estate is fueled by way of international population increase, urbanization, and
economic development. As more humans circulate to towns and economies grow, the demand for residential,
industrial, and business residences rises. This growing demand leads to higher property values and rental
earnings, reaping rewards for Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs). With an assorted portfolio across sectors
like retail, office areas, and housing, REITs are nicely positioned to capitalize on those trends.

Local REITs

The real estate sector, which consists of housing, construction, retailing, hoteling, and renting of spaces for
official or trading purposes is the largest segment of Pakistan’s economy. The sector is connected with the growth
of 40 allied industries and 200 sub-industries including cement, glass, furniture, paint companies, plastics, electric
fittings, cables, and electronics. The real estate sector contains companies engaged in real estate development and
operation.It also includes companies offering real estate-related services and real estate investment trusts
(REITs).

The real estate sector of Pakistan plays a vital role in economic development, the approximate size of the sector
in Pakistan is between USD 300-400 billion® ie. 60-70% of the country’s total wealth
(https://file.pide.org.pk/uploads/wp-0216-an-analysis-of-the-real-estate-brokerage-market-in-pakistan.pdf).

Pakistan is ranked as the fifth most populous country of the world with a fast-growing population, around 2%
annually, and an urban population growing rapidly at 3.6% per annum
(https://www.dawn.com/news/1570070#:~:text=Since%20the%20population%20is%20not,kp). This growth
fuels demand for housing; currently the overall housing deficit in the country is estimated at 10 million units out
of which nearly half is in the urban areas.

10 https://www.reit.com/data-research/data/reits-numbers

u https://www.reit.com/investing/qlobal-real-estate-investment
12 pttps://www.reit.com/data-research/data/reits-numbers
13 https://file.pide.org.pk/uploads/wp-0216-an-analysis-of-the-real-estate-brokerage-market-in-pakistan.pdf
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Moreover, according to the State Bank of Pakistan, the urban housing demand is going up by 350,000 units every
year, of which the demand is met for only 150,000 units**. Of this, more than 60% of the housing demand is
coming from the low-income groups, while the supply is predominantly in the middle to upper-middle-income
groups.

3.26. VENDORS OF THE REIT SCHEME

The key suppliers and vendors of Image REIT Fund pertaining to raw material procurement for construction since
the incorporation of the REIT Scheme till March 30, 2025 are as follows:

Vendor Country Material / Service Total Value % of Total
(PKR) expenses incurred
Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan Steel 48,401,460 29.36
Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan Civil Works 31,500,000 19.11
Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan Contractor 29,600,000 17.96
Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan Ready Mix 28,204,040 17.11
Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan Miscellaneous 13,296,803 8.07
Faizan Steel Pakistan Steel 6,363,910 3.86
Ali Arshad Associates Pakistan Consultancy 2,800,000 1.70
Chemicon Building Solution Pakistan Civil works 2,080,840 1.26
Delta Energy Ltd. Pakistan Solar Panels 1,375,000 0.83
Soilmate Engineers Pakistan Civil works 178,681 0.11
R.H. Memon Consulting Pakistan Consultancy 60,000 0.04
Others 968,027 0.59
Total 164,828,761 100.0

Source: Company Management

Moreover, all the transaction conducted with Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Limited (related party) were on arm’s length
basis.

14https://www.dawn.com/news/1719280#:~:text=However%2C%20the%20State%20Bank%200f,and%20upper%20middle %2Dincome%20groups
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3A REIT SCHEME AND RELATED MATTERS

image

3A (i) UNIT CAPITAL

Unit Capital \

Current Issued, & Paid-up-Capital

No. Of Units

Face Value per
Unit (PKR)

Premium per
Unit (PKR)

Total (PKR)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Units

183,843,033

10

0

1,838,430,330

Units held by Strategic Investors

No. of Units

Face Value
(PKR)

Premium (PKR)

Total (PKR)

Mr. Asad Ahmad

141,243,033

10

0

1,412,430,330

First Tri Star Modaraba

42,600,000

10

0

426,000,000

Other Unit holders

0

0

0

0

Sub Total

183,843,033

10

0

1,838,430,330

New issue of Units

No. of Units

Face Value
(PKR)

Premium (PKR)

Total (PKR)

New Units Issuance through IPO

92,015,467

10

0

920,154,670

Paid Up Capital Post IPO

Total Paid Up Capital Post IPO

275,858,500

10

0

2,758,585,000

Allocation

No. of Units

Face Value
(PKR)

Premium (PKR)

Total (PKR)

Allocations to institutions / individual
Investors through the Book Building
process at Strike Price

69,011,600

10

690,116,000

General Public Portion

23,003,867

10

230,038,670

Total Issue Size

92,015,467

10

920,154,670

3A (ii) PATTERN OF UNITHOLDING OF IMAGE REIT SCHEME IN BOTH RELATIVE AND ABSOLUTE TERMS

Pre-IPO Unitholding
(Number of Units)

Mr. Asad Ahmad

141,243,033

Post IPO Unitholding
(Number of Units)

76.83

141,243,033

First Tri-Star Modaraba

42,600,000

23.17

42,600,000

General Public (IPO)

92,015,467

Total 183,843,033 100.00 275,858,500

3A (iii) UNITS TO BE KEPT IN BLOCKED ACCOUNT AS PER REIT REGULATIONS

As per regulation 13(1) of the REIT Regulations, an RMC shall hold or arrange through Strategic Investor(s), a
minimum twenty-five (25) percent Units of the initial size of the REIT Scheme, till revocation of the fund or listing
of REIT Scheme, whichever is earlier and the same shall be kept in an account marked as blocked. In this respect, it
should be noted that none of the units are required to be blocked after listing of the REIT Scheme under the REIT
Regulations.

3A (iv) PRESENT ISSUE

The Issue comprises of 92,015,467 Units of Face Value of PKR 10/- each, which constitutes 33.36% of the total Post-
IPO Paid Up Units of the Image REIT Scheme. This Issue of 92,015,467 Units will be offered through the 100% Book
Building process at a Floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit with a price band of 40% above the Floor price i.e. PKR 14/ per
unit.
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Initially, 75% of the issue size i.e., 69,011,600 units will be provisionally allotted to Successful Bidders and 25% of
the issue i.e., 23,003,867 units will be issued to Retail Investors. Unsubscribed units, if any, of the General
Subscription /Retail portion will be allocated to Successful Bidders of the Book Building portion on a pro rata basis.
The Book Building Portion has been credit underwritten by Topline Securities Limited and Growth Securities (Pvt.)
Limited.

3A (v) RELATED EMPLOYEES OF THE REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited

Sr. No. Name Designation
1 Anjum Adil Chief Executive Officer

2 Mohammad Zameer Chief Financial Officer

3 Muhammad Haroon Saeed Company Secretary

3A (vi) Units ISSUED IN PRECEDING YEARS

Please refer to section 3.12 for details regarding units issued in preceding years.

3A (vii) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME
There is no Employee Stock Option Scheme.

3A (viii) RELATED EMPLOYEES OF THE JOINT LEAD MANAGER/Consultant to the Issue & BOOK RUNNER

Topline Securities Limited \

Sr. No. | Name Designation
Mohammad Sohail Chief Executive Officer

Muhammad Nadeem

Head of Corporate Finance & Advisory

Muhammad Ismail Memon

Senior Associate Corporate Finance & Advisory

Abdul Hafeez

Associate Corporate Finance & Advisory

Zirar Khalid Khan

Associate Corporate Finance & Advisory

Growth Securities (Pvt.) Limited ‘

Sr. No. | Name Designation

1 Muhammad Shahid Chief Executive Officer

2 Zeeshan Director / Head of Sales

3 Muhammad Igbal Director

4 Kamran Head of Settlement / Compliance Officer

As per regulation 7(9) of the PO Regulations, the associates of the Lead Manager to the Issue/Consultant to
the Issue and the Book Runner shall not in aggregate, make Bids in excess of ten (10%) percent of the units
issued through Book Building. Provided that it shall not apply to such associates of the Lead
Manager/Consultant to the Issue and the Book Runner that are Financial Institutions, Mutual Funds, and
Insurance Companies.

As required under regulation 20(10) of the PO Regulations, Related Employees of the Issuer, Lead
Manager/Consultant to the Issue, and Book Runner to the Issue shall not participate in the Bidding.
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3B REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

3B (i) OVERVIEW OF THE REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY (“RMC”)

Name Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited

Registered Address A/33, Central Commercial Area, Block 7/8, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
Registration/Incorporation Number 0190038

Date of Incorporation December 10, 2021

Date of commencement of business February 07, 2022

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited was incorporated as a public limited company (un-listed) in 2021 and
obtained license from SECP under the NBFC Rules to perform REIT Management Services.

ECP).

The principal line of business of the company shall be to carry on all or any business permitted to be carried out
by a "REIT management Services" in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and
Regulations) Rules, 2003 (as amended, replaced or supplemented from time to time) and all rules, regulation
etc. framed pursuant to the same or generally applicable to a "REIT management company" under the applicable
laws.

3B (ii) RMC ORGANOGRAM / ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Board of Directors

Chief Executive Officer

Vice President (Vacant)

Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary

Accounts Finance

Manager Manager Office Manager

Management
Associate

3B (iii) PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING OF RMC

Sr. No. Name No. of Shares Held Percentage (%)

1 Ms. Marium Ahmad 499,500 9.99
2 Mr. Asad Ahmad 4,500,000 90.00
3 Mr. Anjum Adil 500 0.01
5,000,000 100.00
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3B (iv) FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF RMC

Particulars

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

FY22
50,000,000

FY23
50,000,000

image

FY24
50,000,000

1HFY25
50,000,000

Total Assets

48,851,400

52,621,316

55,809,060

56,581,756

Net worth

48,554,797

51,380,800

54,567,424

55,851,600

Revenue®

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

(1,445,203)

2,826,002

3,186,624

1,284,176

Profit after Tax margin

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Cash flow from Operations?®

(49,114,628)

(840,084)

(4,038,578)

(31,948)

Earnings per share

(0.54)

0.57

0.64

0.26

Breakup Value per share

9.71

10.28

10.91

11.17

Total Borrowings

Total Debt to Equity

Source: Audited Financial Statements

Note: EPS of FY23 is miscalculated in the accounts of FY24 as PKR 1.05. The correct EPS of FY23 is PKR 0.57 as mentioned in the table above

3B (v) DUTIES & POWERS OF RMC

Right, Obligations and Powers of the RMC are as stated in Regulation 15 of Chapter 8 of the REIT Regulations.

3B (vi) ASSOCIATED COMPANIES OF THE RMC

Shares
of RMC
(%)

Status (Listed
/ Unlisted /
Private)

Name of

X Nature of
Director

Relation

Status of

Nature of Business .
Operations

Sr.# Companies

Sinolink Mr. Asad Common

Properties
(Pvt) Limited

Ahmad

Private

Development of all types
of real estate, housing &
commercial projects.

Directorshi
p

Image
Pakistan
Limited

Ms. Marium
Ahmad
Mr.

Ahmad

Asad

Listed

Manufacturing and sale
of Embroidered Fabric
and Ready-to-Wear
garments and Polyester
Filament Yarn.

Active

Common
Directorshi

p

Image Tech

Limited

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Public
Unlisted

Business of online
shopping of consumer
and other goods and
provide e-commerce
services and e-commerce
solutions.

Active

Common
Directorshi

p

Image
International
Limited

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Mr. Asad

Ahmad

Foreign
Company

Involved in e-commerce
in the UK & Europe.

Common
Directorshi

p

15 Revenue is negative as no RMC fee was charged in prior years to support the REIT Scheme’s funding needs. The RMC will commence charging the fee post-IPO without any
arrears. Refer to Section 3.19 for details.

16 RMC often meets expenses on behalf of REIT scheme which are subsequently reimbursed after being verified by REIT Accountant & Trustee causing time difference between
incurring expenses and realization thereof. As the year end arises in between the above process, which impacts cash flow from operations.
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image

Image Global
Ltd.

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Public
Unlisted

Ecommerce & IT

Active

Directorshi

Common

P

Tri-Star Image
(USA) Inc.

Ms. Marium
Ahmad
Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Foreign
Company

Involved in
commerce in USA.

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

AR.T.
Modaraba
Management
(Pvt) Ltd.

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Private

Modaraba Management
Co. of First Tri-Star
Modaraba.

Directorshi

Common

p

First Tri-Star
Modaraba -
Strategic
investor / unit
holder of
Image REIT

N/A

Listed

Perpetual Modaraba,
primarily engaged in
leasing/ljarah of
machinery, vehicles, and
equipment.

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Tri-Star
Power
Limited

Listed

Generation, Distribution
and Supply of Electricity
and lease of power
generating  plant to
customers.

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Tri-Star
Mutual
Limited

Fund

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Listed

To make investments in
equity market.

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Tri-Star
Investments
Limited

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Public
Unlisted

Investment
Adviser under the
Investment Adviser
Rules, 1971 and act as an
investment advisor of Tri-
Star Mutual Fund
Limited.

Registered

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Tri-Star
Energy
Limited

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Mr. Asad
Ahmad

Public
Unlisted

To set up and operate
Electricity Power
Generation Plant.

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Tri-Star
Foundation

Mr. Asad
Ahmad

To promote education,
social welfare for the
community and other
humanitarian services.

Active

Common
Control

Indus Battery
Industries
(Pvt) Ltd.

Mr.
Ahmad

Private

Manufacturers of
batteries

Active

Directorshi

Common

p

Prestige
Enterprises
(Pvt) Limited

Mr.
Ahmad

Private

To undertake
investments and
Investment in Properties,
and to enter into and
carry on civil and other
contracts.

Directorshi

Common

p
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image

Mr.
Ahmad

Asad
UMF
Limited

(Pvt)

16 Private

To establish an industrial
undertaking
manufacturing
made-ups.

for
textile

Active

Common
Directorshi

p

Source: Company Management

3B (vii) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE LISTED ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Image Pakistan Limited
Shareholders’ Equity (PKR)

FY21
1,219,021,756

FY22
1,860,350,709

FY23
2,562,590,200

FY24
3,749,793,773

Revenue (PKR)

1,001,848,809

1,718,240,569

2,696,311,753

3,972,544,762

Gross margin’ (%)

44

43

39

39

Profit after Tax (PKR)

115,099,317

208,161,853

288,637,106

398,910,898

Profit after Tax Margin (%)

11

12

11

10

Earnings per Share (PKR)

2.02

2.47

2.65

2.78

Breakup Value per Share (PKR)

21.43

18.69

19.47

16.28

Cash Dividend (% of Face Value)

10

15

Bonus Shares (%)

15

15

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Image Pakistan Limited

First Tri-Star Modaraba

Shareholders’ Equity (PKR)

Fy21
193,763,057

FY22
181,881,499

FY23
536,050,649

FY24
410,733,778

Revenue (PKR)

39,363,176

28,043,530

42,598,683

34,826,750

Profit after Tax (PKR)

13,489,550

408,732

354,169,150%8

1,661,753

Profit after Tax Margin (%)

34

1

832

4.7

Earnings per Share (PKR)

0.64

0.02

16.74

0.08

Breakup Value per Share (PKR)

9.16

8.59

25.33

19.41

Cash Dividend (% of Face Value)

6

40

40

Bonus Shares (%)

Source: Audited Financial Statements of First Tri-Star Modaraba

Tri-Star Power Limited
Shareholders’ Equity (PKR)

Fy21
183,687,382

FY22
186,901,799

FY23
192,893,581

FY24
186,106,508

Revenue®® (PKR)

14,114,000

11,953,800

6,079,644

5,000,000

Gross margin®® (%)

23

73

90

94

Profit after Tax (PKR)

5,336,002

5,983,367

6,096,934

(13,362,453)

Profit after Tax Margin (%)

38

50

101

(267)

Earnings per Share (PKR)

0.36

0.40

0.41

(0.89)

Breakup Value per Share (PKR)

12.25

12.46

12.86

12.41

Cash Dividend (% of Face Value)

Bonus Shares (%)

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Tri-Star Power Limited

17 The decline in gross margins is primarily attributable to increased costs driven by exchange rate fluctuations and overall inflationary pressures, which could not be fully passed on
to customers.

18 Other income of Rs. 351 million was recorded against gain on sales of asset.

19 As the captive power plant was based on gas fuel the supply of which has been initially curtailed by SSGC and now completely stopped which resulted in decline in revenue

20 Increase in gross margins are partly attributable to cost effective measures taken by the company as part of sustainability actions.

21 Due to other income, profit is higher than revenue
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Tri-Star Mutual Fund Limited
Shareholders’ Equity (PKR)

Fy21
71,043,576

FY22
57,805,292

image

FY23
41,522,097

FY24
71,860,604

Revenue?? (PKR)

23,080,888

(7,782,172)

(14,886,616)

26,952,104

Gross margin (%)

Profit after Tax (PKR)

20,924,174

(10,190,490)

(16,924,055)

24,173,468

Profit after Tax Margin (%)

91

90

Earnings per Share (PKR)

4.18

(2.04)

(3.38)

4.83

Breakup Value per Share (PKR)

14.21

11.56

8.30

14.37

Cash Dividend (% of Face Value)

10%

Bonus Shares (%)

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Tri-Star Mutual Fund Limited

22 This does not represent revenue. As TSMF is a closed-end mutual fund, the topline is negative because of unrealized loss on remeasurement of investments (Securities classified

as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss').
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3C DETAILS OF THE TRUSTEE AND TRUST DEED

image

3C (i) ABOUT THE TRUSTEE

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) is the Trustee of the Image REIT Scheme. CDC is an unlisted
public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies
Act, 2017), having its registered office at CDC House, 99-B, Block B, S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

3C (ii) TRANSFER OF REAL ESTATE TO TRUSTEE (CDC)

The Real Estate worth PKR 1,717,960,000 has been transferred in the name of the Trustee, Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited, on June 26, 2023.

Project
Location

Rental Component
Plot No. A/33, Central
Commercial Area, Block 7/8

Developmental Component
Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Block 7/8,
Tipu Sultan Road

Land Area

360 Sq. Yards / 3,240 Sq. Ft.

500 Sq. Yards / 4,500 Sq. Ft.

Developmental Status

Developed and currently
generating rental income

2 basement, Ground floor, mezzanine
and first floor completed

3C (iii) AUDITED FINANCIALI INFORMATION OF THE TRUSTEE (CDC)

FY22
3,000,000

FY24
3,500,000

Units
PKR (‘000)

FY23
3,500,000

Particulars
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

Net Worth PKR (‘000) 6,194,141 6,477,615 7,444,427

Revenue PKR (‘000) 2,058,055 2,173,781 2,765,105

Operating Margin % 32 25 26

Profit after Tax PKR (‘000) 770,787 812,171 1,496,413

Profit After Tax Margin % 37 37 54

Cash Flow from Operations PKR (‘000) 778,865 483,615 706,877

Earnings per Share PKR / Share 2.20 2.32 4.28

Break-up Value per Share PKR / Share 17.70 18.51 21.27

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
3C (iv) BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TRUSTEE (CDC)

Sr. No.
1

Name Director Type

. Badiuddin Akber Chief Executive Officer

. Ahmed Chinoy Non-Executive Director

. Ammara Masood Independent Director

. Ageel Ahmed Nasir Independent Director

. Salman Ali Jafri Non-Executive Director

. Muhammad Faraz Haider Independent Director

. Muhammad Tariq Rafi Non-Executive Director

. Nadeem Naqvi Non-Executive Director

O N([ojunn b |jwW(N

. Yaser Manzoor Non-Executive Director

=
o

. Syed Muhammad Ageel Non-Executive Director

11 . You Hang Non-Executive Director

Source: Audited Financial Statements of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
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3C (v) SUMMARY OF THE SUBSTANTIVE PROVISIONS OF THE TRUST DEED

Declaration of Trust

The registered Trust Deed dated July 01, 2022, created a Specialized Trust and under the trust arrangement, the
RMC shall establish, launch, manage, operate and administer the REIT Scheme by the name and title of Image REIT
in accordance with the REIT Regulations and the Trustee has been appointed as the trustee of the REIT Scheme. The
RMC and the Trustee agreed to such appointment and further declared in the Trust Deed that:

The terms and conditions of the Trust Deed and any deed supplemental hereto shall be binding on each
Unit Holder, as if he has been a party to it and so to be bound by its provisions and each Unit Holder shall
be deemed to have authorized and required the Trustee and the RMC to do as required of them by the
terms of the Trust Deed and each Unit Holder accepts the Trustee and RMC to do things as required in the
terms of the Trust deed.

The Unit Holder will not be liable to make any payment after he has paid the purchase price of the Unit(s)
and no further liability can be imposed on him in respect of the Unit(s), which he holds.

The Trustee, on behalf of Unit Holders, shall hold and stand possessed of the REIT Assets that may from
time-to-time hereafter be vested in the Trustee upon trust as a single common fund for the benefit of the
Unit Holders ranking pari-passu inter se according to the number of Unit(s) held by each Unit Holder.

Objective of the Trust

The REIT Scheme is being established with the objective of making investments in Real Estate, which comprises
constructed premises as well as Land acquisition with the objective of initially developing and construction of
building on it and then letting on rent and/or selling them for the purpose of generating income of the Scheme.

Obligations of the Trustee

The following are the obligations of the Trustee as per the REIT Regulations, 2022 and the Trust Deed:
The Trustee shall:

(a) exercise due diligence and vigilance in carrying out its functions and duties under the Trust Deed and these
Regulations and all other applicable laws;

(b)  ensure that the REIT Assets, and REIT Project or the interest therein are held by it on behalf of the Unit
Holders;

(c) ensure that the title to all REIT Assets is lawfully vested in it;

(d)  deposit the money received by it relating to the REIT Scheme in a scheduled bank which has a minimum
long-term rating of AA or above,

(e) ensure that the RMC has appointed auditor, Valuer, Development Advisor, Property Manager, Transaction
advisor, Independent consultant and other intermediaries where required for smooth functioning of the
REIT;

(f) ensure that all insurance premiums have been paid by the REIT Scheme and the insurance policies are up
to date;
verify that the Information Memorandum and/or Offering Document/Prospectus (as applicable) is
prepared in compliance with requirement of these Regulations;
not delegate any of its duties unless the Trust Deed allows for the delegation:
Provided that in case of delegation, Trustee shall be liable to for any negligent act or omission, on its part
or the part of any of its delegates.
make payments to the delegate from its own account;
carry out the instructions of the RMC unless such instructions are in conflict with the Trust Deed,
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Information Memorandum, Offering Document/Prospectus, these Regulations, directions, guidelines,
circulars or any other applicable laws;

ensure that the provisions relating to use of the Customer Advances, as set out in these Regulations, the
Trust Deed, the Information Memorandum, the Offering Document/Prospectus are complied with;
immediately inform the Commission, of any action of the RMC related to the REIT Scheme, reasonably
expected to be in the knowledge of the Trustee, that contravenes the Act, the Ordinance, the Rules, these
Regulations, guidelines, codes, circulars, directives or any other applicable laws;

ensure that the Valuer prepares and submits Valuation Report(s) as per Regulations;

ensure that the Real Estate proposed by an RMC for a REIT scheme meets the requirements of these
Regulations;

maintain record of the REIT Assets at all time and shall share the same with the Commission, if required
ensure that the REIT Scheme is lawful and compliant with all relevant laws;

seek confirmation from the RMC that; (a) all requisite approvals and NOCs, from the concerned authorities
for functioning of the REIT Scheme have been procured; (b) there are no environmental laws that prohibit
the transfer of the Real Estate or functioning of REIT Scheme

Provided that the Project specific approvals maybe procured after transfer of Real Estate. (2) In case of Public Private
Partnership projects in addition to above, a Trustee shall: (i) comply with the terms of the Concession Agreement
and any financing documents for any financing raised by the REIT Scheme for the project including obligations
relating to Unit Holder transfer restrictions; (ii) enter into sponsor support agreements or such other financing
documents as required pursuant to the Concession Agreement or as otherwise may be required by the lenders for
a REIT Scheme: Provided that Trustee shall have the right to appoint an accountant or consultant to assist and
support it in the compliance of the responsibilities mentioned herein above and cost relating to same shall be
charged to the REIT Scheme.

Transfer and Grant of REIT Assets

The Real Estate (Rental and Construction Sites) has been acquired by the Trustee from the Sellers i.e., Mr.
Asad Ahmad and First Tri-Star Modaraba on June 26, 2023 at the consideration of PKR 1,717,960,000 (Non-
Cash Consideration). In lieu of payment, 171,796,000 units have been issued as consideration to the sellers
at par value of PKR 10/- per unit.

Any and all investment, income, profit and other benefits arising out of the REIT Assets shall constitute and
form part of the REIT Assets

The Trustee shall hold the REIT Assets in its name (acting as trustee of the Trust) for the benefit of the Unit
Holders, in accordance with the provisions of the REIT Regulations and this Deed. The REIT Assets shall not
be used for any other purpose by the Trustee or by the Management Company, other than for the purposes
of the REIT Scheme, as specified in the Information Memorandum/Offering document and the
Constitutive Documents.

Save as herein expressly provided, and unless permitted otherwise under the REIT Regulations, and except
encumbrances resulting from Borrowing as mentioned in the relevant Constitutive Documents, the REIT
Assets shall always be kept as separate property free from any mortgages, charges, liens or any other
encumbrances whatsoever and the Trustee shall not create any mortgages, charges, liens or any other
circumstances whatsoever on the REIT Assets or any part thereof, to secure any loan, guarantee, or any
other obligation actual or contingent incurred, assumed or undertaken by the Trustee or any other person,
except as instructed by Management Company for the purposes of the REIT Scheme in accordance with the
REIT Regulations. Provided however, neither the Trustee, nor the Management Company shall be liable in
their personal capacities for repayment of such Borrowing

All cash forming part of the REIT Assets shall be deposited by the Trustee in a separate Bank Account, in the
name of the Trustee, titled ‘(title of the account )’ (or such other title as may be deemed suitable), with
a Bank approved by the Management Company having rating as specified in REITs Regulations, 2022 The
Bank shall be caused to allow profit thereon in accordance with the rules prescribed by the Bank on
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UNDERTAKING OF THE SPONSORS OF THE ISSUER REGARDING IPO UTILIZATION

AZ06549 FU0NRER At A e

R S e e e S M b s By
= = = E g 2 & &

FabisLan Sock Exchuange Shoth
Imchange Euliding Stock
Emchange Amad Earschi-
T4000, Pakindan

UMOENTARING

e, (1] Asad dhmad holdeyg CNIC No_ 4Z200-1790740-1, revdant of Howe Wo: 11, Risck: 13, 0 MOCHS, Tipd Sultan
it Karachi (2] Manum Abmisd CHIC Mo, $2201-BREELTRH, jeiden of Home No: 21 Block: 18, DAMLCHS, Tipy

Egibie Hoad, Earatl g sponsorof Srofink BT Mansgement Co. Lrmited mansgor uf image BEIT Scheme, do-Feretby
xtatp on solemn alfirmation & uncer:

|1 That Asad Ahmad and Manum Ahmad are [ apomces and majarity sharehdlders ol Sinaink SET
Felanagemant Co_ Limited manager of image SET Scheme cormi bl halding 1000,

177 Thist the PO Procesds of Units of nage B iT Sehame managed by Sinolnk RET Massigerrant Co. Limited
whall b atilned as per the purpose disclosed in the Frospecs

Marium Ahmad

Cerecion | Sponace

Snolink REIT Marugemesi Lo, Limimd
O bl of First Tri-Sar Modmsaba

Cirecior / Spomis
Sipalick BET Mansgement Co. Limited

[ 31" July, 2025

Page 64 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

4. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE OF THE ISSUE/IPO
4.1. PRINCIPAL PURPOSE OF THE ISSUE/IPO

The principal purpose of the Issue/IPO is to raise funds to complete the construction of the developmental
component. The Image REIT Scheme is raising PKR 920,154,670 through the issuance of 92,015,467 units at a Floor
price of PKR 10 per unit. These funds are integral to the completion of the developmental component, ensuring
the timely execution of the project and enhancing its value proposition.

Additionally, the REIT Scheme is being listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange in compliance with Regulation 7 (1)
of the Real Estate Investment Trust Regulations, 2022 and to broaden the REIT Scheme’s investor base by issuing
units to the General Public. Moreover, listing of the REIT Scheme will make the instrument eligible for a wider
investor base with the inclusion of mutual funds, pension funds, employee funds, life insurance companies and
others that require prices on a daily basis to mark-to-market their investment. Further, REITs operate in a highly
regulated structured manner; thus, listing of the REIT Scheme will further improve corporate governance by
including regulatory oversight by PSX.

Regulation 7(1) of the REIT Regulations 2022 is reproduced below:

A REIT Scheme shall be listed subject to issuance or sale of Units to the public, through an Offering Document /
Prospectus, as approved by the Commission, within a maximum period of three (3) years from the date of Transfer
of Real Estate or financial close, whichever is later.

The Date of Initial Financial Close of the Image REIT Scheme is December 31, 2023.
4.2. SOURCE OF FUNDING

To finance the remaining construction cost of PKR 920,154,670, Image REIT Scheme plans to raise PKR 920,154,670
at a floor price of PKR 10/- through an IPO. This funding approach ensures efficient construction progress and
timely completion.

Mode of Financing Value (PKR)

Amount to be Raised from IPO 920,154,670
Remaining Project Cost 920,154,670

Source: Company Management

4.3. BREAKUP OF UTILIZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS

The total project cost for the development component is PKR 1,543,976,284 and out of which PKR 623,821,614
has already been incurred as purchase of land (PKR 459 million) and construction costs (PKR 164.8 million). The
remaining project cost stands at PKR 920,154,670. To finance this, the RMC plans to raise PKR 920,154,670 at floor
price through an IPO. This structured funding approach ensures the remaining construction progresses efficiently
while maintaining financial stability and timely project completion.

Project Cost PKR

Total Project Cost Excluding Project Management Fee 1,543,983,431
Land Cost 450,000,000
Land transfer and duties 9,000,000
Project Cost Already Incurred 164,828,761
Basement 76,143,033
Ground Floor (retail space) 29,954,057
Ground Floor (service area) 10,768,981
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Mezzanine 7,239,651
First Floor (retail space) 31,809,218
First Floor (Service area) 8,913,821
Remaining Project Cost including Contingencies 920,154,670
Total Project Cost Excluding Project Management Fee 1,543,983,431

The following table represents the remaining construction work and the cost to be incurred. Currently, basement,
ground floor (retail space), ground floor (service area), mezzanine floor, First Floor (retail space), First Floor (service
area) have been constructed for which the total cost incurred was PKR 164,828,761.

Remaining Construction Cost ‘

Particulars Number of Floors | Square feet | Total Square feet Total Cost

Floor Levels 11 4,607 50,677 742,538,180
Utilities 65,000,000
Remaining construction cost 807,538,180
Marketing Expense 70,000,000
Remaining project cost excluding contingencies 877,538,180
Contingencies (~4.86%) 42,616,490
Remaining Project Cost 920,154,670

Source: Bill of quantities and company management

A dedicated
common
CCTV cameras area for

Comprehensive
fire-fighting Electronically

. equipment is controlled .
cargo lift for . quip . . for 24/7 residents,
installed in security system

transporting . surveillance of | including a
goods cqmpllance for.enhanced common areas | fully
with safety resident safety .
standards. equpgd
gymnasium
Guangzhou Guangzhou Dongguan
Guangri Guangri Fire Dongguan Kai Kai Hang
Elevator Elevator Corporation Hang Import & Import &
Industry Co. Industry Co. Services Export Co. Ltd. Export Co.
Ltd. Ltd. Ltd.
Cost 20,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 5,000,000 10,000,000
Date of
placement
of order
Expected
date of Jul-28 Jul-28 Jul-28 Jul-28 Jul-28 Jul-28
supply
Value of
equipment WY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
delivered
%age of
equipment Y2\ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
delivered
Value of
equipment
- orders
yet to be

2 High-speed
elevators for
RETRICTIET{IN seamless
vertical
mobility

Heavy-duty

Huda
Technologies

Supplier
Name

Order yet to be | Order yet to be | Order yet to be | Order yetto be | Order yet to be | Order yet to
placed placed placed placed placed be placed

20,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 5,000,000 10,000,000
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placed

%age of
equipment
- orders
yet to be
placed

New /
used

Life of the
equipment

10 years 5 years 5 years 5 years

New New New New

Technical
Agreement

entered N/A N/A N/A N/A

into (Yes /
No / N/A)

Source: Bill of Quantities

4.4. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES RELATING TO THE PURPOSE OF THE ISSUE

4.4.1. REMAINING CONSTRUCTION COST COMPREHENSIVE BREAKUP

Particulars Cost (PKR)

RCC Concrete and Form work

Retaining Wall & Lift Wall

16,278,000

RCC Steps, Landing & Waist Slab

4,714,880

Columns

47,390,000

Beams

71,605,000

Slab

139,612,500

Steel Reinforcement

Steel Reinforcement

91,000,000

Finishing Works

Block Masonry

57,953,500

Roof Screeding

5,950,000

Waterproofing

WATERPROOF COATING

4,681,100

SWELL BAR

843,200

RCC WATER TANK

UG Tank (1cft = 6.24 gin)

4,950,000

OHWT (1cft = 6.24 aln)

560,000

Finishing - Making the Apartment Ready to Shift

the finished apartments including HVAC air-conditioning, having a modern, fully
equipped kitchen, complete with high-quality cabinetry, countertops, and essential
appliances such as a dishwasher, refrigerator and washing machine.

High-end washrooms fitted with elegant sanitary fixtures, durable fittings, and
contemporary designs to ensure both functionality

All basic facilities meticulously integrated to meet the highest standards of convenience
and quality, offering a ready-to-move-in environment for owners/occupants

297,000,000

High-speed elevators for seamless vertical mobility.

20,000,000

Heavy-duty cargo lift for transporting goods

10,000,000

Comprehensive fire-fighting equipment installed in compliance with safety standards.

10,000,000

Electronically controlled security system for enhanced resident safety

10,000,000
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CCTV cameras for 24/7 surveillance of common areas. 2,500,000
A dedicated common area for residents, including a fully equipped gymnasium to
promote a healthy lifestyle.

Total 807,538,180

10,000,000

REINFORCEMENT CEMENT CONCRETE

Providing and laying, straight or curved cast-in place designed mix reinforced structural cement concrete 150mm x
300mm high cylindrical at 28 days using SRC with waterproofing admixture up to Ground Floor and OP cement with
specified fine aggregate and course aggregate, including cost of Polymer Modified admixture as per design mix
(approved by the Engineer), vibrating through electro mechanical vibrator, leveling, compacting, curing, furnishing
all constituent material, plant labour and appliances, placing of all pipes, sleeves, conduits and fittings, with
necessary arrangements where required and other embedded items before concreting, supply of embedded item by
the respective contractor, Including cost of steel reinforcement and form work. Complete in all respects and
conforming to the requirements of drawings, specifications and to the entire satisfaction of the Engineer.

Description Quantity Amount
Retaining Wall & Lift Wall 1:2:2
First Floor 787,500
Second Floor 800,000
Third Floor 896,000
Fourth Floor 1,120,000
Fifth Floor 1,216,000
Sixth Floor 1,312,000
Seventh Floor 1,424,000
Eight Floor 1,552,000
Ninth Floor 1,648,000
Tenth Floor 1,760,000
Eleven Floor 1,856,000
Roof 1,906,500
Total 16,278,000
RCC Steps, Landing & Waist Slab
1:2:40r 1:3:3

First Floor 436,100
Second Floor 360,640
Third Floor 372,600
Fourth Floor 386,400
Fifth Floor 395,600
Sixth Floor 409,400
Seventh Floor 420,440
Eight Floor 432,400
Ninth Floor 446,200
Tenth Floor 455,400
Eleven Floor 469,200
Roof 130,500
Total 4,714,880
Columns 1:2:2
First Floor 750 3,900,000
Second Floor 720 3,924,000
Third Floor 720 4,104,000
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Fourth Floor Cft 720 5700 4,104,000
Fifth Floor Cft 720 5850 4,212,000
Sixth Floor Cft 720 5850 4,212,000
Seventh Floor Cft 720 6050 4,356,000
Eight Floor Cft 720 6050 4,356,000
Ninth Floor Cft 720 6100 4,392,000
Tenth Floor Cft 720 6250 4,500,000
Eleven Floor Cft 720 6500 4,680,000
Roof Cft 100 6500 650,000
Total 47,390,000
Beams 1:2:4 or 1:3:3
First Floor 4,080,000
Second Floor 6,000,000
Third Floor 6,375,000
Fourth Floor 6,375,000
Fifth Floor 6,500,000
Sixth Floor 6,500,000
Seventh Floor 6,650,000
Eight Floor 6,812,500
Ninth Floor 6,975,000
Tenth Floor 7,125,000
Eleven Floor 7,312,500
Roof 900,000
Total 71,605,000
Slab 1:2:4 or 1:3:3
First Floor 9,375,000
Second Floor 9,375,000
Third Floor 10,625,000
Fourth Floor 11,000,000
Fifth Floor 11,250,000
Sixth Floor 15,250,000
Seventh Floor 11,875,000
Eight Floor 11,875,000
Ninth Floor 12,625,000
Tenth Floor 12,875,000
Eleven Floor 13,625,000
Roof 1,362,500
Ramp concrete 1:2:2 8,500,000
Total 139,612,500

STEEL REINFORCEMENT:

Providing, cutting, bending, placing, laying, binding (cleaning with wire brush wherever required) etc hot rolled steel
deformed bars conforming to ASTM A615 having minimum yield strength 60,000 psi (414 MPA) made from prime
quality billets, for all RCC work, at any height & floor including providing chairs, pins, binding steel wire, spacer blocks
etc. (Contractor should include the cost of wastages, tying wires and steel chairs, pins, spacers and extra laps other
than specified in drawing in his rates.) Complete in all respects as per drawings and specifications and to the entire
satisfaction of the Engineer.

Description Unit Quantity

Steel reinforcement 350 260,000 91,000,000
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FINISHING WORKS

Block Masonry

Providing and laying block masonry in super structure with 1:9 cement concrete machine made solid blocks, set in
mortar 1:4 as specified including metal anchors 12" long 3/8" @ bar dowels from column to every alternate coarse
to be provided to bind the masonry with structural members, including pointing of joints, curing the blocks masonry
and making openings for doors and windows / ventilators where ever required complete in all respects as per
drawings and specifications.

Roof Screeding
Providing and laying 3" average thick cement / sand, C.C. flooring over roof in 1:2:4 concrete using graded coarse
aggregate, with Power Float finish as required.

Description Unit Quantity Rate Amount
Block Masonry
First Floor Cft 1450 700 1,015,000
Second Floor Cft 4050 750 3,037,500
Third Floor Cft 4050 890 3,604,500
Fourth Floor Cft 4050 1050 4,252,500
Fifth Floor Cft 4050 1150 4,657,500
Sixth Floor Cft 4050 1280 5,184,000
Seventh Floor Cft 4050 1500 6,075,000
Eight Floor Cft 4050 1600 6,480,000
Ninth Floor Cft 4050 1700 6,885,000
Tenth Floor Cft 4050 1850 7,492,500
Eleven Floor Cft 4050 1900 7,695,000
Roof Cft 750 2100 1,575,000
Total 57,953,500

ROOF SCREEDING Sq. ft. 1,400 5,950,000

WATERPROOFING

Waterproof Coating
Providing and applying water proof coating Green Seal, BSF or equivalent as approved by the Consultant. Complete
in all respect as per drawings and specifications and to the entire satisfaction of the Consultant / Site Engineer

Description Quantity Rate Amount
Waterproof Coating

Retaining Wall External Side . Ft. 427,500

Retaining Wall Internal Side . Ft. 787,500

Basement Floor . ft. 632,000

UG Tank Internal . ft. 241,600

Bathrooms . ft. 1,875,000

On Roof . ft. 637,500

OH Tank . ft. 80,000
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Total 4,681,100

SWELL BAR 843,200

RCC WATER TANK

Providing & Laying R.C.C Tank of specified strength measured on 6"x 6' x 6" high cube at 28 days using S.R cement,
sand and crush aggregates in floor slab, walls and top slab as shown on drawings, using best quality formwork,
including the cost of steel reinforcement, Excavation, Lean conc., having un-broken joints and its removal Complete
as per specifications and drawings and providing and fixing iron manhole cover with frame inlet & outlets, vent pipe,
steel ladder and 3/4" thick 1:4 internal cement plaster on wall floors ceiling finished smooth using Green Seal or
equivalent water proofing compound & Coating, 3/4" thick 1:4 external cement sand plaster finished smooth
complete with curing and as per design and Architectural drawings at any height on any floor, as per specifications.
Complete in all respect, as per drawings & specifications and to the entire satisfaction of Consultants/ Site Engineer.
Over Head Tank (fc' = 6000).

Description Quantity Amount
Waterproof Coating
UG Tank (1cft = 6.24 gin) 4,950,000
OHWT (1cft = 6.24 aln) 560,000

Total 5,510,000

FINISHING - MAKING THE APARTMENT READY TO SHIFT

Description Unit Quantity Rate Amount

the finished apartments including HVAC air-conditioning, Sq. 49,500 6,000 297,000,000
having a modern, fully equipped kitchen, complete with high- | Ft.
quality cabinetry, countertops, and essential appliances such
as a dishwasher, refrigerator and washing machine.

High-end washrooms fitted with elegant sanitary fixtures,
durable fittings, and contemporary designs to ensure both
functionality

All basic facilities meticulously integrated to meet the highest
standards of convenience and quality, offering a ready-to-
move-in environment for owners/occupants

High-speed elevators for seamless vertical mobility. . 10,000,000 | 20,000,000
Heavy-duty cargo lift for transporting goods . 10,000,000 | 10,000,000
Comprehensive fire-fighting equipment installed in . 10,000,000 | 10,000,000
compliance with safety standards.
Electronically controlled security system for enhanced . 10,000,000 | 10,000,000
resident safety
CCTV cameras for 24/7 surveillance of common areas. . 2,500,000 2,500,000
A dedicated common area for residents, including a fully . 10,000,000 | 10,000,000
equipped gymnasium to promote a healthy lifestyle.
Total 359,500,000

4.4.2. MARKETING EXPENSE
Budget:

The company has allocated Rs. 70 million for advertising expenses based on the following methodology.
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Target Audience:

High Net Worth Individuals (HNWIs): Affluent investors seeking real estate-backed investment opportunities
Overseas Pakistanis: Non-resident investors looking for secure and high-return opportunities

Local Investors & Corporate Executives: End-users and real estate investors focused on premium living
Corporate investors & Mutual Funds: Seeking investments in the real estate sector.

Marketing Approach & Budget Allocation:
1. Digital Marketing (40%):

Social media campaigns on Facebook, LinkedIn, and Instagram.
Content marketing (investment insights, project updates).
Virtual tours and 3D interactive floor plans.

Targeted email campaigns for investor engagement.

Events and Roadshows (30%):

Exclusive investor roadshows in Karachi, Lahore, and Islamabad.
Participation in financial and real estate expos.
Networking events with financial advisors and brokers.

Outdoor Advertising & Public Relations (20%):

Billboards at high-traffic locations near Shahra-e-Faisal & Tipu Sultan Road.
Feature articles and press releases in leading financial publications.
Media partnerships for increased outreach.

Investor Education & Engagement (10%):

High-quality investor kits, brochures, and presentations.
Quarterly project updates and performance reports.
Video testimonials and success stories from early investors.

This strategic marketing plan ensures maximum visibility, investor confidence, and a strong market presence for the
residential and Commercial project at Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi, reinforcing its position as an investment
opportunity.

4.4.3. CONTINGENIES (~4.86%)

In anticipation of rising costs over the development period, the project budget incorporates the expected impact of
inflation, particularly in relation to labor and raw material expenses. To further safeguard against unforeseen cost
escalations or project uncertainties, a contingency provision of approximately 4.86% of the remaining project cost
has been allocated. This ensures financial stability and flexibility throughout the execution phase.

4.5. IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE

The construction of the developmental component is progressing in line with a structured timeline. Key milestones,
including survey, soil testing, excavation, waterproofing, and the construction of basements and the first floor,
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have already been completed. The remaining work, including the completion of floors from the second to the
eleventh, is scheduled in quarterly intervals, with structural completion targeted for January 2028. Final finishing
work will be completed by October 2028, ensuring the timely delivery of the project. The proceeds from the IPO
will be utilized to maintain this timeline and ensure uninterrupted progress.

Implementation Schedule of Developmental Component

S. No.

Task

Survey & Soil Testing

Start date

August, 2024

Completion date

August, 2024

Status

Already done

Excavation

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Secant Piling

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Waterproofing

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Stone Laying / Lean

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Foundation Laying

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Retaining Walls

August, 2024

August, 2024

Already done

Roof of Basement 1

August, 2024

September, 2024

Already done

OO IN[([OD|NN|D(WIN|F-

Roof of Basement 2

September, 2024

October, 2024

Already done

[EEN
o

Roof of Ground Floor

October, 2024

November, 2024

Already done

=
=

Roof of Mezzanine Floor - Retail

November, 2024

December, 2024

Already done

[EEN
N

Roof of First Floor - Retail

December, 2024

January, 2024

Already done

[EEY
w

Roof of First Floor - Residential

August, 2025

October, 2025

To be commenced

[EEY
H

Roof of Second Floor — Residential

October, 2025

January, 2026

To be commenced

[EEY
w

Roof of Third Floor — Residential

January, 2026

April, 2026

To be commenced

[EEY
(o)}

Roof of Fourth Floor — Residential

April, 2026

July, 2026

To be commenced

[EEY
~

Roof of Fifth Floor — Residential

July, 2026

October, 2026

To be commenced

[EEY
o

Roof of Sixth Floor — Residential

October, 2026

January, 2027

To be commenced

[EEY
(o]

Roof of Seventh Floor — Residential

January, 2027

April, 2027

To be commenced

N
o

Roof of Eighth Floor - Residential

April, 2027

July, 2027

To be commenced

N
[

Roof of Ninth Floor — Residential

July, 2027

October, 2027

To be commenced

N
N

Roof of Tenth Floor — Residential

October, 2027

January, 2028

To be commenced

N
w

Roof of Eleventh Floor - Residential

January, 2028

April, 2028

To be commenced

24

Completion of Structure

April, 2028

July, 2028

To be commenced

Source: Company Management

Activity
Survey & Soil Testing

2025

2026

2027

2028

Excavation

Secant Piling

Waterproofing

Stone Laying / Lean

Foundation Laying

Retaining Walls

Roof of Basement 2

Roof of Basement 1

Roof of Ground Floor — Retail space

Roof of Mezzanine

Page 73 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

Roof of First Floor — Retail space |

Roof of First Floor — Residential

Roof of Second Floor — Residential
Roof of Third Floor — Residential
Roof of Fourth Floor — Residential
Roof of Fifth Floor — Residential
Roof of Sixth Floor — Residential
Roof of Seventh Floor — Residential
Roof of Eighth Floor — Residential
Roof of Ninth Floor — Residential
Roof of Tenth Floor — Residential

Roof of Eleventh Floor — Residential

Completion of Structure — Residential

Completion of Finishing Work

Completed - Yet to be initiated
4.6. UNDERTAKING ON REPORTING OF UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

As per clause (i) and (ii) of regulation 16 of the PO Regulations, the RMC/REIT Scheme shall (where applicable):

1. Report detailed break-up of the utilization of the proceeds of the issue in its post-issue quarterly / half-yearly
and annual accounts; till the fulfillment of the commitments mentioned in the Prospectus, and;

. Submit a half-yearly progress report and annual progress report reviewed by the auditor providing the status of
the commitments mentioned in the prospectus to PSX till the fulfillment of the commitments mentioned in the
prospectus as per the format given in regulation 16 of the PO Regulations.

3. Submit a final report reviewed by the auditor after the fulfillment of the commitments given in the Prospectus.
4.7. UTILIZATION OF EXCESS IPO FUNDS, IN CASE THE STRIKE PRICE IS DETERMINED ABOVE THE FLOOR PRICE

Any excessive funds raised, in case the Strike Price is determined above the Floor Price, would be utilized as specified
in Regulation 21 of REIT Regulations, 2022:

A REIT Scheme shall primarily invest in Real Estate/REIT Project/shares of SPV and may invest any surplus funds in
government debt securities or keep such funds as deposit with scheduled banks having not less than AA long term
rating or invest in money market fund.

4.8. EXIT OPPORTUNITY MECHANISM

The mechanism for an exit offer opportunity shall be as under:

i. EOGM notice in respect of any change in the principal purpose of the issue as disclosed in the prospectus shall
be given along with draft special resolution as required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2017
Subject to approval of special resolution as defined in the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders who have
dissented against the special resolution and conveyed their dissent to the company secretary under intimation
to PSX, shall be provided an opportunity to exit by offering a price per share, by the sponsors of the issuer
that shall be highest of the following:

a) Intrinsic value based on the latest available audited accounts; b) Weighted average closing price for last six
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preceding months c) issue price at which the shares were subscribed through IPO

The exit offer shall be executed by the sponsors with in a period of thirty days from the date of passing of special
resolution
4A VALUATION SECTION

The units of Image REIT are being offered at a floor price of PKR 10/- per unit with a price band of 40% above the
floor price i.e. Rs. 14. The Joint Lead Managers/Consultant to the Issue have reviewed the business performance of
the REIT Scheme and in their opinion, the Floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit is justified based on following factors:

4A (i) STRONG MANAGEMENT

The REIT Scheme is being managed by Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited. This is the first REIT scheme being managed
by SRMC, responsible for providing strategic planning, project management and financial oversight while maintaining high
standards of excellence in terms of quality.

Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited combines the expertise of its sponsors, bringing together strengths in finance,
investment management, property development and complete property management which enables the RMC to
carry out efficient REIT management operations. The RMC also, in-house expertise and close cooperation with real
estate experts.

4A (ii) FINANCIAL PERFORMACE

Despite the ROA and ROE both being the highest among its peers, Image REIT is being listed at a discount to NAV.
This demonstrates the higher operational and financial efficiency of Image REIT compared to its peers.

The rental income over the past two years have been steady and growing as disclosed in section 3.6. 9MFY25 rental
income amounts to PKR 59,147,976, a growth of 43% over the full year FY24 rent of PKR 41,340,320.

4A (iii) REIT ASSET VALUATION

In accordance with the provisions of the REIT Regulations, the RMC appointed Sadruddin Associates (Pvt) Limited (the
“Valuers”) as a PEC and PBA-approved Valuers who carried out the valuation of REIT Assets on 31t December 2024 as
under:

Rental Component (Image Tower, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi) ‘

Measurement Value
(Sq. ft.) (per Sq. ft.)
Value of Basement (Consisting of Parking) 2,874 40,000 114,960,000

Value of Ground Floor (consisting of the 3,010 100,000
college)
Value of 1% Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000

Value of 2" Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000
Value of 3™ Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000
Value of 4™ Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000
Value of 5% Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000
Value of 6" Floor (consisting of offices) 2,840 50,000 142,000,000

Total 1,267,960,000
Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Particulars Assessed Value

301,000,000
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Developmental Component (19 DMCHS, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi)

. Measurement Value
Particulars (sq. ft.) (per Sq. ft.) Assessed Value
Value of Basement-1 (Consisting of 4,207 16,000
Parking)
Value of Basement-1 (Consisting of 4,207 16,000
Parking, water tank and service area)
Value of Ground Floor (consisting of Retail 3310 40,000
space and service area)
Value of Ground Floor (consisting of Retail 1190 15,000
space and service area)
Value of Mezzanine (consisting of storage 800 15,000
and service area)
Value of 1% Floor (consisting of Retail space 80,000
and service area)
Value of 1% Floor (consisting of Retail space 15,000
and service area)
Total 434,674,000
Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Valuation dated 31 December2024

Particulars Assessed Value

67,312,000

67,312,000

132,400,000

17,850,000

12,000,000

123,025,000

14,775,000

Details of Basement, Ground + 6 Floors (Rental
Component — Image tower, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi 1,267,960,000
Detailed value of land of Plot No. 19 DMCHS, Tipu
Sultan Road, Karachi

Details of 2 Nos. Basements, Ground, Mezzanine and
15 floor Tipu Sultan, DMCHS Karachi

Total 2,252,634,000
Source: Valuation Report dated 315t December 2024

Previous Valuation dated 29" June 2024

Particulars Assessed Value

550,000,000

434,674,000

Details of Basement, Ground + 6 Floors (Rental
Component — Image tower, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
Developmental Component (19 DMCHS, Tipu Sultan
Road, Karachi)

Total 2,050,995,000
Source: Valuation Report dated 29th June 2024

1,267,960,000

783,035,000

4A (iv) NAV

The latest NAV as per auditor’s certificate being PKR 12.167/ Unit, this issue is being offered at a floor price of PKR
10/-, a discount of 17.81% to the NAV.

Total Unit Holders Fund PKR 2,236,755,956
Issued Number of Units 183,843,033
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| NAV | PKR 12.167 / Unit |
Source: Auditors’ certificate as on accounts of December 31, 2024 on Breakup value per unit

4A (v) DISCOUNT TO NAV

The units of the Image REIT are being issued at a Floor Price of PKR 10, which represents a discount to the latest
audited Net Asset Value (NAV) of PKR 12.167 as at December 31, 2024. Post IPO NAV will be PKR 11.50/- This implies
that incoming IPO investors are acquiring units at below NAV, ensuring immediate value creation and leaving the
potential upside fully available for them.

Issuing units at a discount to NAV underscores the management's commitment to delivering value to incoming
investors, ensuring that the units are attractively priced. This approach inherently builds confidence and fosters
demand among investors.

4A (vi) PRIME LOCATION
Development Component

Located on the highly sought-after Tipu Sultan Road, this project enjoys the advantages of a premium location. Known
for its vibrant atmosphere and home to many renowned restaurants and cafes, Tipu Sultan Road offers a blend of
convenience and lifestyle. Its central position ensures easy access to business districts, commercial hubs, and
residential neighborhoods, making it an ideal choice for both residents and businesses. The Location of the projects is
very attractive which is why the growth in rental income and the sale proceeds are both high thereby, increasing the
value of the unit holders

Rental Project:

Situated on the prestigious Shahrah-e-Faisal, a prime business hub of Karachi, this project offers an ideal location for
offices. With proximity to the city’s major commercial centers and highways, and just 15 minutes from Jinnah
International Airport, it provides seamless connectivity for domestic and international travel. The location enhances
accessibility for tenants, clients, and employees while elevating the prestige of businesses operating within the
building

4A (vii) DIVIDEND EXPECTATIONS

Image REIT is a hybrid REIT scheme, uniquely designed to combine both developmental and rental components. This
structure allows for the generation of consistent income from rental assets while offering medium-term capital gains
from the completion of the developmental component. This balanced structure ensures a consistent pipeline of
dividend distributions to unitholders.

Developmental Component: The developmental component of Image REIT has achieved significant progress, with
the construction of two basements, ground floor, and the first floor already completed. The remaining portion is
expected to be completed by April 2028, paving the way for substantial capital gains. These gains will enable
sizeable dividend distributions upon project completion, aligning with tax exemption requirements under REIT
regulations. This progress reduces the risk profile for IPO investors, positioning them advantageously compared to
early investors who faced higher greenfield risk.

Rental Project: The rental component provides a steady income stream, ensuring regular dividend distributions
throughout the life of the scheme. This consistent cash flow from the stabilized rental asset contributes to
predictable and reliable returns, creating a balanced investment profile for unitholders.

The hybrid structure of Image REIT ensures unitholders benefit from both regular income and medium-term capital
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gains. The expectation of substantial dividends upon the completion of the developmental component, coupled with
ongoing rental income, is expected to reflect positively in the market price of Image REIT, rationalizing its dividend
yield in comparison to other investment options.

4A (viii) JUSTIFICATION

The units of Image REIT are being issued at a Floor Price of PKR 10 per unit, representing a discount to the latest
audited Net Asset Value (NAV) of PKR 12.167 per unit as at 315 December 2024 and Post IPO NAV will be PKR 11.50/-
. This pricing strategy ensures that incoming IPO investors benefit from immediate value creation, acquiring units
below the REIT’s intrinsic value.

Issuing units at a discount to NAV highlights the management’s focus on delivering value to investors. This approach
enhances confidence in the REIT’s performance and fosters demand, particularly among value-driven investors.

Moreover, the REIT’s prime location further amplifies its attractiveness. The development project on Tipu Sultan Road
and the rental project on Shahrah-e-Faisal provide unparalleled accessibility to commercial hubs, thriving
neighborhoods, and infrastructure growth opportunities, ensuring long-term value appreciation for investors. The
discounted pricing, coupled with the REIT’s prime assets and strong management, positions it as a compelling
investment opportunity with significant upside potential.

4A (ix) POST IPO FREE FLOAT OF REIT SCHEME

Unitholding
(Number of Units)
Mr. Asad Ahmad 141,243,033

First Tri-Star Modaraba 42,600,000
Free Float 92,015,467
Total 275,858,500

4A (x) PEER COMPARISION- Listed REIT Schemes

TPLREIT Fund Globe Dolmen City

Peer Comparison .
1 Residency REIT  REIT

Image REIT

Consolidated TTM Earnings per
unit as of 31°*March 2025

Consolidated Net Asset Value
per unit as of 315 March 2025

Post IPO NAV Image REIT

Market value per unit as of 4t
July 2025

P/E multiple

P/E Multiple Post IPO Image REIT

Industry — Weighted average P/E
(excluding Image REIT)
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Industry Median P/E (excluding
Image REIT)

KSE 100 index P/E multiple as at
4t July 2025

Times 9.41

Times 5.99

P/B multiple (4t July 2025) Times

P/B Multiple Post IPO Image REIT | Times

Industry — Weighted average P/B

Ti
(excluding Image REIT) mes

Industry Median P/B (excluding
Image REIT)
Return on Equity (TTM) 3 17 13 19

Return on Assets (TTM) 3 5 13 18

Free Float 1,192,750,000 49,000,000 555,925,000 92,015,467

Free Float % 65 35 25 33
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5. RISKS

5.1. INTERNAL RISKS
5.1.1. Business Risk

Sales volume and profitability might be adversely impacted due to a decrease in demand of the end-product and/or
intensification of competition from other available mixed-use residential and commercial premises. Demand of
residential apartments is influenced by state of the economy, interest rates and real income of the customers. Any
negative movement in interest rates and real income/buying power of the consumers will adversely affect the
demand of residential apartments and stand to be a key business risk for the REIT Scheme.

5.1.2. Raw Material Price Risk

Primary material used in construction of building is concrete / cement and steel that accounts for almost 50% of the
total construction cost.

Coal prices in the international market and the cost of limestone are key determinants of cement prices which drive
the cost of concrete; an increase in prices will result in a rise in construction cost and impact project profitability

Similarly, the price of steel is influenced by global prices of steelmaking raw materials such as scrap, which have been
on the rise since the last one year. Any further upward movement in the price of steel might cause the construction
cost to increase and impact project profitability

5.1.3. Operational Risk

There exists a risk of disruption in operations and delay in completion of timelines where construction is involved.
The contractors may have limited construction capacity given the desired scale and time specifications.

The operations of the Developmental REIT are labor-intensive and a skilled workforce is engaged by the contractors
for construction activities. Labor cost accounted for approximately 25% of the total cost of construction and any
shortage of skilled laboror as well as an increase in minimum wages by the government may result in an increase in
the cost of labor

Delays in construction timelines directly postpone revenue generation from the sale of residential units and rental
income from completed spaces. This affects the project’s cash inflows, delaying positive operating cash flows, and
reduces overall profitability by lowering the Net Present Value (NPV) and Internal Rate of Return (IRR). Additionally,
such delays can disrupt marketing momentum during critical pre-sale phases, potentially weakening buyer
confidence

5.1.4. Dependence on Associated Companies

Assignificant portion of the REIT’s rental income is derived from associated companies, such as Image Pakistan Limited
and Image Tech. This dependence increases revenue concentration risk and may result in cash flow volatility if these
entities experience operational or financial difficulties

5.1.5. Neighborhood Disturbance Risk
As the Developmental Component includes residential apartments, disturbances such as construction noise, limited

parking, or increased foot traffic may cause complaints from residents or the local community, affecting both
occupancy and marketability
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5.1.6. First REIT scheme by RMC

SRMC is a newly formed REIT Management Company with no prior experience in managing a REIT. Its limited
operational track record may present execution risks, especially in managing complex real estate development and
rental operations

5.1.7. Conflict of Interest Risk

There are several associated companies involved in the operations of the REIT, including tenants and service
providers. Transactions with related parties may not always be on arm’s length terms, and there exists a risk that
such relationships could lead to actual or perceived conflicts of interest adversely affecting unit holder value

5.1.8. Sponsor dependence

The REIT Scheme is backed and managed by a family-owned business with concentrated control. Any adverse
developments concerning the Sponsor or key personnel, including reputational harm or loss of leadership, may
significantly affect investor confidence and the REIT’s stability

5.1.9. Property Ownership

The REIT Scheme may be exposed to risks associated with unclear or disputed title to the real estate assets. Any
defects in title, pending litigation, or encumbrances on the properties could result in delays in development, affect
transferability, or lead to financial losses.

5.1.10.Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of being unable to meet financial obligations due to insufficient liquid assets. A current ratio
below 1.0 in three out of four periods suggests that the REIT may not have enough current assets to cover its short-
term obligations. The sharp decline from 3.44 in FY24 to 0.08 in 6MFY25 and only recovering to 0.98 in 9MFY25 -
with current liabilities of PKR 21.5 million against current assets of PKR 21.0 million - indicates inconsistent working
capital management. As the fund currently holds no inventory, the quick ratio is effectively the same as the current
ratio. If the REIT faces unexpected cash demands—such as construction overruns or delayed rental collections—it
may be forced to defer payments, seek emergency funding, or liquidate assets at unfavorable terms.

5.1.11.Demand Risk

The business model assumes 100% inventory sales; deviation from this could lead to lower than projected profits and
cash flow shortages. A large portion of the REIT’s assets is held as real estate inventory—namely, unsold residential
units and possibly unleased commercial spaces. As per the prospectus, current assets were just PKR 1.36 million in
6MFY25, rising to PKR 21.07 million in 9MFY25, compared to non-current assets of over PKR 2.25 billion, primarily
comprising investment property. This implies that a majority of the REIT’s capital is illiquid and cannot be quickly
monetized to meet short-term obligations or fund operations

5.1.12.Slow Off-take

It is assumed that sale quantum for the Developmental Component will be achieved within certain
timelines. Any adverse deviationfrom these assumptions would lead to delays and cash flow shortages.
The slow off-take risk is directly linked to the performance and financial viability of the Image REIT Scheme,
particularly because the Developmental Component relies heavily on the timely sale of residential units to generate
cash flows.

The REIT Scheme assumes that unit sales will occur according to projected timelines. If sales are slower than

Page 81 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

expected (i.e., lower off-take), cash inflows are delayed, leading to working capital shortages. This can affect the
REIT’s ability to pay contractors and vendors, meet operating expenses, finance the remaining construction

5.1.13.Cost Overrun

Developmental component is exposed to a significant risk of cost overrun. If actual costs surpass the estimated costs
which is 920 million, additional funding will be required. Since the REIT is raising 920 million and has no current debt
and limited operating cash flows, cost overruns may force the REIT to seek external financing, reducing returns due
to interest or dilution and may result in capital shortfalls if additional equity cannot be raised quickly.

5.1.14.Risk of Cancellation of Approvals

Certain regulatory consents, construction NOCs, and approvals from municipal or provincial authorities for project
execution may still be outstanding. Delays or failure to obtain these could significantly disrupt the project timeline
and inflate development costs.

5.1.15.Changing Regulatory Policies

Changes in the regulatory framework regarding real estate sector and especially changing dividend policies will
impact the value of unitholders.

5.1.16.Risk of Non-Compliance with Regulation of SECP and PSX

In the event of non-compliance with any regulatory requirements of SECP or PSX, the REIT Scheme may be placed
on the Defaulter Segment of PSX which may potentially hamper trading in the Units of the REIT Scheme leading up
to potential suspension in trading of the Units or delisting.

5.2. EXTERNAL RISKS
5.2.1. Economic Risk

The growth in the real estate sector is largely dependent upon the economic conditions prevailing in the country.
An economic slowdown occurs when the rate of economic growth slows in an economy. Slow down and/or
deterioration of macroeconomic conditions as a whole could trigger areduction in disposable incomes and consumer
spending. An economic slowdown may adversely affect the growth and performance of the real estate sector as a
whole. Broader economic risk such as inflation, employment rate, interest rate impacts the buying power of
individuals which will in turn impact the rental income/ sale proceeds as unfavorable conditions for the real estate
sector can affect sales.

5.2.2. Interest Rate Risk

While the scheme currently has no borrowings, any future debt (e.g., bridge financing or expansion plans) will be
sensitive to fluctuating interest rates, especially in a high-rate environment.

5.2.3. Market Risk

Unsold inventory may be susceptible to market price fluctuations. If real estate market conditions weaken or
absorption slows, the REIT might have to discount prices, which would reduce margins and impair profitability
assumptions tied to Net Asset Value (NAV) and forecasted returns.

5.2.4. Credit Risk

Lack of borrowing/credit history and dependence on few tenants might create a weak credit profile for the REIT
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scheme and increase its borrowing cost in the future, if any.

5.2.5. Foreign Exchange Risk

The raw materials, scrap and coal, of the primary materials used in construction i.e., concrete, steel, cement and other
building material items are imported and hence exposed to any fluctuation in PKR against the USD and devaluation of
the currency.

Hence, any adverse foreign exchange movement will inflate the price of these raw materials which may result in an
increase in the overall construction cost. Construction for the developmental component relies on key raw materials
such as steel, cement, coal, and scrap, a significant portion of which is imported. These purchases are priced in USD,
while the REIT earns revenue in PKR. Therefore, any devaluation of the Pakistani Rupee (PKR) increases the cost of
materials in local currency terms which will not only affect the cost incurred but also disrupt the operations. The
interbank rate as on May 22, 2024 is PKR 282.06 and the last one-year average beginning from May 27, 2024 to May
22,2025 is PKR 279.04

5.2.6. Inflation Risk

The REIT Scheme is exposed to inflation risk like that of the whole economy. Inflation risk may be translated to
erosion of values as increasing inflation shrinks the purchasing power of the Pakistan Rupee. This may also result in
end consumers postponing purchase plans. Inflation risk can significantly impact the Image REIT Scheme by
increasing the cost of construction materials, labor, and project inputs—many of which are already volatile and
partially imported. This leads to cost overruns and delays, directly reducing profitability and compressing IRR. Higher
inflation can also weaken purchasing power, lowering demand for residential units and rental spaces. Additionally,
it may raise minimum wage requirements, further inflating labor costs. These effects combined can strain cash flows
and delay distributions to unit holders.

5.2.7. Regulatory and Legal Risks

The Government plays a major regulatory role and is responsible for enforcing laws & regulations. The REIT Scheme
is subject to regulations at local and national levels. Moreover, it is subject to additional compliance and regulations
due to its REIT structure. The interpretations and enforcement of these laws and regulations may be changed from
time to time in a way that could have a material adverse effect on the REIT Scheme’s business.

The local legal systems may suffer from material ineffectiveness, uncertainty, and in some cases, corrupt practices.
Lawsmay change unexpectedly. The market practice is often divergent to the laws governing real estate matters.
Court processes in connection with real estate matters are cumbersome and protracted, and the determination of
disputes may spread over a number of years.

5.2.8. Country Risk

The REIT Scheme will be exposed to the direct and indirect consequences of an unstable political environment in
Pakistan. There is also a risk of a downgrade in Pakistan’s sovereign rating. Pakistan's country risk—stemming from
political instability and potential debt rating downgrades—can adversely affect the Image REIT Scheme by deterring
foreign and institutional investors, limiting access to capital markets, and increasing the cost of financing. Political
uncertainty may disrupt regulatory processes or delay approvals required for project implementation. A downgraded
sovereign rating also weakens investor confidence, potentially depressing REIT unit prices post-listing. Moreover,
macroeconomic volatility linked to country risk can drive inflation and currency depreciation, increasing construction
costs and eroding project margins. These factors collectively elevate financial and operational risk for the REIT.

5.2.9. Natural Calamity Risk

Events such as natural disasters and outbreaks of diseases may cause disruptions to, economic activity or market
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liquidity and continued volatility in markets throughout the world. Such events could have an adverse impact on the
REIT Assets and the marketability and sale of the End-Products and may disrupt normal operations which could delay
the proposed construction and development plan for the Developmental Component. REIT Schemes are required
under REIT Regulations to comprehensively cover their Assets with Insurance policies. However, Insurance will not
cover force majeure, such as natural disasters and outbreaks of diseases.

5.2.10.Environmental Risks

In the remote event that any term of the EIA (Environmental Impact Assessment) approval or any other
environmental law in Pakistan is breached duringthe tenor of the project, the RMC and the Trustee may be exposed
to regulatory action from SEPA (Sindh Environmental Protection Agency) or any other relevant regulatory authority.

5.2.11.Capital Market Risk

After being listed on the securities exchange, the price of Units of the REIT Scheme will be determined by market
forcesdriven by socio—economic events (locally & internationally), capital & money market behavior, and the REIT
Scheme’s performance. The value of the units of the REIT Scheme will be subject to fluctuation based on the
combined impact of market forces identified above.

NOTE: IT IS STATED THAT ALL MATERIAL RISK FACTORS HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED AND THAT NOTHING HAS BEEN
CONCEALED IN THIS RESPECT.
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CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE RMC

REIT MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

A/33 CENTRAL COMMERCIAL AREA, BLOCK /8, KCHSU, KARACHI PHOME : (021) 34570478
EMAIL 1 asadahmad)SO0E grmail.com

Cartificate by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company
Date; 31Y July, 2025

W being the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Sinolink REIT Management Co., Limited
manager of Image REIT Scheme (“the [ssuer”] accept absalute responsibility far the disclosures made In
the Prospectus, We hereby certify that we have reviewed the Prospectus and that it containg all the
necessary Information with regard to the |ssue and constitutes full, true and plain disclesures of all
material f2cts relating ta the ordinary shares being offerad through this Prospectus and that nothing has
been concealed

The Infarmation contained In this Prospectus ks true and correct 1o the best of owr knowledge and the

opinions and intends expressed herein are honestly held

There are no other facts, the omission of which makes this Prospectus as a whole or any part theraof

misleading

Eor and on behalf of Sinolink REIT Management Co, Limited, manager of Image REIT Scheme

X%f Bhoas

Anfum Adil Mnha_u-!-umad Zameer
lIn-E“‘-E;.e-:u i Cfloer Chiel Financial Officer
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STATEMENT BY THE REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

&

L4
r

REIT MANAGEMENT CO,, LTD.

A/4% CENTRAL COMMERCIAL AREA, BLOCK 78, KCHELU KaRAL

STATEMENT §Y THE FSSLIER

:f Sinolink Asit Managament Co, Limited ["SRMCL" or the "Company ™}, | herely confirm that
srmadion oy regisired wnder the Companies Act, 2017, the Securities Act, 2045, the Public
atiany, #1117 and the ing of Companies and Securitios Aegulatany of the Pakistan Stock
it

s haen dinclonsd in the Prospectus and (et shatever 1§ statel In Peoipectic ard tha

correct 1o fhe beit of our knpwiedge and bellet and that nothing has

-t II T
Asad Ahmad

Direct
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CERTIFICATE BY REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

=
=

F

REIT MANAGEMENT CO,, LTD.

AS3T CENTRAL COMMERCIAL AREA, BLOCK 7/8, KCHSL, KARACHI! PHOME | {021) 34570475
EMAIL : asadabhmad! SOl egmall.com

CERTIFICATE BY AEIT MANAGEMENT CONMPANY

1% July, 2025

The Chief Excoutive

Fakiszan Stock Cechange Limited
Stock Exchange Building

Stock Exchange Road

Karachi

Wz, the undersigned, herely confirm that the related parties nf Sinolink REIT Management Co.
Limited sssoclated with Image REIT ["2FIT Scheme™) are capable of perfarming their dutles In
re ation ta Lhe REIT 3chame independent of their othar businesses.

For and on behalf of Slﬁﬂlink REIT Miﬂwnm‘?"t Co. Limited
[ : E E oy

Anjum Adil Asad Ahmad
Chief Executive Officer Director
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UNDERTAKING BY REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY AND ITS SPONSORS

A AR R T

TWO HUNDRED
RUPEES

Hupnes

MNeam Sher Stamp "l-‘b'rlck'l

e Mg, - 0 Clislisdineg Warms Xl 4

L T8
T .
pare 18 JUK 2025

PO T WDt
St AR aOCEESE
B

il
YLNDERTAKING BY THE COMPANY AND (75 SPONSORS

1 | 5
‘Ju- o e e suimmdat

The Comipany and ik Sponson undertake that

|1} Melther lssusr, nor its directors, sponsors, or substantial shareholders have been holding the
affice af direcioss, or keve been sponsors or substanis! sharehaldars In any company:

&, WinEh s Deen deciared dotault: by the securilies esthange) or

b Whose TRE Certificate has been cancedied or forfeited by tha securities exchange; PMEX
orany ether rogntened stock excharge of Pakistan
Which has been dessted by a°securities eschange due (o nan-compliance of it
reprulati o
Mone o the sponsors, substantisl sharehoiders, directors or :T..IF:IEEH'{:I‘II.IJ’ the Company as well
as the company ibelF or 42 astociatad compary/entity have been lound guilty of being engaged
in any fraudulent sctivity, The company has made full disclosure regarding amy/or all cases in
relation 1o Imeodvement of the person named abave in ary alleged fraudulent activity which i
pending betare any Court of law/Hegulatory Body/Irvestigation Agency in or dutzide of the
COuniry,

Fararnd on behalf of Sinolick Reit Manageemant Co. Limaed

__',_J.__.-'r W L biniis

Asad Ahmad PAarim Akmad

Esmcutin Directar Mown-Execut lvie Director

Sinalink REIT Management Co. Limited Sinalink REIT Managemient Ci. Livlad
CNIC: .‘-EI{:II-_’{?‘SIP_-.MU I e CNIC; 42203 -8B44173-8

& 1'.\--.' il
l il

Anjurt Bdil "'\

Chiel Executivg Dfticgr [ Director
Linolink RET Managemeont Ca. Umited
CHIC: 42101-1937367-9

Dater 317 Juhy, 2025
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STATEMENT BY JOINT LEAD MANAGERS

=

Topline

Dated: £0-5— 2015

The Chief Executive

Pakkutan Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Buikding

Stock Exchange Road

Karachi,

Being mandated as the foint Lead Managers/ Consultant 1o the |3sue to this initial Public Offering of
image REIT |the “REIT Scheme®), being managed by Sinslink RETT Management Co. Umited, through
Book Bulkding Mechanism, we hereby confirm that all material information as re quired under the
Companies Act 2017, the Securities Act 2005, the Listing of Companies and Jecunmes Regulations of
the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and the Public Offering Regulations, 2017 has been disclosed in
the prospectus and that whatever is stated in the Prospectus and In the supporting documents i

true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief that nothing has been contealed
We have meamined the business model and financial statements of image RETT Schemie (lsweer™) and

based on the same, materal informaton including rsks that would ena ble the investors to maks an

infarmed decision has been dicclozed in the prospectus

For and an behalf of Tﬂq“ﬂle Spcurities Limited

—

e

#

Mohammed Sahail
Chiel Executive Dficer

Bth Floor, Horizon Tower, Plot 2/6, Block 3, Clifton, Karachi-Pakistan
TEL: +82-21-35303330-32 | www. topline.com.pk
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Womm 4 KI, K2 & X3, Secund Floaor, MPakistan Sock Eschamre Bulldisg, L1 Chundrigsr Rosd, Korsehi-74000
Pl (+02-21) A246300 1-04 hitpe/ wwwgrowiseoiritiesconuph
E-mail: infodm grow thsscaritics e om ik, grawthsevurithes T2 @ grmall e
Irading Ripht Entitlement Certificate Holder of Pakistan Steck Exchange Limited

{Formerlyi Kiardchi Stock Exchange Limiied )

Th-K-2(
Dated: “"JI 8 "’L_";I'L"'

The Chief Executive

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Bullding

Stock Exchangs Road

Karachi

Being mandated as the Joint Lead Manager/ Consultant to the issue to this Initial Public Ofering of
image REIT [the “REIT Scheme”}, being managed by Sinelink REIT Management Co, Limited, through
Book Bullding Mechanism, we hereby confirm that all material informabion as required under the
Companies Act 2017, the Securities Act 2015, the Listing of Companles and Securities Regulations of
the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and the Public Offering Reguifations, 2017 has been disclosed in
the prospectus and that whatever (s stated in the Prospectus and in the supporting documents s
true and comect to the best of our knowledge and befief that nothing has been conceated

W have examinged the business model and financial statements of Image REIT Scheme ["Isswer”) and
based on the same, material iInformation induding risks that would enable the investors to make an
Iinformed decisicn has been disclosed in the prospectus,

For and on behalf of Growth Securities (Private) Limited

Mubammad Shahid
Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT BY JOINT BOOK RUNNERS

Thee Chigl Exoutive

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exthange Building

Stock Exchange Road

Karachi

Being Mandated as the lgint Boak Runner to this initial Public Offering of Image REIT {the "REIT
Scheme”), baing manaped by Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limdted, through Book Budlding
Mechanism, we hereby confirm that all material information &3 reguired wunder the Companes Act
017, the Securites Act 2015, the Listing of Companies and Securithes Regulations ofthe Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited and the Public I_iitr_-r:ng Hrgul-_:hnnf._ 2017 hot been disclosed in the
prospectus and that whatever i stated in the Prospectus and in the supporting documents i true
and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief that nothing has been concealad

'||kl_ \

For and an behall of Topline 5ezclril.‘ies Lirmited

f
7

Mohammed Sohasl
Chief Executive Officer

8th Floor, Horizon Tower, Plot 2/6, Block 3, Clifton, Karachi-Pakistan
TEL: +92-21-35303330-32 | www.topline.com.pk

Page 91 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

Heoin ¥ 81, Bl & BY Second Flios, Pakivian Steck Exchanpe Buildine, LI Chondripar Rosd, Karachi-T4808
a-a 1) 3240 MME] - Bt woww g rew Thaecarithesoom.phk
E-mail: infale growthscewritics.com.pk, prowthsecurisies | 02 @ pmabl.com
Irnding Hight Entitlement € erlificate Hobder of Pakision Stock Exchapge Limited

i Formerlyv: Karachi Stock Fxchange 1imifed)

| ol Growth Securities |Private) Limited
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6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
6.1. SINOLINK RMC 1HFY2025 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| (ol w
FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO. Chomad v L &
4 %04 Block &, P.EC H.5. .
Kasachl-7 5436
Wasipe (Bl B B LBl R
T+ 52:0 1481275
-k HRELE T EH
fabc.ca T @gmal cam

INDFRENDENT ALINITOR'S REPORT T0 THE MEMRBERS OF SINOHIME RIFT MAMASFMENT COMPANY LIRAITED

seomort on tie audit of tha Firanclal Statemants
Opinien

We have aodited the annex=d tinancal stazemerts of Sinslink RICT Management Campany Limited [the Compary), welick
comprlse the statement of flrancial positior as at Lisremarr 31, 20124, &r i sha statement of pralil oo lees, Slab=mesn ol
vosmiprehensive incomme, the s lelementl ol charges in equ'ly, the staterient ol cess Tows Tor Uhe Ferod Chen coced, aod rotes,
o the fimanoizl atatermwacts, ol vl vy 2 50 vemary o malesizl accaonTing polbcies anct oths @ealenalory inloerratic, el e
stabe Wl we haeo oblaines ol the iaformatos ane osplunadicns whkizh, to the bost of aar knowlodgs and Bellef, wars
necessery for the purpeses of the audit,

I our opirion, and Lo the besd of our infarrmation and ccociding Lo the axplanstions given 1o ok, the statement of finarcial
pasitlan, the statement of profit or ‘oss, Statemens of compreherslys INcome, 172 statement of chanpes in egdity and Lhs
sbalermurit of cosd Aows togethsr with e rmoles feoming part theroal canform with the accourting arnd reoortinn starcsnds
&% appiicehie In Faklstan and glve t=e Intcomal en ecuired by e Companies Act, 2017 (X ol 20000 in Wbe manneer an
reqguired and respectively give o true and Far v oew of thae of L= Compamy's affmrs oz at oeorhor 322, 2U2% a0 2l the
Profls, 1R chansmes i equity and iTs cash Now: tor tha Fociod then ended.

Basis for OQpinion

wia canducted our sudit In aceorosnoe with Internztlonal Standard: on Auditing (EM8] 2t applizaslke i Hakistan, Lur
respcnsibllicle: undser thase standards are further deteribed in the Aoditor’s Kesponsibilitices for the Avcis o7 tha Tnancisl
Slaternents sectior of aur repore, We a0 Indegendent 2f the company '™ accordancs wich the ntermtion:l kthics Stondasds
Eoard for accountarts Code of Ethics for Prafeseioral Accouslenlis a5 sdupled by tha insttuts of Charteresd Accauntants ol
Pakizzan fuhe Codap and we nove TR ed nor ether cth ca respons hiltic: in ecoerdance wits the Code, W Belisvre that the
apdlt svldsnce we hava obiained ic sulf cie-L and sporcosiine Lo previds o basiz far oure opeean.

Emphasiz of Mattor

Wit driaw gur sttentlcn 1o Mate 2.3 1o the financal statsmants, which deseribie that those finoncal statemeants have bse
arepared walustarily for snheassian ba the concernsd deparlmenls o conmection with the bsticg of the "imape Riet Scha
and are therelose not suitakle for sry obher purpose. These linenci itemenb: gro nct ganeral sursase fnnoca
slatemeants of the company

Ve [arlies Weaw allention fo Naote 2.4 1o the Tinancial stasemerts, whizch descrbe that trose Tlinona stazaments are
Erepamed tor tha period foworing s anthy onees an Jecombse 42, 50 SBince the auciles comparative figoees aes
avabalile for the Periodl snded Cacorrbor 31, 2022, Lho samn =ares Seen disclosed 55 co mparativas and-talcees o0 staterrens
of profit or loss and other comprehensive inzomes, stateert 0of cash flowes, statzmant of chiznges in Ceoity erd motes o tha
finasrizl statements are nol coinparable

Sur epinlen Is nac maditied in sespoect af tae aboer eatters,

Information tHher than the Financial Stalerments and Auditor's Report Theragn

Fanagement |5 respensible lor 1me otaer informatinn The aocher farmal oo cemrprises the informat nn o tre annea feport
but daes nnt include the financial statesneocs and the acdin seper therean.

A Wacmbers Firm Mobammad Hassaln & Co.-Certifled Public Accounts-USa,
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FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO.

Chartered AccounLants

aur apinlze on tas fnanclal StEremenls nog s Lhes cbher infod et Uees o wes s el ceperose mev form of assurance

clus on tasrnon.

In cennection with our audit al the financial stetements, our resasasikilite is teoread the ether information and, n doing s,
gansidor whether the other i-formation is materially inconsistant with the financlal statereats or our knowledge obainoed in
thez audit or atmenwe s2 sppears b2 be materialy milsstated. I, bazas on the waork vea have soerlormed, we orcluds theb t-ere
12 @ materizl misstatomenl of Lhis otber information; we are requaired toorcpa that facs We hove nothiag Lo repert e Lhis

iy STE L
Hegpansibilitics of Managoment and Board of Directors far the Financial Statements

Wanazerr et 15 respansiaie for ke oreparation and far acssantanon of the nancal staterrents e ascordunce w th the

scrounting and Reparting standards as spplicable in Pakiztan and the Reguireesionts of comparies Ao, 2017 (XX of 20173,
and far such interral conlrgl as mdnagens=nl delerrmines is necessary o cnsble the preparetion of financial statemerts thiat
aire e Frore reantesial missds b ent, wehetker dus to freud crerro-.

In prapzring the finaacial state-nents, managemrenl s resprnsiale for sssassing the Company’e abilily tu corl mue s a geing
concern, distlosing, a2 apzlicable, ma ctod toa pop cancenn & d wsing e going conesr o basis o cerount Cp unless
rramggoement cither rlends 1o s eidate (0 Ccompeany ar 10 oeise aperal ces, o b rn ocealist e altarcative bt Loodo e,

Gozrd of Directors iz reszonsiblz for overssesing te Company’s fisancial reporting prorsss
Audilar's Respansibilities for the Aodit of the Financial Stakements

e abjectives are te obtain reasonable assurance abaut whether the Teeecial statements 25 o whale are Tree frzm matoricl
misstatement, whothor due to fravd or ener, and i issus an sediter's vopost Lhal includes oo spnen. Reason:ble
Assarane is o high levael of sssuranca, bat iz a0l o guerar ez that an zudit carcuatod e aeenrdanee wits 552 a: applicebile m
Pakisram wil aleays detect 2 matorial misstatement when (L ooaisls, Wisstterigats can edize from fraud or oorer and e
censiderad material ¥, iedivicualy or in the aggiepate, they cuaid reasonebly be sspoiied e iaflusnce the eccnomie
decisiony ol users taken on the basis of these linsnrial statemeant:.

al an andit in accosdance with 1585 os anplicsble in Pskistan, we oxercize grofessiona judgrmens and maincoin
professional skeplicism threughout the audit, we 2o,

ldentify ar gssess the sisis al melenial midsaterrent of T8 finarcial slatements, wasther due oo trzed o errer,
design arnd parform audii (&0} sdures sepsacrsive ta those risks, and wblaic sodit svidenoe that iz sollicient and
SpproEriate o pravide P TAT nUE SEINES 7. The fisk ol notl detecting a mater al musslalament rzselting from fravg
in nigher than Tor ere resaltng from et os Iroud ey reclve collusicn, tergery, imtert onal ontiss o,
rrizrepraze~tztioaz, or thoe overrics st intarral contral,

ataln an uncorslanding of intenal control relevant to the audit i order 1o design audit crocecuies Lhol ora
aparopriate in the gircomstances, bul sul for the purpose of expressing an opinicn or the sreelivensss of tha
Lompany's internal crnieal

Eealuate the cppropriatensss of ac Wing nalicics Lsee ary the reazorcilesess of acwounling estimates an:
releted disclasures rrade by managerenl

Conclude un Lis appropriatoness of MENAESMenLs war of the gorp concars basis of accaunting and, oosed an the
sudit aveeaar nhltaiaed, whether a m il uncartainty exlsts reliled to owverts of esnditions thet Y s
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FERCZE SHARIF TARIQ E CO.

Chartered Acoow ot

signiticoat doubt o tre comzony’s sbilive o condioe ss o o coneer e s prnsiode et o sl lun e isivly
existy, won zrs recuired Lo drave = Lanl oe inour gadilor's repoil LG 19 relales disclzise3 n the irancial slélerznl:
oo 1 sueh dizc asures are rad=guste, o riodify ool oEicisr. Do Sonclazians are based or ke fvein svidenos

aatained up to the diote of our aad tees ronorl Hoewoser, Toluee ewerrle o cosidiliane mary

CCUST 02 Conbl Uz a5 B2 NE conccm

Evsluele the awerzll presental o, sliacioie andd contant cF e Sranial stalsener L, v ciling Vo dizuicam = andd
welpgllies Loz Bioan iad slals ey oz i U8 e ol FERRRE TR E R 1Y T LT R T R S R T TF [ R I R T FTT P ]
przsentation.

wWin namivanizats w th the Baard of d rechors regea diog, arcorg sther matters, the plannad secae and T g el e e edit andd

s Tant audic linvings. i cluding soy signiticant deliciencies i lems el tiat vee idencily duieg as au i,
Acpart on Other Legal and Axgulatory Requimmon:s

Dased on our 2 adit, vee farther reporz that i- ourop - one

La} wreper Dooks oo oo el e Do boptl ov oo oemipary asonugquiood oe crn Corrzanins sl S0180 XKE of 2015

Lbj the stazemr et of fimans 1 positic =, t=0 stateree ot ab peettar nes, sdatesens o0 mampeesecsive o me, e s dlerrent of
chimgss Inequite ans the statemean 0 oosi Flavs og21me s LTth the 2ones e reon have beaqa d-awn up in rancormtye
Wwith ©12 Companles ACs, 2007 (X or Z2L7 1 and arae '~ agresmens with the boose of oseuns and retomes;

felinsestments Tade, aspoatiturs coeeed sen auacanbess 2eaed el dening e Parjud caz + b parg

Lompany's bLs ooss ans
Ll rozaet wios coduzdhlz ot szarce conen Ui Zabal sond Usor Cnenas, 198G (0310 o 2980,

The o jgigeeneal paectner oe she audir resclb e g e this indepercesl sueitor's repert iz Wananmad Tarig

(N VO M
ol T,
LT ARTORA T D 2EEC g Aaszy

Catrd:

Flace: Ka zoti

Page 95 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

SIMOLIMK REIT MAMNAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMEMT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024

[Zecernbar 31,
“034
AL PEES
EHARE CAPITAL & RESERVE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
25000008 Ordirsry Thares of
Rw 400 o

ISSUEDR, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
SO0 LT 20, 2024 0000 Creindrny F:'u:lesi;'-_l'
Rs 100 i Lt LLLLC L ‘

Accumulaied Freli B PO A

5401 600 B2

CURRENT LIABILITIES
fzorues and Cther szyaiales

Froveimic for e

1721 &80

ab bl

ASSETS
MOMN CURRENT ASSE S

Rimririshing Musharika finarce Facility ta associatad Company AN CICL 00 AT AN

CURRLCHT ASSCTS

Shaors tarm Loan Lo Assosizted Sopany [ EEENED AT
Irterest Aocivazle on loan w2 rs=on oted Company 1,460,027 1AEA
Rental Berveabilo pey clmishing Rocshacilen faci i of associazae Compang L TG, Eds, e BRUE AT,
Advarcos ene Deposdt - L i
Zanh ane Bonle Balznres 108,154 T232 el

§ [efirtcS Rt R = LT TS

AR LT B LB

MOTE The avawesend voies Tonm s de gual prard of Cesae g,

O 8

Chiel Executive Drirector

Page 96 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

SINOLIMEK REIT MANASEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT QR LDSS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

image

Incorme

administrative kxoaeraes
Cther income

Financial charges
ProfitiiLoss) Belare tax
Levies

Izxatian - net

arafinlass) for the year

Earmiing pet Share - Busic

MOGTE: The annexed notes forre arintegral aant ol these 200 ounts,

Chief Exerutive

December 31,
2024
RLPLL:

LB

Jure 30,
A4

A3

76505
7016435
@07
1838433

12551500

(2521350
4,1A%.315
R RS

3230075

V1A dm

1254775

7R3
41,5k
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SINOLIMK REIT MAMAGEMEMNT COMPAMNY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATCMEMNT
FOR THE PERIOD FNDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

[Recernber 31, June 340,
2024 s
Probe for the vear
Changes In working capital

reresse J Decredse] in Current Cabilities

Accraed and othe: papasles 75,000 T2h 0o
frcrsase) f Decreass in Assots
Inar to fssociated Uroerla<rg il 118 38409301
Adavnzoo aad Jeposils L0080 -

Reta Fuciveabls onoc mishing Mushanka ooty ol Aoz led Dor 28y (2,07 438 M.0I12315
AT T2 LY.L

Met cash generated from oparating activities AT BdH) (4,044,577

Taxes Faid e T2RAE

[EON =N

Cash flow fram financing activities
Recovery of dimshing Mushari<z to ~2lated Farty 00000

Met{Decrease)/Increase in cash equivalent (1,775.584) 1757357

Cash & cash equivalenl al the beginning ol the year 1,282,780

Lash & cash :quivalenl: at the end of tha year 10156

O35z T I,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRESTOR
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SINOLINK REIT VMAMAGEMENT CCMPAMY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN EQWTY
FOFR THE FERIGD ENDED DECEMECR 31, 2024

Balznge o an swne 30, 20235

Prafizd_oest Tor o PN

Sa'ares as on s 30, 2024

2l Tar tne Mefcd

Baloree ab e cmber 31, 2024

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

GG A A EED)
X Paid a2 Cau tel

ACCUd LGS
Frafitlass)

SO0

Rupoes

1,320,200

DR RN

£1,380,200

< 1RE 5l

20,000,000

A,507, 484

1,284,176

B SR

281070

ECCOO

< fh T BOID

ELR. L T

(. e

DHRECTOR
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SIMOLIMNEG REIT MAMAGEMENT CCMPANY LIMITED
NOTES T THE ACCOUMNTS
FOR THE FERIDD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Status and Nature of The company

spoli=k REIT Manzgomort Conadm Lt the Comsyd eis vonsparaiad io Pakisze on Decowber 10, 5097
anlisted Poblic Carrpary TEe Peonciga lise ot kasin ch the compaty soall o6 o catny an ol o ary osiress
parrritzad tooor el ol By a BB anagarrent sorvie' o ACLORE 3N Wl the Man tinkied Feanes Cone i,
{Esteblizrment armd Teguiahions) 1oz, 03 a5 amerces reploss ae supgplens tes Spor kirmz ke veeey sl =lomil
requlatior etc Trocred pardET To the SEmE ar goenen valivas s oas 2 CREIT managermert corpony e
eppliceole lawe

“he company oklzired licarsz from SEC wal d for U ree wears fom Fehraary 7 2022 and sha | e oo woalle 1ies
vears as specifed in the Rules as ~an :|::||lc:r}_:| lnance company (M0 under sae Beokeg Foance Lompanes
(Felablishment anc Fzqulations) Ruley 20003 las amer ded, replazed or supalernented froe= lime 2o time) a7 all idles by
Senor hies #ad kExchange Lommizs on of Pak san and 12.nc= Regl Bstste Ireostrert Teoad 2300 v Real Ssas

reashimest 1n.sT Begolatiors, 00,

T-r princiale cotivibies of be Seopeny £ fenn, aunch ard ma~ags Rez Estate rvastment Tros; (REIT uneer RIET
Fegulaie e 2075 amencad as BB deauation 2022 oo Moverrbes 23, 3052

Thi Manegemzet of the sampany 7 itrorsed oy SECP wide thei letier na SCRAPROCVAFITASS 30227108 Aaserd ne 10
2082 iseved] rterm: ofF ecnleticn 30 of RIFT Begolar sns t2 Constituts Trust urdss the nome of Inege RET Sue
Cartnany hee gsinned a Tt Gond ool vegisoera:] oedar the <ame of Iresas REIT wids regizrazion Mo, KA3:A7A VEH
dated July 1. 2022 by the BOIT Roiszer en Companyg Pl ak Bzl Y 2neg e ent Compaay Jimted)

Furher 7-= Zemoaery has reqg s Image BEL Soaeme wits ST0F e beesend the aparoal ipeen by 1o 5703
trair lettes o SCEAPRDUNEE [ARS 20227 08 it Margs 7 2058

The Cotpary has @ s apsointed Slaras Advizes o U |I‘I1Ilg¢ REIT as ‘nstructe:l by tho B2 o A | i, 05,

Iha geagrapnics] location and adaress of the Temoany business un't is &2 undee

Tz rey steree oflice of the company s located a1 Addsn Certra Commercial feze, Boack @A Main sheoa o faing
KCREU, Kool

Swmmeary ef sigailicnnt events ard bransactions in the curegnt reparting poriod

Tre Tanrasng's nesdal acs ros and permsormancs was 1At Zelerly B Eletts oy the tallasi=g eve m 27 frasianl a9
dusicg s pepocLlicg petiog i e relevant soes b oile g an e Slaler el

Stutement of compliance

These fira-zia stalements have pesr presarec in afnodanze with che zcccorting ang reparldmg clasdel o
applicealein ek stan. The accourling ans <epor ng standards gpplicalle in Pakistar o prise of

Inbernel sral =imand 20 Bapociud shonderd mause oy 2 Dler gaonal Accounlng zlanddrds buesd oo oan
Aol oncar e Lompannss 2ol 2017 ane

Faisinre g ol cireclees aord uoder e Lornpg nies Ao, SO0

T12 Mz Banking F narze Companiss Establshment and Regu stion) Rules 2003 jthe NEFC Ru s 7003 sl 10
Foas | Eslate |ovestmenl Segu asn: 2013

Where oeayeins cboard cirecsives ool gedas ske Comnparos A0 2007 difks- fre— 1-e FRS 17 arcwvsict: 27 3
direerives iwsecd orges e Do parnies St 200V Paee oeer T kel
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Teaga fnznciz; stater ers do neliraude g tae inforrmatic s and izcloso e rena red inoa Gl set sl Tneac g slotemant
2-d should £z resd norand vt Tae 3erea audited fnancial stazements of e company far the yese ended
Tz 30 2024,

“liese lanecial Stats = nets bor 2 oeried fam Loy 1, 2034 o Decenlber 31, 2074 have boen poocaree sooelaso o
b corcEreed cepatments = oorarce an with ths Pstimg ob s S of ' rage Miats” ard ors sl sl <1z 0l

' any other purogse' These eaacinl srates s il geners peeposa Fanciel Sualenngls o the so-are

Thase brancis slatements zrs oepared Sor e paiod sovering six menrhn welad on Jecs nle 310 2024 sinar T
audited somporstive Ogurss 3+ =vd aale ‘oo the year acdsc June 300 2024 toe seme bas beso disdossd a5
zomzantives and bzlarces = stabemet of poofit o less eod olher cetpicnersive inearee, stelerent ol coh laws,
statzment of crances ie Loty and notas tthe finarciol siater 205 are not comparablz

Basis of Measurement

he Sinancial staterozale bave simaily Baen sesssme on the his.cfice o5k bEgiz, onlass mn srcoenticg pol oy Fecer
srates otoeraise, The Lrard:z @latems -ts esceps for toe s o Slatement, tave Bsen prepared anoe e suone

s’z of accannti-n

Tha Preparstion o these [rasoal slaements noconformty with the Approved Azcowntieg staodarts requoe e
—arageme-l esce-zie the jedarrent ard prozess Appling the Tessands Folices ard oo ol Coran account ng
Es-imates Ther arezs ivvalving hizher degree ol jucoeenls cabcal Accoarting est mikss ar A significan enupElons 302
disclosed in rots 300,

Material accounting judgments and Estimates

T oreoarat’os ot H- | sdatemas-is in conscermly with appreved socounting steacacds sogue res the ase of
rerta nocritza socourting estroabes boalsooroguires managemarl o oederc se itz judgment i- tha process -
apoly rg the Company's acoaanting Poicos. Istimates and judgrments sce cosclinelly sveoaed s are
beieved 1o be regsonebe uncss the circemstanzos, Rowsions beoasccomnd mg estimeles are resoge soc o the
pericd i which e eslimale s revizee ond i amy futees porieds atherted I apply o the Corrpa

pal v, ranagament has made che follow ng

shmoments,

s me Taves

Irstaneey wherg be conpasy = viest difers mmom e v ey taken t_\' NCome 3 Zepert™aEnts al 17e
asassrent stane anrd whase e enmoany Considers seas il e e by o alvia mataee moe aenrelaeen
with the law, the ameunts ars - 2w~ as contingza: liabi ities =urthamnere, s ooy sy be ako oo eee
Bere i ol the pevment ol eraver Laa previded s ffcient taxalils profize are avai ab' s nie e five vears wasn
trim creil van Ceatilioel Sigailicint manasamant jadgment £oreoulres o detarnlite e amodtt of 2eteril
tax ass=ta thet ran Az reeean s noseo open che Deely Decog aea the e of Totoes wsahile s teg

with future sax plan- ~g stretegios

Provrigion for ECL
Rerreivak o aare sl g ronggalar Daasis ared U danmy co bl ahol eeccsarabs by ol B receive bl

provisicn for cnubtta debte iz made as per Compeny pelicy.
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311, Impairment

The carryng amoutts of the corpany's osets are resiawed st eacn Stalerenl af Finaacigl Postion dae to
determine whether $2ee 5 an indicztion of impairment s, 1f 2uch incication exists the recowverable amo.sils of
pegets Js astimatzd. Impairment id recosnized wherever the carrying amounts of the asssis esceeds (s
recoverable amoun s, Impaisment losses 52 charged to Staterent of Profit or loss

Contingencies

& conilngent liability s disclosed v the Conoany hes possible obligatior 25 a resut of pest eveis, existence
of which will Cural rred :_;-.I:, Ly CCCURETCE OF NOT -GoCUrrerce of cn= ar mere uncetais fulu-z evests not
whe ly within the Control of the Compasy o the Compaty bas a cesent Iegal or comstruckive ozigatios that
ariges ‘ram Past events, bt itis ros prabable tat an out low of rescurces embodying eco-amic benefits will be
recuired iz settle the obligetiun, or the amourts of the obligatian carnot be measured with aufficiaqe reliabi i!:,-.

-

4  PMATERIAL ACCOUMTING POLICIES
The accoun: ng palicies asapted and the met wds of c:-:rpu‘.,alicm ol balances wsec in the pregacation of these
condersed interim financial statements are the sarme s those applied n the prepara lon of the finanda
statarrents of the compary [or the year erded June 30, 202

Decpmbier 31, Igre &0
2024 2024
RUJPLES

Diminishing Musharika finance Facility te associatad Company A0, 000 40,000, 000

Facil 'ty disclesed in note T below transfesnsd w15 amic acde at tinar2ng 1o celates Pany as par JII'..‘I Aipreerment dated
July 1. 20 the amount of #5. db milion paic to Sins LNk Properties (Frivate] Limited as ciminishi-z Mausharika
Fadility tenure ot Finencing from uly 1, 2022 g cene 20, 2026 ar 4 wear witca ballaon paymenl dae oo lane 30, 2028
with rantal i TU% paysble at end o7 2ach year.

Short term Loan tg assodated Company 18l FED B Lk

Thi carmpany b givert Leam Lo ansac e Coomnpzary Carpyarng Sark Lo @0 109 per annwm,

Rantal Raciviakle an dimishing Musharika faciity at Assecinted Company

Open ng belance BEC9E1s 4, G050 D0
Aecrued durrg bue Perad 2016430 ER S
Rece ved durrg the Feod [ IR

225,733 BEnazrs
Fert al chgrge B O10SE per anum as per the agreemert, -

Cash and Bank Balances '

a57 In hero 1,601 1,20 Bl

Cast ot Bank 7595 aH 13
108,196 1,282, 7ED

B.1 The Com A~y operatas teo Dank Accounte ora in shaner Compliant aprk a4 athsar is Conventional.

4 Other Incame
Rental chasge on dimimeshing Muzhanika Lean bam Asseoisted Zompeny 4,769,115

4165,315
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Lot 57, [ITTHENH R
2024 A0
LEVIES
Currant
o e paEsiod hLa k) HURE SRR

TEE Thh) RRESIGEE

TAXATOMN
i wear 307 agt
Jeeriel les

A GAR

“ 1.1 Macmaansact ang bimong diffzocaczs availablz o the comporgy garing e perics Ererelond S 220 Tacad Las vl apphe alila,
-

Dezeker 31, Junz 33
0z zoad
[Rupees]

Related Parties Tranzaction

rasaciated Comogny (reletad Mot s by wirtae of sonrsonnd recrcre i
Snelink Proparins [Pyt Led
Lot Associazed Companyg 38U, /80 ERIE (MR LSS

Di:1'&i|1i5h.in!j| kA mmarca fnanca Facil 7y to associazed Comsany LI AV L

Rertzl chierge o diminishing FMushasike _oan from Associates Conmpasy 2.0700,410 L5531

ER

| ram meborresd S oot Redichees Parksy &nn

LONUQENCIES O WommetuimenTs

Thera -as teen ro changs in status of cent noerc 2s 2nd comm it erts rpotec it the Srarda atatam o b e e

erices lare 30, 2029,
il WAILIE 420 CIASC L il 1130 LIPS

Thee comiparneg's firansiel risk manggene~t abjectives znc oolicics are cons'stens with those disclozed in the annuzl
fina-cal state-ont foethe wear sadec Juae 30, 2082, Thooe is no charge ia the nate g a-o conessardimyg's hesrarchies

Date of Authorization for Issue

These finarciz swoterment: hove aean awthonzao for issue on cemmeemems Lyl Rard o”
Cirectors o the Company.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The<= finanriz! statements zre pezcentsd in Pak Bapes:, whicr s lhe Zesipany's functicsal cuerescys all fisancial
i-formaton oresented 17 Pk Rupess has pess rounde] all 1 res s s

.20

Chief Exgcutive Director
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6.2. AUDITORS REPORT UNDER CLAUSE 1 OF SECTION 2 OF THE FIRST SCHEDULE TO THE PUBLIC OFFERING
REGULATIONS, 2017 FOR THE PURPOSE OF INCLUSION IN THE PROSPECTUS OF IMAGE REIT

Crowe

Raf: AUDM2024-25/03-13530 Date: March 05, 2025

The Board of Direclors
Sinolink REIT Managemeni Co. Limited
Karachi

Dear Sir,

Sub: AUDITORS' REPORT

We have been requasted o provide a reporl 8s required under Clause 1 of Section 2 of the Firat
Schedule to the Public Offering Regulations, 2017

We, in the capacity of statutory auditors of IMAGE REIT (the REIT Scheme) heroby repori Statement
of Profit or Loss as below

IMAGE REIT
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

For the period For the year
ended ended June

Decomber 31, 30,
2024 2024

ssssessssan [ UPEEE «scasanssan

32,362.176 41.340,.320
Ravenua

Profil / {loss) bafore change in fair value of investmant property 26,263,649 34 B39.768

Unrealized gain on remaasurement of fair value of investment 169,900 319 196 944 620
! ! Hd4

property
Profit / {loss) before Tax 196,163,968 234 584,188
Earning per unit = Basic and Diluted 1.067 1976
DETAILS OF DIVIDEND

Total amount declared - I21T2,531

amount par unit = DATE
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Crowe

The

IMAGE REIT
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS OM DECEMBER 31, 2024

December 2024 June 2024
e RUPREE -ooseeeee
ASSETS
rvasimant Property . Z.252 634,000
Curmren! Assais 1,363,158
TOTAL ASSETS 2,253,087,158

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-ug it 1.838,430,330 338,430,330
Reserves 398,325,626 234 334 188
TOTAL UNIT HOLDERS' FUND 2,236,755 956 2072, 764,518
Currant Liabilites 17,241,202 862 2
TOTAL UNIT HOLDERS' FLUND AND LIABILITIES __ZE&EL'IE_B. - 2,081 888,05C

HNET ASSETS VALUE PER UMNIT

This reporl 18 ssusd without prafudice and on the specific reqguast o
T-‘l._'sr‘-lw-llq WAL

Yours (ruly,

Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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AUDITOR CERTIFICATE ON ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, AND PAID-UP-CAPITAL OF THE REIT SCHEME

Hunasbn Chsedhury & Co.
F 17, Mutats Avenus, Betuy’

Crowe ey el
Marmhs, Prairian
{¥Tca =07 (9131 JSETTROG-10
e CFCRAT [

Rel, No; AUDI2024-2025/05-0332

March 5, 2025

The Board of Directors
Sinolink REIT Managament Ca. Limitad
Karachi

Dear Sir
Sub / ifica U Ied Capita

We have been requested to provide a cedificale o confirm issued, subscribed & paid-up
capital of Image REIT (the REIT Schame).

We in the capacity of statulory auditors of Image REIT (the REIT Schemae) hereby carlify that
the issued, subscribad & paid-up capital ks Rs. 1,838 430,330/ consksting of 183,843,033 units
having par value of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL AS PER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024

HAME OF THE NUMBER OF
SPONSORS UNITS AMOUNT

Ordinary Units of Rs. 10 each
Mr. Asad Ahmad 141,243,033 Fully paid In kind 1,412,430,330
Firgl Tri-Star Modaraba 42,600,000 _ Fully paid in king 426,000,000

Total 183 843,033 1,838,430,330

This cerlificale is issued withoul prejudice and on the specific requast of the REIT Schema,

Thanking you.

Yours truly,

ewe(fperas E~—

c Hussain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartersd ountants

e Hunnain Chasthury § Co.n 8 member of Crows Giotal. & Swist v Each me=bed Fewn o Erown Giotal i 4 sopaiin sl Fonpesdans egel emly Crosa
Crauthory & G0 md da iy are e sednoendis o Labls Tor sy mohs o8 TFRALDTE u'tmm:;:nrur,wwucww i CTOE

P
Arn rerea gory prebekashel SEnE B H08T I haae B Careriteg Fieee i Coves Huitan sy &
EINDE Crows Fumes Chauay § Co.
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6.3. AUDITOR CERTIFICATE ON THE BREAK-UP VALUE

Ref; AUD2024-25/03-135417 Date; March 5, 2025

The Board of Direciors
Sinolink REIT Management Co. Limited
Karachi

Dear Sira

Sub: Auditors’ Certificate on the Break-up Value

We have been requested o provide a cerificate on the break-up value of units issued by IMAGE REIT (the
REIT Schemea) as on December 31, 2024.

Wa, in tha capacity of statutory auditors give the break-up value of cerificate of IMAGE REIT calculated as
Tolbonws

Total Unil Holdars Fund 2236, 755 056
Issued Mumbser of Linils 183,843,033

Break-up Value per Unit = Rs. 12167 [ Unit
This certificate is issued without prejudice and on the specific request of the REIT Schemes
Thanking you

Yours truly,

Il
Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co
Charftered Accountants
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6.4. AUDITOR CERTIFICATE FOR TRANSFER OF REAL ESTATE IN NAME OF TRUSTEE

#. Crowe

Ref: AUD/2024-25/10-12497 Dated: Oclober 24, 2024

The Board of Direclars
Sinolink REIT Managemeant Go. Limited
Karachi

Dear Sirs
Suby itors' Certiflcat far of Pro he name of Tr

We have baen requested to provide a cerificate on transfer of properties in the name Trusieos
of Image REIT i.e. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

We, in the capacity of statutory auditors of Image REIT, heraby confirm that the fallowing
properties have been transferred in the name Trustees of Image REIT i.e. Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited:

1. Basament, Ground Floor, 1% to 37 Floor on Plol No. A3,
Central Commercial Area, Block 7/8, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi

4" to 6" Floor on Plot No. Af33, Central Commercial Area
Block T/8. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi

3. Plot No. 18, DMCHS, Tipu Sultan Road. Karachi
This certificale is issued without prejudice and on the spacific request of the REIT Scheme
Thanking you.

Yours truly,

.I'!"-:i." .I-|I' L g
Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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6.5. AUDITOR CERTIFICATE FOR ISSUANCE OF UNITS IN LIEU OF REAL ESTATE

Raef ALIDI2024-25/10-12458 Dated: October 24, 2024

The Board of Directors

Sinolink REIT Managemeant Co. Limited
Karachi

Chear Sirs,

Sub Auditors’ Certificate on Issuance of Units in ligy of Properties

We have been reguested to provide a cedificate on issuance of units 1o Mr. Asad Ahmad &
First Tri-Star Modaraba In lieu of properties

Wi, in the capacity of statulory auditors of Image REIT (the REIT Schemea}, hareby cartily that
141,243 033 REIT Unils have been issued to Mr. Asad Ahmad and 42.600,000 REIT Unils to
First Tri-Star Modaraba in lieu of following properiies being transferred in the nama Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limiled
1. Basament, Ground Floor, 1% to 3° Floor on Plot Mo, Af33,
Central Commarcial Area, Block 7/8, Main Shabrah-e-Faisal
Karachi

4% 1o 6™ Floor on Plol Mo, A3, Central Commearcial Area
Block 7/8. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

4. Plot No. 19, DMCHS, Tipu Sultan Road, Karachi
This certificate is issued without prejudice and on the specific regquest of the REIT Scheme
Thanking you

Yours truly,

Lehlte II fl I Mawia iz =
Crowe Hussaln Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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6.6. IMAGE REIT 1HFY2025 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A Crerese Humawin Chaudhury & Ce.
Crowe o
: “The Forua™ Shiok 8, Cilan,

<arzesd Famisian,

im0 |’t|:¢'_.‘h«l| O PR T

smtiama pk

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Unit Holders® of IMAGE REIT
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion

Ve Fave audited tha financsl statements of -ha IMAGE REIT (the Scheme) which coimpirise
thie sistement of finarcial position s at December 31, 2024, and the slatement o7 proft ar loss
and other cemprehensive incore. the stetement of cash flows and the staterment of changes
ire Unit Molders' Food, for he period hen ended and notes to the financial statarments,
Ireiuding a summary of matenal secounting policies.

I cur optnion, the accompEnying Anansis! stalerrents give a irde and fair view of the fnancisl
pagition of the Scneme ez at 31 Decamber 2054 and t= profit and olhar comprehensive
incorye, it cash flowe, and changee in aquity for The pariad then ended,

Besis for Opinion

We oondogted our audt in accorcence with Infemational Sandarde on Auditing (I1SAs) as
azplicabls In Pakistan. Cur respansibilitizs under those standards are further deecibed in the
Aliclitor's Resnansihilties for the Auait of tha Financial Siatements secdion of our reporl We
are independent of ke Schemne in accordance with the International Etics Standaids Baard
for Accountarts' Coda of Ethies for Professional Accountantz as adopted by e [nstitute of
Charlerad Accountanis of Pakistan (the Cooe) and we have fulfiled gur other sthical
respongib@ities in accordancs with the Code. We believe that the audil evidence ws have
abtaiaed g sulficlen ond appropriate to provide 2 basie bar aur oplréon.

Emphasls of Mater

We draw our atterfion to Mate 2.3 to the financial staterrents; which describe that theee
Tnancial stalemearts ave besn prepared voluntanly for submission o the concarned
dapariments in connectizn with ke ligdng of the Schemea and ara berecre not suileble far any
other purpose. Thest finansial statements ara not ganeral purpese financial stetamernts of the
Schacme.

We: further draw attenfian to Mots 2.4 to the financial statements, whick describe thal thess
fnancial s:ataments ars preparsed for the pariad covering six monthe endad of Dacambar 31,
2024, Sinee the sudited comparalive ligares are available for the year énded June 30, 2024,
‘e sams have been disciesed as comparatives and balances in sidisment of profit or loss
and oiher comprehereive incorme, statement of cash flows. gtaterneni of ehanges I Unit
Holders' fund and notes to the finencial statemants are not comparable

Jur apinion i net modified in respact of the abnve mattars.

-Rnspnnslblltbus of Management and Thuse Charged with Govemance for the special
purposs Financial Information

Management Is responsible for the preparation anc fair presentstion of the ﬁ_nan-:ﬁal
information in acenrance with the MNote 2 to the fnandcial stetamerts and for sirah inkemal ("
-1-“"1'

Cfi ;a‘:k{,t&ttﬂﬁ T:I g

vy - "@‘ __
Crow C i G At d O e insinger of Sows Sooal & Gesa ween. B momber Aom ol d s Gokal 1@ a sirase ";“ME%M

s Craushiry & G0 and e sl = 00 maeponsizlc o ookt 2ry wsle o emisscns of Dows Gouiml i m uler mem o Sl Sroda Gl

i ratwar ity WORE ] SOS00E el dnan nor b s e nsship [R00eR 10 e thesan Chaudt e & Co. -1 I . 3
IO e Hopon ey & Do e T i
Ralhorised 5ignetire
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A Crowe

control as menagement determines is recessdry to enable the preparation of the financizl
statements thal a-e fras from material mizatalement, whether due to fraud or sror.

In praparing the financial slatarrents, management is reapangible for assessing the Scheme's
ability to cortinue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going
cancemn and using the going concern basis of acsounting unless masagemant sither intends
to liguldate the Modaraba or (o ceass operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Thase charged with govemance are respansible for overseeing the Schame's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Rasponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemeants

Qurcbjectives ara to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whols are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or emer, and to isswe an
auditars report that includes gur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
out is net a guarantes thal an audil conducted in accordance with ISAs =5 spplicatle in
Pakistan will always delssl @ material misstatament when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from traud or arror and are considared material if, ndivdually or in fhe aggregate, thay couid
reasonebly be expactad to influence the aconomic decisions of users taker o the beszie of
theses financial statemants,

As part of an audit In accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
[udgmant and maintain prefessional skepticism throughoul e audit, We alsg;

» ldenlify and assess the risks of matarial misstatement of he financisl statements,
whather due to fraud or sfrer, design and perforr sudt procedures responsive to those
fisks, Aand obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriste to provide & basis for
our opinien. The risk of not detacling a material misstatermen: resuliing from fraud is
highar than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, o he override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of intemal contral ralevant to the suditin order to dasign audi
procaduras that are approprats in the circumstantes, but not for the purpess of
SXPrEsEnG An opinian on the sffectiveness of the Scheme’s intermal control,

Evaluate the appropriataness of secounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accounting estimates anc related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriatensss of management's uese of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based or 1he audic evidence obiained, whether a material unsartainty
exists ralated (o evants or conditions that may cast sianificant doubt on the Schema's
ability to continus a5 a going concem. ifwe conclude that a miaterial uncerksinty skists,
wa are raquirad to d-aw attention 'r our auditor's report 1o the raléted discloauras in
the financial statements ar, if such disclusures are inadeguats, to medify our opinion.
Qur conclusions are basad on the sudit evidence obfained up to the date of our
duditor’s report. However, future events ar condifions may cause the Scheme to cease

to continue a5 & gaing cencern.

BEvaluate the overall presentafion, strucluss and cantant of the special purpose
financial information, Including the digclosures, and whathar the spm:ta] ourpose
financial information represent the undedlying fransactions and @wens in 2 mannsr thal

&r;fxmiaves fair presentation, .. Ll d._zj _'T'-“n-.é. C{Jf)a
' IMAGE R %‘i

puthorised Signature
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A\ Crowe

We communicate with these charged with governanice regarding, amang other matters,
ther planned scose and fiming of the aLdil and significant ausit findings, inzluding any
significant deficiencies in irtermzl control that we [danfiy during our audit.

T e
Crowg H in Chaudhury & Co.
Chartsred Accountanis

Engagemenil Paririar: Imran Shaikh

Place: Karachi

Date:fj & MAR 2025

UDIN: AR202410207KY429VeLQ PR

IMAGE REILIT

Do I
Buthorized Signaaie
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IMAGE REIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMEER 31, 2024

ASSETS
Hon-clrrent assets
Inwestrrent Property

Current assets

Cther rece vables and depasts
Racetaties
Bank Balarces

TOTAL ASSETS

UNIT HOLDERS' FUND AND LIABILITIES
Unlt holders' fund

Reprasamtad By: _
Issued, subscribad and paid-up unlts {183,83,03%
unfts of Rs. 10 each)

Capital Reserve

Ravenue Reserva

TOTAL UNIT HOLDERS' FUND

LIABILITIES

Current llabilities

Peryable to RETT Manzgemant Company- felabed Parky
Acerued Epenses

Cithe Liabilities

Segurity deposit

TOTAL LIABILTTIES

4

Prospectus | Image REIT

__3,252,634,000

2,05¢,905,000

2,252,634,000

2,050,895,000

131,451
1,140,048
1,659

25,156
*@,502,520
-1,160,372

1,363,158

2,253,097 158

30,693,050

4,081,688 050

1,838,490,330
369,845,339
28,480,387

1,33E8,430,330
100,544 520
34,360 268

2,236,755,056

3,881,170
113,000
9,747,032
3
17,241,202

17,241,202

7072, 764,518

3,105,555
5,317,577

2,500,000
8423530
8,823,532

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS -
TOTAL UNIT HOLDERS" FUND AND LIABILITIES 057,158 2,081 GBE0SD
NET ASSETS VALLE PER UNIT o 13.167 11.275

The anrexed notes 1 o 34 Forrm an integral oart of thesz finsncial satements,

EAL

For Sinolink REIT Mapagesent Limited
{REIT Manapmnent Company}

GDed

T DIRECTOR

7. YRR .

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Jetpied Tne ffi“a

IMAGE RELT

r""\ gxl L]

Authorised Signature
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IMAGE REIT
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2024

For the perigd
Fram Tuly 1,
2024 fo
December 71,
2024

Rupees

Revening 33,362,176 41,340,320
Agdrinisrative expanzas (6,180,481} [6501,301)
Net eperating profit 26,181,685 4,733,009
Cthor income B1,954 125,499

Fanagerrant fioe A
Tristes fee . - {226,000}
Proftt f {Los=) befare chinoe in fal value of Mvestment progery 26,263,549 34,739,760
Linrealisad gain on remeasurement of Bir valie of [Fvestrent 169,200,319 168,044 370
Profit | {Loss) befors bax " 196183,DEE 234,584,168
Taativin .
Profit [-{Loss] for the year § period :I.l;it_ :I.I-!rg 13’4‘55#‘138
Otiher comprahensive ifcome - -
Tatal comprehensive income for the yesr | period us,mlm 23 584,188

Profit { (Loes) per unit - Basle and dilutsd 1057 1,276

Thuz onnesed notes 1 bo 14 “orm an tegrel part of these financis stabements,

For Sinclink REIT Management Limited
[REIT Management Camipainy )

). T

Attﬂe‘k |1 Cr/f:l

IMAGE REXL

TN,

Authorised Signatsre
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TMAGE RETT
STRTEMEMT OF CASH FLONS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED BB MRS 2y, Oz

CAEH FLOAY FROM OMFERATIHG ACTIVITIES
Profit & (Lossy o Iz peeid e

Bijgestmuent Tor noo-gorsh o o o |ogmiEs
Unradlbie] qain o e gResment b Rajr

P i.fm‘lﬂng Capital Changes:

{Increaga) f Decrease in cUrert assets:

Crhar secanatlas o dopazite

Recatabiles

Incresse [ [Pecreass) (n cleent iabilioeg:

Payable t2 $h= Hol! meonogenmest oo opars

Aadied ewpere e

Onfier abililies

Security Doy post

Cagh qencrated | {uscc in] (o apesatirg activitics

Hat emph ganarabe irem ephaakng activitlea
CASH FLGW FROM TTWESTENG BCTIVITIES

fJi'ﬂ.;!-c'rd Faig
Purddise of Invastmen! preperty
Hist cash (vsmd in) inessting 2otiv gos

CASH FLOW FROM FIMAMCIMG aA0TIVITICE

[ @l units

Met Cosh genarated [ used e frr o gng acivities
Mt Incranse In cast sl Gasm € vk ok

Cazh ard cash egutvmer—= af tro i~

izazh ard cash ecueeglores b o oF e perird

T arimegas rales L0 Oee oo

Bt

Akge T irresgree prope-y

Fur the pertod
from July 1, 2024
T Crcember 31,

[158,500,315)

2024 Juriwa 30, 2034

By peoe

196,163,960 230,584,305
(199,544 £210)

16,263,690 430068

T EiEizapE

{102,293
19,363,472 |

775,515 ||
(3,204,977)
o770
1000000 | 1,500,000
26,578, 845 110,063, 1364
T )

%58
110,503 5240

3,095,555
3,06/,977

(32,172,530
{31 738,651
(53,511,211

(12,519,750
(12 E15, 750"

s ———

_———

(11,008,713}
11,160,372
#1655

111%3,372

10,000
11,162,572

wiepal gaat ool Piae linaldiod stebomongs,

{FEEIT Maragernieht Company)

Wiy aaa
CHIEF SXECLTIVE

Fi:: Binclink REIT Hanagement Limitad

=

DYRECTOR

IMAGE R

-

EI

n.-j

———r 4,“,..:..;,:-'
tuthorised ignature
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IMAGE RETT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE PEREOD ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2024

Capital Reserve Rovenue Resenie |
Tsswed, subscribed - Pailr Value Reserve Acarulated 'f Tatal Unik holders'

and pakd-up units {Mate 7.1) pram (logs) I fund [
J |

“Transackion with cwners:

Balanca as at Juwe ¥, 2021 1,317 860,500 - {250,000 S R R 1]
Unts tesund crirg the weee 133,470,530 o * 120,470, 3300
Tetzl pamprehensve niome fo° e

petiod - . 234,509, 15 234,584, LBE

Rechssficatian adustre:: relaed ko
dEnges In Telr vala af estoner . 135,94 820 [T, Ed]

Egplamsca as At June 30, k4 130, e, 520 34,@@ Q?}.? 12
Praft. for e perkd 106,563,958 19’5.1E3.“1€H‘i’

Unrakeed gain or remoisreeck o i ——— B oilhg )
fair vakum of Presstvent property 200,311 {106, 500, 515

;ﬂ;ﬁlﬂmm:nm e e the 150,800,518 26,763,649 185,153,768
gﬂ;}lﬁdﬂdfﬂ'm year crided June 3 @ (32,072,750 {3475,530)

Bninnce o at Decambar 31, 2024 18 AI030 _ SE0EAE U I, 450 587 3IVETESD
The annoxed motes 1 to 14 form an reegral pact of these finandal stakomer s,

Mg

For Sinalink REIT Managamant Limited
[REIT Management Cosmpaiy )

s Dens G O

e Mbedte d T L”@F’B
IMAGE REIT
IS 4TI

Aathatigad Fapiatura
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IMAGE REIT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERTON ENDED GECEMBER 11, 2024

3 STATUS AND MATURE OF THE BUSINESS
il Legynlstaties and pgreratians

Trrage RECT (ha Stheno') wis entriiizhed widar Trust Coed, desed L Juby S0LeE. meeciiert betwasn STHOLINK RELT
Mnepenart Lmbed, as tha RETT Managumant ity (R ard Centeal Depostory Compary of Pakistan Lientrpd (TO20LY,
a5 the Trasten. The Sthemc & goverteal under the Sesl ot esetrert Trast Reguletions, 2022 {[Provieusy RCT
Reguiskdans, Z015), premulgates =yl amended Taom e ba Bme by e Smaunties & Bxhange Commission &f Pakistel (SETFL

The Tast Deed of the Schame was mabtersd o0 1 July 2022 wheress aprpeal of e registraien of the RETT Hsheme was
qranted by tha S20P an 7 March 2025, The Screme lee perponed, desed-ended, shariat sornpliznd Mybrid RETT-

The reosteed offce of e REMT Mansgement Company & sisted st Gth Floer, Tmags Tewsr, #753, Cairal Cummerdal fres,
Block 748, Earachl Ca-aperatie B Sodetes Jiion, Kararl The obfectie of the RETT Srhome s making invessments &
rieal e, wid comprises covetrurted prefises an wal 3t fargd 4o b acquied with B pbjedihe of developent aan
consiruction of Buliding an © anc then kefing on rerk and ¢ ¢ seling them for dhe pirpase o generalicg e of the
Siheme.

EASIS OF PREPARATION

. Statement of Compliance

These Anancial sekereets hewe Deen prapared in acordanan, wtt the pocoualivg o el epodeg standanth as appiicable n
Pekigtan, The Becisnhing and reparing stardarcs appVicade i Fakistan CoMises of;
nbery abiznel Franris Roporting Saitards {IFTES] igsund try Bhe Tnbasnialivesl accountng SEadats Bend (WASE) &= natifiad
anter tha Cermparies Ao, 2007
Biovisions of and dircttives deaed unce: e Comnuiess fct, 2007 and Fart WIT A of the repealac Cotgenies ndmeice 1084;
and
The &nmal Exts Trreestma St Trusl Hegeiatinne 2022 [KEYT e latines, 20721
Where the prondsens of and directives Fesied Lrﬂfﬂﬁtmmmlwmmﬂ.hﬂmaﬁtharmhﬂ Campmries
Dedlnanee, 1304 and RETT Reguletians, 2042 diter from e IFRG Standards, the sroviakns of and drectves tesued wrCEr
Covipenies Ak, 217 and REIT Reguisbong, 22 hawe beny follosed.

Theste Ananciel statomants tio et inclade &l i frarmetion and cisckasdness mauired in « full satof firmndal satermerks and
shouiel e ez in Exmjunction win e el auded Tnarsial st of the RETT Tor the: waarerded ke 30, 2024

These firgnoal stalements fo the period frem Jubd O 3034 December 34, 2024 heve bean prephied wolurdadh fier
pissian b the corcatnid degertmants In pofieectian it the st of e Sultrin and are erelore not cyltplie far any
piter parpose. Thess frargs staterents aee not gendrad aurpass finandal Saement of the Schimmae.

“hese Mnarcsl sateneds dre pepared for G peree covering sie mahs el an Degenaber 51, 2088, Shce the audtted
minparshe Rgures are amiabie far thn year endded Jum a0, 2034, tha same e boen dieed &= comparatives and
balgrices i ctsbament of prafit or |sge st pkher comprthensive Inaime, dadeoeil o e Tivis, Stetemens of dRanges in Uit
vigere Fund And mobes ba the nancial stabernents ate it cofipaahe

Basls 0 Fe g UTDmant

These Fnangial statements have been prepated Lndee the histrics] crst sotertion eenept for Imvestment gracerts, which heg
haon meaTred of the Fer waiue.

Punctional and presentation currenzy

Thesa financel smbemants are prasante Pakistant fupess whick b5 the fundtiona and prasentaion cureny of the Stheme
B figqures ben been round=d off 10 neans prrumand of fupees Jness eeheryiss staid.

Srmniiards, Intarpretations and amengments & published drcounting &t reparting standsids thaf ave effective
n Hae currant period

There ang certzin snendmants and nEpprataiong b tha acrannlng &nd repeETing Aandards which ate mercatary fr 1é
Ecamne annual oecaleling pericd BegTeing on oz 2R Tty {1, Di2a. Hevwever, Yk co Aot R any dnificant dmpsct on
e Seheme finaacal reporhng a0d &, therafare, not Judeaed in Hess andersrd intedm erisl EERENE

SUMMARY OF MATERTAL ACCOUNTING POLICTEF

“The apcounting poilides adopeed Frdl Bhe mathoda of etvmputasion of balthers ired o the pasialivg of thess congensed
migrn-TioaEe Statements bns the mme a5 bose spplcd m the presrtan of the fnandal ghatwnants of the REIT far the
year grclad June 30, 2024, .

e

\ftozaXe 1 T:mz,C :
&tIMAq ER ap‘
DL

hutiul;;ﬂﬁﬁ'm'e

L
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Tha preparatin of thess flhanda’ stElements In coofriy with the aooountng and Feporting sandards st apphoasin in
Pakistan for fnanda repatiog that requres the maragement 1o feke estimates, jdoments and sempbons ek sl P
feparted adunts of sesets and FeblEks, Inoore aid exoermes. [ ko requins the menagement bo -exerdios jadgmeTes »
spplication o the ROTS sccounting pobres, The estinaies, fudgments and esmieced smumpbors are besed on Be
managen=nls experiance and vanicus ofher feclocs thel are bediovec ta be masorable Gnder the drums@nces. These
acimaies sad amsumprtians ara redaesed o0 an ¥oing bass Revigons b socounting esimetes 2re reeogrizng n the gerdod In
whkdh thie el i revisad iF the rewsion sfrecks orly that perod. or In the poriod of Eesiy o Tubee peiods © de
resision aFeck both tha cumertt and fubura periads, In prepading thess finsreial stabements, the sigrificant judcrma-ts nada by
tiwe raseyerent in appdyirg the RELT's anconntng prlickes and the sy sonemes of aatiabind of (mesrbsinky vwans the sane s
those tat witT 2pplod I the annaa’ audted Muancil siaterrents o the RETT far the yesr ande] June 30, 2004,

the brancal risk managament objecthees and polces are consfdant wikth Pwse disgoged  the smual sudited Anercisl
slaberrents of the Comaany far the year ended June 20, S0 .

INVESTMENT PROPERTY DEC n
Moby D24 2014

——-—Ripeag-------
41 2,058,985.000 1747560000
31,736, &R 153080080

5,082,733, 681 1,851,050 D8
brraalzad gait on remessrament of farwaioe of

: investirent greperty . L0 o, 318 i, 5 R

Carrring wmovnt at the wrdof the pe: 'm:éw_ 2,05 55 00,

41 ) Leornprises of opon remoent Gt F0 244719 comipricss of £509 suusre wards) abdermd in Bick 7 & @ of Delh Mercantla
Fhslion Cudipenalive Housing Suckely, Karchl.

by E rompnees of Basement Meving gross covered srea 2079 suere foet, showrooms with Bt ann seevires ama on b ornand

fioor having aross covered area on 1st fuoraf 2,890 squere s, offoo on 2nd foar having gross covered area of 2,840 squere

feet, affice cn 3nd finor, 4th floor, Sth fcst B Bt oo having grass oovered e of 2840 pouane fe eaen, o coimersal
phat No 425 mvay Do COE A, Suvey sheet re 35071, “Sarach] Co Opersthe Heusing Seekty i Urian Limbgd, Karachi,

Cerrying amaunt- coening balano
Acddilian b Erenslmers propersy

HAME BALANCE
JUH
2024

Cagh at Bank - sument acoont 75881
Cash atbank - mvings acoguit 11152431
R T ]

Thiz seesnnts depoatt el in slgee savigs accunt (S4] with Meegan Bark Uinvilied catying exsicte:d brafit rates ranging
from 140000 to 11.00% (2023 B.5% bo 12005 per con wen,

TS1ED, SUBSCRIBED AND PALD-UP UNITS
BEC R

i024 024
R T LT T—

Ordinary untts of RslD esd: fully paidd fo- considershan
wthier ther eaah fagaisst prepery) B0,045, 003

(i024: 143,845,055 6 __ LEIRAIIZ0 1,835:433,330
Pattorn of unik helding
3074 FEET)
Harme Fercentage  Unbs Hebd  Percesrage  Unid Hald

Hr. Agid Al Th.8% 143,263,633 TE.B% 141,343,103
Fn& Tri -ﬁ‘-lr_Hch-drm F2.2% 36060, 00 2.2% H2,E00000

—iDO0% __ AB3BaNOEN PO VARAeRE
Tl Tuly Fakd ardiviery weiks carry oo wobs per urit and egueel dght to dividend,
CAPTTAL RESERVE

Hrvﬂu_ﬁmﬁlm
The farr e resanm: pert=ics tn aeridative net dhanges infair valos of investosnk prooerty which ks rek free for deeiboion

byway o diicend.
PR {' i
Mooted, T G4
N IY )
mw{;g;signatuﬁ

[
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FEYADLE TO REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY - Relabed party
DEC
2024

Feyah'e o RELT manmcemank copigs g - et parly y
e wy= R, pay o 1,881,171

4681172 13,295
Lide U pagvivioes of RET Begulsltone, 2023 (predossty REC Reguiations, 2015). RS & eilten 102 manacement “2z as
gidad i ke Cfferiy) Sooorment, Desress Flan and Infoematior Mormarencen. The meraperenl corpary hag cet chaged
rursnend fees far the yean bo the Stheme

This inchmies experses inoorred on ochalf of Sdheme oy Ads
TRANSACTIONS AMU BALANCES WITH KELATED FRETIES

Realet pates icladz Sinoink REIT Mereqemor bmasd berg the Hasegensd Comparcg, Codiral Cepesibery Soncparg ol
Fohsa 0 ke DEny S iremee o Ue Sdami Image Sekzen aonbed Leng ar suocsie congeny, bidie leo Lany an
amocated compary, Hrest Tr-Str coing @0 oesoclben campany | crechors and ooy oxcouthes of te BRI, trostmoe and
somxmr of REC elading brels ooes relatives. Tiamachene with elibee 2avks ara in tha remmal coorse of odaras, &t
agraed trme. Tham arz ro scaker mrtes PoaTomber ks s Fridstan witt wnom Ihe Sthere had entead Intn Eansocdons
crrg shi yeas

TeardRIcticis LEET
DEuumibue uzu Ducanizar
Rabbiaishy -2 2024 2p24
Hatura af Fraroeas un

Lrampe Prbboas Umifad  fimgucr ([ H AT ONTIHE
Head nereiand TOT24E

ege Teal vl Aiadi Rednl 1w £, 507486 LEUSERE L1 3ELH
Rk ez 14,404900 -

aalindar Meari Hoadh el i s LEEAADD 745 &2A0C AT
Rt et 1433000 404530

=2 A1 BEIT Mewgearm+  Easanmms i=ueed of cekadt of - L a H
Fuiagmarach lnmeary  Jeiga e TEwTE LEARS R BOELATE s

o TR R T L e e S
Toampad e ladwd’ 2 wdmam -

ToliliE M Fepath 321,502
»ud Fobislan

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There bas beon ro change in slewws of atingencoes ard commitmanes reperte; b fing sdal statems s Tur U pear ended
June I, 2024
FALR VALUE OF FINARCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Tao comany's anGal res cranggeTent objemvis and poloos e mnaEiors vl tess dsskessd 1w s el
sakErD [ 1is yesr erided June 3 e, Thoma & % ehangz ia e rales sodl opeopaalnge Fisrerchiss ol fair valuz
berawd o Frsmctal (astrumans from thoss s discloesd in the augited fierads eutsws af shie canpsny far the pear eroed Juns
30, 2024
CORARESPONDING FIGURES
Lrremspanzing kures Dave been cearsdried and recledifiec, whewees nmessay, for the pupese of comparser. b
skrPieant e acs ivakione wars moace dadng the ponod.
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION i § ik

Treme Wennial slelmmenls wers actherrel for ksue ar b j'rhr: Erard of irettors of fe RFIT
Maafeinent Qo pany. T
GEMERAL

Fizre lipez ko reerend off oo necesa ropze,
P For Sinalink REIT Management Linittad
\.-f;l:-‘_l' L~ [RETT Managenent Comgany)

o
|

L

CHIEF EXECUTIVE GIRECTOR

Msded Towe € 4

IM AGE REL
i "{ 1 .L-If"";—r'jl
kuthwequm‘““'&
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6.7. IMAGE REIT 3QFY2025 MANAGEMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IMAGE REIT
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION
AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

ASSETE
MNof-Ciifrent aEsets

Irvestmanl, Peopesty

Current asseis.

Cafwer meceivables 3 i

Recavabies 20,202,856

Bank Balarces | G4a, 464 ||
11070 454

TOTAL ASSETS 1,273, 704 454

UNIT HOLDERS' FUND AND LIABILITIES
Unit holdars' fund
Ropresanted By

1,838 430,330
365, 545,239
43,892,037

TOTAL UNIT HOLDERS' FUND 1,752,167,606
LIABILITIES
Current labillities

4,081,170
i, 1846, 200
7,385,478
3,904,000
21,536,848

TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,536,848
CONTINGENCIES. AND COMBMITMER

TOTAL UNTT HOLDERS' FUND AND L1IARTLITIES 1373, 704,454 7,0 LA, 05 1

NET ASSETS VALUE PER LINIT 13,350 TE

SRCIEY TR A Ethis AR

For Sinofink RETT Management Limited
(RETT Management Company)

LB

T CHMIEF EXECUTIVE T DIRECTOR

Pl
any secretary
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TMAGE RETT
STATEMINT OF PROFIT 08 LOSS ARD OTHER COMPREREMEIVE 18 COWE
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARECH 118, 3038
Ninm roirties &noesl

March 31, March 31,
2025 14

e mn e Nugees

[ 58, 147978 25,630,740 18,785,000
AT Y alree BET S {17,558 518) (RL RS L} [21,.384,035) [, 3105 ]
Mot aparating profit 41370488 16,26,7 16 505 TG
Cifwer income 5,038 THAET L3885 L4421
Profi § (Loss) befrem changs 'n Tes valoe of Iweszmen gis ety 41675298 18,478, LI 15,411 &50 10,000 207

Lrreplised 080 o MeTeoE et of far vk of s L85, 900, 315
Prefit befors s TLSTLELF | LR IE 15,401,850

Twaahion F
Profit fer th vasr | pencd SLLATA LT i 7R 153 15 81 LES0

Cher comgrehersied iR -
ksl CoMDRAnEEive Incane Yor the el 1 gesiend (3L NI, RN 15,411,550

Profit per ualt - Basle snd diluted 0,543 b.an4

Tihe: amwmaedd neties § 0 14 form an icegisl [ar of Iese Prsncial saberartE

Far Singhnk REIT Mamsgerrmni Limited
{RETT Manspamant Campany )

{ 1
v T | e

~ CHIEF EXECUTIVE

MANAREMENT Ch
| |
s
Company Secretary
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IMAGE RELT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

March 31 March 31,
20258 1024

B e 1 e —
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit For the seriod @ ve 211,575,617
Adjustmient Ffor non-cash and other
rmedsed gain on e et hee of Investment {169,000,31%)
41,675,298 26278183
Wuorking Capltal Changes
{Increase) [ Decreass in current &

P recoal b (104,376)
(788,936)
Increase [ (Decrease) in current liabilites:

Favatle o me Tent 5l 975,615
2,868,723
ther Lia 7,365,478
Secun by Daposit 1,404,000
Cash generated wused in) from operating activities 11,730,004
Net cash generated from operating activities 53,395,303
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
dend Pl 132,172,530)
Purchase of Investment progery (31,738,681) _
Net cash {used in) investing activities (63,911,211)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Met cash generatéd / (used in) finandng actvitdes

Net increase in cash and cash eguivaleEnts |1|::E| 5.908)
Cash ang eash squivalants 3t the 7 af t 11,160,373
Cash &f e | i, 464

fimancial statements

For Sinalink REIT Management Limited
(REIT Managemant Company)

(. ...:!._u_

DIRECTOR
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THMAGE RETT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN UNIT HOULDCRE PUND
FOR THE NINE SMONTHS ENDED M

e Remarses
wpitald Resarvw | Raw
| - £ =
|
Frir Value Reserve Rooamulstes Titml Unit hoiders |

Mots 1.1) profit ) | less} rarad

Timnaact VRN W
Badance s #f Juns 30, 202

Balance s ok March 21, 2023 = 350,545 3¥ CER NS A ¥ L N

limk HETT Manspamart Limited

CHIEF EXECUTIVE Gl B TON
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IMAGE RETT
NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2038

STATUE AND NATURE OF THE BUSINESS
Legal status ard oparatiarm

Irmage AFTT (%he Schovw™) wei stabighed urdor Tl Deod, caled | Juy 2007, exdculed Between SINOLINE REIT
Hanagomend Limited, a5 (B REIT Maragemest Compasy [RMC) ang Centrs Deposibony Cempany of Fakstan Limitee (CDCPL),
= e Thnley, The Stwie i governsd under (b losl Estate [Pwestmerd Treaf ieguisboms, JO07 | Frvimeidy RETT
Requistons, 2013}, promuigated and srended Proen Bime ia time by ihe Securities & Eochange Comeression of Pakistan [SECP

The Trar Desd of the Sthere was regictomd on | July 2022 wherse approval of the ropotraten of the RETT Schemo wes
granied by the SECF oo T March MO0 The Scherme 18 & perpetusl, ciosed-erded, sharlah cormplent Hytod REIT

The mgisered office of the BETT Msragement Company & skualed at ith Fioor, [mage Tower, A713, Cenieaf Comnercial Ares,
Bioch T, karachi Co-Openstres FosEng SOCetEs Uniss wieachi. The chiechive of the BEIT Scheme i AR ietient, i
real =wtals, which rompress constructed plemel as well as Lind o be acouined with B ohyettie of devempme and
eonstnection of bullding oo it mr-g-lewnqa-manu.-a:mm.nhn'mu'gﬂmnmlmym
S

RASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

Thesa fnarcial staternents fawe Deon prapamed i acoodance with the. accounting and mportng sandaeds &8 apgicatie in
Pakigan, The acoounting and repering standsrds applicstle i Pakistan comgsises of

Internationsl Franca! Renortig Stamces {[FRSSH fsd by the Inbeenational Accounting Standads Based (1ASE) s roofied
umider e Compemes Act, 2017,

Prosesions of and (irectives isiued under the Compamies A8, 2007 and Part VIT1 & of the repesied Corparess Dihasioe 19aa,
and

The Resl bstate repstrment Trust Raguiabons 2027 (RETT Reguiatiors, 20712)

Wheen the provisions of and directves s onder the Companies AL 2007, Part VIT1 & of he epesed Companes
Drdirwrne, 194 and RETT Reguishons, J0227 offer Fom the PES Sincams, Cw provsens of @nd divechves saced under
Companies Act, 3007 and RETT Ragulations, 2022 hawe boon ‘plowed

These fnanoal Sabements do not nowe B -he el slsn ano decoeaes respared i & P s of financisl duterents ans
Ehould e read n coidundon with B arral audited Rnsntil stalenests of the BE[T for Be year snded Juve T 2074

These financial statements for the perod from July 01, 2004 o March 11, 2025 st T repared volurtarly for Salwmisoan
W e concEmed deparment in coneecton wilk the igting of the Scheme o aee therefore Ao susabde o any it
sarpiie Thess finarcie datements & sol genersl purpose Anancial stateents af the Schame

These financis STmmes ane prepared for thir Sevied fowsing Sk monts eeded on March 11, 30795 Since 1he sudbed
compaentte: figunes are misletie i the yes erded june 30, JO24, the same have Deen deciosed as oUMO@nEves and
Balances in statement of profit or lows and other comprehencans income, statsrnert of cash fows, stitsment of thanges In Link
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6.8. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF IMAGE REIT

Income Statement

Audited

FY2023

Audited

FY2024

image

Audited

6MFY2025

Audited

9MFY2025*

Revenue

41,340,320

32,362,176

59,147,976

Administrative and Operating Expenses

(250,000)

(6,601,301)

(6,180,481)

(17,568,516)

Operating Profit

(250,000)

34,739,019

26,181,695

41,579,460

Other Income

126,249

81,954

95,838

Trustee Fee

(226,000)

Unrealized Gain on re-measurement of fair
value of investment property

199,944,920

169,900,319

169,900,319

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation

(250,000)

234,584,188

196,163,968

211,575,617

Taxation

Profit / (Loss) for the period

(250,000)

234,584,188

196,163,968

211,575,617

Balance Sheet

FY2023

FY2024

6MFY2025

9MFY2025*

Non-Current Assets

1,717,960,000

2,050,995,000

2,252,634,000

2,252,634,000

Current Assets

10,000

30,693,050

1,363,158

21,070,454

Total Assets

1,717,970,000

2,081,688,050

2,253,997,158

2,273,704,454

Unit holder’s fund

1,717,710,000

2,072,764,518

2,236,755,956

2,252,167,606

Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

260,000

8,923,532

17,241,202

21,536,848

Cash Flow Statement

FY2023

FY2024

6MFY2025

9MFY2025*

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

10,000

23,770,122

52,842,498

53,395,303

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

12,619,750

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(63,911,211)

(63,911,211)

Net Cash Balance

10,000

11,160,372

91,659

644,464

Margins

FY2023

FY2024

6MFY2025

9MFY2025*

Operating Margin (%)

84

81

70

Profit before Tax Margin? (%)

567

606

358

Profit after tax Margin?* (%)

567

606

358

Profit after tax Margin excluding unrealized
gain (%)

84

81

70

Profitability Ratios

FY2023

FY2024

6MFY2025

9MFY2025*

Earnings per unit (PKR)

(0.001)

1.28

1.07

1.15

Earnings per unit (PKR) (non-distributable)

1.09

0.93

0.92

Earnings per unit excluding unrealized gain
(PKR) (Distributable)

(0.001)

0.19

0.14

0.23

Net Assets value per unit (PKR)

10.0

11.27

12.16

12.25

NAV per unit excluding unrealized gain
(PKR)

10.0

10.19

10.15

10.24

Return on equity (%)

11.32

8.77

9.39

Return on assets (%)

11.26

8.70

9.30

Outstanding units

171,796,000

183,843,033

183,843,033

183,843,033

Balance Sheet Ratios

FY2023

FY2024

6MFY2025

9MFY2025*

Asset Turnover

0.02

0.014

0.026

Current Ratio

0.04

3.44

0.08

0.98

Source: Audited & Unaudited Financial Statements of Image REIT

23 Inclusive of unrealized gain on revaluation on investment property
24 Inclusive of unrealized gain on revaluation on investment property

Page 127 of 190







Prospectus | Image REIT

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

FY24A

FY25E

FY26F

image

FY27F

FY28F

Investment Property

2,050,995,000

2,252,634,000

2,622,055,304

3,011,769,018

3,023,035,595

Current Assets

30,693,050

34,523,462

1,127,475,986

1,517,569,715

1,918,238,259

Total Assets

2,081,688,050

2,287,157,462

3,749,531,290

4,529,338,733

4,941,273,854

Unit Holders’ Fund

Issued, subscribed & paid-up
units

1,838,430,330

1,838,430,330

2,758,585,000

2,758,585,000

2,758,585,000

Unrealized gain on
remeasurement of fair value of
investment property

199,944,920

369,845,239

500,372,839

643,953,199

1,093,925,621

Revenue reserve

34,389,268

74,897,575

363,269,117

420,518,667

1,088,763,233

Total Unit Holders’ Fund

2,072,764,518

2,283,173,144

3,622,226,956

3,823,056,866

4,941,273,854

Liabilities

Advance from Customers

73,712,000

663,408,000

Accrued expenses

3,984,317

53,592,334

42,873,867

Total Non-Current Liabilities

3,984,317

127,304,334

706,281,867

Current Liabilities

8,923,532

Total Liabilities & Equity

2,081,688,050

2,287,157,462

3,749,531,290

4,529,338,733

4,941,273,854

Source: Company Management

CASHFLOW STATEMENT

Cashflow from Operating Activities:

FY24A

FY25E

FY26F

FY27F

FY28F

Earnings before tax

‘ 234,584,188 ‘ 242,581,156 ‘ 485,765,512 ‘ 527,648,789 ‘ 1,471,559,942

Adjustment for non-cash transactions:

Less unrealized gain on
remeasurement of fair value of
investment property

(199,944,920)

(169,900,319)

(130,527,600)

(143,580,360)

(449,972,422)

Add back Depreciation &
Amortization

Cash from operations

34,639,268

72,680,837

355,237,912

384,068,429

1,021,587,521

Working Capital Changes

(10,869,146)

14,593,463

123,320,016

578,977,533

(706,281,867)

Dividend payout

(32,172,530)

(66,866,370)

(326,818,879)

(353,342,955)

Net cash flow from operating
activities

23,770,122

55,101,770

411,691,558

636,227,083

(38,037,301)

Cashflows on Investing Activities:

Land & Building cost

(133,090,080)

(31,738,681)

(238,893,704)

(246,133,355)

438,705,845

Net cashflows from Investing
Activities

(133,090,080)

(31,738,681)

(238,893,704)

(246,133,355)

438,705,845

Cashflows from Financing Activities:

Equity

120,470,330

920,154,670

Net cashflows from Financing
Activities

120,470,330

920,154,670

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in
Cash for the Year

11,150,372

23,363,089

1,092,952,525

390,093,729

400,668,544

Beginning cash

10,000

11,160,372

34,523,462

1,127,475,986

1,517,569,715
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‘ClosingCash Balance ‘ 11,160,372 ‘ 34,523,462 ‘ 1,127,475,986 ‘ 1,517,569,715 ‘ 1,918,238,259 ‘

Source: Company Management

6.10. COMMENTARY ON FINANCIAL RATIOS OF REIT SCHEME
Revenue and Asset Turnover Analysis

The company recorded a revenue of PKR 41.34 million in FY2024, which rose to PKR 59.15 million in 9MFY2025. This
increase is primarily driven by higher rental income, following the revised terms under the addendum to Commercial
Lease Agreement (CLA), effective from January 01, 2025.

As a result of this revenue growth, the asset turnover ratio improved from 0.014 in 6MFY2025 to 0.026 in 9MFY2025,
compared to 0.02 in FY2024.

Profitability Margins

The company’s profitability margins have remained strong but showed a gradual decline over the reported periods,
primarily influenced by unrealized gains on REIT assets. Excluding unrealized gains, the profitability margins show a
declining trend mainly attributable to increase in administrative and operating expenses.

Additionally, Cash and Bank balance have fallen in December 2024 as Dividend was paid to the unit holders during
the six months’ time.

Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement of Fair Value of Investment Property

Unrealized gain of PKR 199.94 million in FY2024 and PKR 169.9 million in 6MFY2025 reflect fair value remeasurement
of investment property. These gains are non-cash in nature and may vary across periods based on external
valuations.

Current Ratios

The current ratio declined significantly from 3.44 in FY2024 to 0.08 in 6MFY2025, before recovering to 0.98 in
9MFY2025. This fluctuation is attributed to timing differences in cash inflows and outflows. As of 9MFY2025, the
REIT had current liabilities of PKR 21.5 million against current assets of PKR 21.0 million.

6.11. SUMMARY OF MAJOR EXPENDITURES
The Breakup of the administrative and Operating expenses is as follow:

FY23 FY24 6MFY25 9MFY25
Audit Fees 250,000 287,684 108,000 226,000
Insurance - 353,450 - -
Fees & Subscription - 555,517 774,113 11,416,148

SECP annual Monitoring
fees

Professional fees 2,732,262 2,417,853 3,045,853
Consultancy Fee - 2,875,000 2,875,000
Advertisement - 5,100 5,100

2,667,293 - -

Electric Expenses 2,776 - -

Bank Charges 2,119 25 25
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image

Postage

- 200

390

390

Total

250,000 6,601,301

6,180,481

17,568,516

The key suppliers and vendors of Image REIT Fund pertaining to raw material procurement for construction since the
incorporation of the REIT Scheme till March 30, 2025 are as follows:

Vendor Country

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan

Material / Service

Steel

Total Value
(PKR)
48,401,460

% of Total
expenses incurred

29.36

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan

Civil Works

31,500,000

19.11

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan

Contractor

29,600,000

17.96

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan

Ready Mix

28,204,040

17.11

Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan

Miscellaneous

13,296,803

8.07

Faizan Steel Pakistan

Steel

6,363,910

3.86

Ali Arshad Associates Pakistan

Consultancy

2,800,000

1.70

Chemicon Building Solution Pakistan

Civil works

2,080,840

1.26

Delta Energy Ltd. Pakistan

Solar Panels

1,375,000

0.83

Soilmate Engineers Pakistan

Civil works

178,681

0.11

R.H. Memon Consulting Pakistan

Consultancy

60,000

0.04

Others

968,027

0.59

Total

164,828,761

100.0

Source: Company Management

Moreover, all the transaction conducted with Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Limited (related party) were on arm’s length

basis.
6.12.

Particulars

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF RMC

FY22
50,000,000

FY23
50,000,000

FY24
50,000,000

1HFY25
50,000,000

Total Assets

48,851,400

52,621,316

55,809,060

56,581,756

Net worth

48,554,797

51,380,800

54,567,424

55,851,600

Revenue

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

(1,445,203)

2,826,002

3,186,624

1,284,176

Profit after Tax margin

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Cash flow from Operations

(49,114,628)

(840,084)

(4,038,578)

(31,948)

Earnings per share

(0.54)

0.57

0.64

0.26

Breakup Value per share

9.71

10.28

10.91

11.17

Total Borrowings

Total Debt to Equity

Source: Audited Financial Statements

Note: EPS of FY23 is miscalculated in the accounts of FY24 as PKR 1.05. The correct EPS of FY23 is PKR 0.57 as mentioned in the table above

Revenue is negative as no RMC fee was charged in prior years to support the REIT Scheme’s funding needs. The RMC

will commence charging the fee post-IPO without any arrears. Refer to Section 3.19 for details.

Cash and Bank balance have fallen in December 2024 as SRMC made payment of income tax at the time of filing of
income tax return amounting to Rs. 1.14 million.
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Administrative expenses have fallen in December 2024 as compared to June 2022 as 2022 was the year of
incorporation and hence company incorporation charges, legal and professional fee was paid as onetime expense.
Hence, the trend would continue and the administrative expenses would remain on lower side as compared to 2022.

6.13. SUMMARY OF REVENUE

Rental Component ‘

Name of Tenant

FY24

6MFY25

9MFY25

First Tri Star Modaraba

4,848,000

2,666,400

7,467,960

Image Pakistan Limited

11,996,160

6,597,888

13,465,008

Image Tech Limited

11,996,160

6,597,888

13,465,008

Total

28,840,320

15,862,176

34,397,976

Name of Tenant

FY24

6MFY25

Developmental Component \

9MFY25

Image Pakistan Limited

11,996,160

16,500,000

24,750,000

Total

11,996,160

16,500,000

24,750,000

Summary
Rental Component

FY24
28,840,320

6MFY25
15,862,176

9MFY25
34,397,976

Development Component

11,996,160

16,500,000

24,750,000

Total Rental Revenue

41,340,320

32,362,176

59,147,976

6.14. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at June 30, 2024 of the REIT Scheme and the RMC.

6.15. DIVIDEND POLICY

Under the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance of Pakistan, Image REIT is exempt from taxes provided that
it distributes at least 90% of its accounting income, excluding unrealized gains, as dividends.

The REIT Scheme intends to follow a consistent profit/dividend distribution policy for its unit holders, subject to
profitability, availability of adequate cash flows for distribution, and based on that, the board of RMC shall decide
distribution of profit/dividend throughout the remaining REIT life at each reporting date.

Income may be distributed by the RMC on behalf of the REIT Scheme (by way of cash dividend or bonus issue). The
rights in respect of capital and dividends attached to each unit are and will be the same.

Unpaid dividends shall not bear interest or mark-up against the REIT Scheme. The dividends shall be paid within the
period laid down in the Companies Act.

Under Section 242 of the Companies Act, any dividend payable in cash by a listed entity shall only be paid through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled unitholder. Therefore, the applicants
must fill-in the relevant part of the Units Subscription Form under the heading, “Dividend Mandate”.

Covenants/Restrictions on Payment of Dividends:
There are no covenants/restrictions placed on the REIT Scheme by any regulatory body or financial institution on the
payment of dividends.
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6.16. ACCOUNTING YEAR OF THE REIT SCHEME AND THE RMC

The accounting year end of the REIT Scheme is June 30 of each year.The accounting year of the RMC is June 30 of
each year.

6.17. PERIODIC REPORTING TO UNIT HOLDERS

The REIT Management Company shall ensure quarterly reporting to Unit Holders of the REIT scheme in accordance
with the REIT Regulations, 2022.

6.18. VALUATION POLICY OF REIT ASSETS AND NAV

The method and frequency of valuation of the REIT Assets for determining the value of the asset and liabilities and
the Net Asset Value shall be as mentioned in the REIT Regulation.

As per Regulation 15 of the REIT Regulations, RMC is required to appoint a valuer to carry out the valuation of the
assets of REIT Scheme for a period of three years and as per Regulation 17 of the REIT Regulations, RMC shall ensure
that Valuer shall at least once in every half year value the real estate and produce a valuation report. In compliance
with the REIT Regulations, RMC has appointed Savills Pakistan as the Valuer.

As per Regulation 15 of the REIT Regulations, RMC is required to provide the audited financial statements of the
REIT scheme/ SPV and statement of the movement in NAV, the report of the auditor, the Valuation Report within
one hundred and twenty days (120) of close of the financial year of the REIT scheme/SPV. Further, it is also required
to provide financial statements showing balance sheet of the REIT Scheme/SPV as at the end of the quarter along
with profit and loss statement, a cash now statement and a statement of changes in NAV within thirty (30) days of
the close of the first and third quarter and two (2) months of the close of second quarter of the financial year of the
REIT Scheme/SPV.

6.19. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS WITH PEER GROUP COMPANIES

TPL REIT Fund Globe Dolmen City

Peer Comparison .
1 Residency REIT  REIT

Image REIT

Consolidated TTM Earnings per
unit as of 31°*March 2025

Consolidated Net Asset Value
per unit as of 315 March 2025

Post IPO NAV Image REIT

Market value per unit as of 4%
July 2025

P/E multiple

P/E Multiple Post IPO Image REIT

Industry — Weighted average P/E
(excluding Image REIT)

Industry Median P/E (excluding
Image REIT)
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KSE 100 index P/E multiple as at
4% July 2025

Times 5.99

P/B multiple (4" July 2025) Times

P/B Multiple Post IPO Image REIT | Times

Industry — Weighted average P/B

. Times
(excluding Image REIT)

Industry Median P/B (excluding
Image REIT)
Return on Equity (TTM) 3 17 13 19

Return on Assets (TTM) 3 5 13 18

Free Float 1,192,750,000 49,000,000 555,925,000 92,015,467

Free Float % 65 35 25 33

Page 134 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT

7. MANAGEMENT OF THE RMC

image

7.1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RMC

Ms. Marium
Ahmad

Designation
(Since
Incorporation)
Non-Executive

Director

Address

21 DMCHS, Block
7/8, Tipu Sultan
Road, Karachi,
Pakistan

42201-
8844173-8

Current Directorships
(Since Incorporation)

. Image Pakistan Ltd.
. A.R.T. Modaraba Management
(Pvt) Ltd.
. UMF (Pvt) Ltd.
. Tri-Star Mutual Fund Ltd.
. Tri-Star Investments Ltd.
. Tri-Star Energy Ltd.
. Image Tech Ltd.
. Image Global Ltd.
. Image International Ltd.
10. Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.

Mr. Asad Ahmad

Executive
Director

21 DMCHS, Block
7/8, Tipu Sultan
Road, Karachi,
Pakistan

42201-
3798740-1

1. Image Pakistan Ltd.
2. AR.T. Modaraba Management
(Pvt) Ltd.

. Tri-Star Power Ltd.

. Tri-Star Mutual Fund Ltd.

. Tri-Star Investments Ltd.

. Tri-Star Energy Ltd.

. Indus Battery Industries (Pvt) Ltd.

. Sinolink Properties (Pvt) Ltd.

. Prestige Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd.
10. Tri-Star Foundation (Trust)
11.Image Tech Ltd.
12.Image Global Ltd.
13.Image International Ltd.

14. Tri-Star Image (USA) Inc.

Mr. Anjum Adil

CEO/
Director

Flat No. 17-C,
Askari # 1,

Clifton, Karachi

42101-
1937267-9

NIL

7.2. PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Marium Ahmad (Non-Executive Director)

Ms. Marium Ahmad has done a BSc. (Hons) Mathematics & Business Studies from the University of Warwick, UK in
June 2014. She also studied at the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries from September 2015 - April 2016 and is a part-
time Actuary. Ms. Marium started her career in August 2014 at Willis Towers Watson, UK as Actuarial Consultant,
Retirement/Benefits. In August, 2016 she joined Image Pakistan Ltd., (Formerly Tri-Star Polyester Ltd.) as Director E-
Commerce & Marketing and is working to date. She is also working as a Director of A.R.T. Modaraba Management
(Pvt) Ltd., since 27.03.2018 and has already met the fit and proper criteria. She will be instrumental in marketing
REIT units and Development projects under REIT.
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Mr. Asad Ahmad (Executive Director)

Mr. Asad Ahmad, a businessman with over 35 years of experience in manufacturing, exports, imports, trade, and
finance, is the primary unitholder. He holds a master’s degree in Business Administration from the Institute of
Business Administration (IBA), Karachi, and has a deep understanding of the corporate sector and governance. With
a family history spanning over 200 years in business and 70 years in manufacturing, Mr. Ahmad brings a wealth of
knowledge and leadership to the RMC. He is on the board of Directors of 4 listed companies by virtue of his position
is well versed with the corporate sector and effective in the implementation and management of the code of
corporate governance at the Company. Mr. Asad Ahmed currently serves as the CEO of Image Pakistan Limited, a
publicly listed company on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) since 1990.

Mr. Anjum Adil (CEO / Director)

Mr. Anjum Adil is a practicing architect, planner & interior designer, having more than 30 years of experience,
running his own firm by the name of M/s. Anjum Adil Associates, based in Karachi, as fellow member of the Institute
of Architects Pakistan (IAP) is actively in involved in the National and Chapter level and elected at various positions
like chairman, vice chairman, vice president and executive member of the National Council. He is also member of
IAP house Construction Committee Life member of Pakistan Council of Architects & Town Planners (PCATP) and
institute of Architects Pakistan (IAP), Corporate Member of Pakistan Institute of Interior Design (PIID), member
licensing committee of Sindh Building Control Authority (SBCA), representing (IAP) Institute of Architects Pakistan.
He is also Associate member of American Institute of Architects (AAIA) and an Associate member Texas Society of
Architects (TSA) U.S.A. As a professional, he is the author of many projects like Hospitals, Airports/control tower
(ATC), Banks, Office Buildings, Sports Complex, Commercial, Residential and Industrial Buildings etc. along with a
wide professional experience of working with foreign experts on number of projects locally and internationally.
Besides the above, he is the recipient of a Dutch Government fellowship, awarded for a Masters in Regional and

Development Planning (RDP). He has also been involved in teaching as a visiting faculty of Architecture Schools in
Karachi.

7.3. NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

At present, the Board consists of 3 directors, including the Chief Executive Officer.

7.4. PROFILE OF KEY MANAGEMENT

Mr. Mohammad Zameer (Chief Finance Officer)
Mr. Mohammad Zameer is a Commerce Graduate and has been associated with Image since 1990 as an Accountant,
and later also served as a Director of Image Pakistan Limited. He has 35 years of experience in the field of finance and
is currently working as CFO of Image REIT.
Mr. M. Haroon Saeed (Company Secretary)
Mr. Mohammad Haroon Saeed is an MBA and has been associated with Image since 1992 and served as Company
Secretary and Director of Image Pakistan Limited. He has 33 years of experience and is currently working as the
Company Secretary of Image REIT.

7.5. APPOINTMENT AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The directors shall, subject to the provisions of Section 154 of the Companies Act, 2017, fix the number of directors
to be elected andthe directors shall be elected to office by the members in general meeting.
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7.6. QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

No person shall be appointed as a Director of the RMC who is ineligible to be appointed as Director on any one or
more of the grounds enumerated in Section 153 of the Companies Act or any other law for the time being in force.

7.7. INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

The directors performing whole-time service to the RMC may be deemed interested in the remuneration payable to
them from the RMC. The directors may also be deemed to be interested, to the extent of any Units held by them in
the Image REIT and the dividends to be declared on their unit holding in the Image REIT. Mr. Asad Ahmad and Ms.
Marium Ahmad (through First Tri-Star Modaraba), both the directors of RMC currently hold 100% units of Image
REIT Scheme which will be diluted to approximately 67% post IPO.

The Following Directors are holding shares of the RMC:

Designation No. of Shares Held  Percentage (%)

Ms. Marium Ahmad Non — Executive Director 499,500
Mr. Asad Ahmad Executive Director 4,500,000
Mr. Anjum Adil CEO / Director 500
Total 5,000,000

7.8. REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

As per article 46 of the Articles of Association, the remuneration of the Directors shall from time to time be
determined by the RMC in a general meeting, subject to the provisions of the Act. Till now directors have not drawn
any remuneration of RMC.

7.9. BENEFITS TO PROMOTERS AND OFFICERS

No amount of benefits has been paid or given during the last year or is intended to be paid or given to any promoter
or to any officer of the RMC other than as remuneration for services rendered as a whole-time executive of the RMC.

7.10. VOTING RIGHTS

The rights and privileges, including voting rights, attached to the shares of the RMC are equal. In the case of any
equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands
takes place, or at which the poll is demanded, shall have and exercise a second or casting vote.

Voting rights of the Unit Holders shall be exercisable in a meeting of the Unit Holders which shall be held in
accordance with the procedures prescribed under the REIT Regulations, 2022.

7.11. SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE SHARES IN RMC

Numbers of %

Name of Share Holder Nationality shares held Shareholding

Mr. Asad Ahmad Pakistani 4,500,000
Ms. Marium Ahmad Pakistani 499,500
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7.12. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee of the Board has been formed to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance, which comprises
of the following directors:

1. Mr. Anjum Adil - Chairman (CEO / Director)
2.  Mr. Asad Ahmad - Member
3.  Ms. Marium Ahmad - Member

7.13. HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has set up an effective Human Resources function managed by suitable and qualified
personnel who are conversant with the policies & procedures of the RMC and are involved in the Human Resources
function on a full-time basis.

The Human Resource and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Mr. Anjum Adil - Chairman (CEO / Director)
2. Mr. Asad Ahmad - Member
3. Ms. Marium Ahmad - Member

7.14. BORROWING POWERS OF DIRECTORS

Subject to the provisions of the Act and the RMC’s Articles of Association, the directors may from time to time at
their discretion borrow or raise money and secure the payment of any sum or sums of money for the purposes of
the RMC or the REIT Scheme, on such terms and conditions as they may consider expedient, provided that the
amount for the time being remaining undischarged of moneys borrowed shall not at any time, without the previous
sanction of an Ordinary Resolution of the RMC in general meeting, exceed the issued share capital for the time being
of the RMC.

7.15. POWERS OF DIRECTORS

The business of the RMC shall be managed by the directors, who may pay all expenses incurred in promoting and
registering the RMC, and may exercise all such powers of the RMC as are not by the Act or any statutory modification
thereof for time being in force, or by the articles of association, required to be exercised by the RMC in general
meeting.

7.16. INDEMNITY AVAILABLE TO DIRECTORS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES OF THE RMC

Pursuant to Article 138 of the RMC's articles of association, every officer or agent for the time being of the RMC may
be indemnified out of the funds of the RMC against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings,
whether civil or criminal arising out of his dealings in relation to the affairs of the RMC, except those brought by the
RMC against him, in which judgment is given in his favor or in which he is acquitted, or in connection with any
application under Section 492 in which relief is granted to him by the Court.

7.17. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Sinolink RMC shall comply with all the rules and regulations applicable to the Company with regards to the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.
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8. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND OVERDUE LOANS

8.1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

REIT Scheme

No legal proceedings have been initiated or are pending against Image REIT till date.

REIT Management Company

The RMC nor its directors, sponsors, substantial unit holders or its associated companies have any pending legal
proceedings other than the normal course of business which could have a material impact on the REIT Management
Company and the REIT Scheme.

Existing REIT Sponsors / Substantial Unitholders

There are no outstanding legal proceedings involving the existing REIT Sponsors / Substantial Unitholders (Mr. Asad
Ahmad & First Tri-Star Modaraba) which could have a material impact on the REIT Scheme.

8.2. OVERDUE LOANS
REIT Scheme
There are no overdue loans (local or foreign currency) outstanding related to Image REIT.

REIT Management Company

The RMC hereby confirms that there are no overdue loans (local or foreign currency) on the RMC, its directors,
sponsors, substantial shareholders or its associated companies.

8.3 ACTION TAKEN BY THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE AGAINST THE ASSOCIATED LISTED COMPANIES DURING THE
LAST THREE YEARS DUE TO NONCOMPLIANCE OF ITS REGULATIONS

Name of Non- Description Enforcement
Listed Compliance of Action taken by
Associated PSX PSX
Company Regulations

Image Late submission of annual free-float certificate for the year | PKR 95,000
Pakistan ended 30-Jun-2023

Limited (Penalty imposed

and Recovered)

Order issued in the matter of breach of requirement | PKR 200,000
relating to timely credit of final cash dividend for the year

ended 30-Jun-2023 to the shareholders (Penalty imposed

and Recovered)

5.19.1.(e) | Surcharge on late payment of Annual Listing Fee for the | PKR 35,346
year 2023-2024
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image

(Surcharge
imposed and
Recovered)

First Tri-Star
Modaraba

Late submission of annual free-float certificate for the year
ended 30-Jun-2023

PKR 100,000

(Penalty imposed
and recovered)

5.19.1.(e)

Surcharge on late payment of Annual Listing Fee for the
year 2023-2024

PKR 8,416

(Surcharge
imposed and
recovered)

Tri-Star
Power
Limited (TSPL)

Order issued in the matter of breach of disclosure of
relevant persons holding company’s shares under the PSX
Regulations

Advised to be
careful in future

Crescent Star Insurance Limited (CSIL) and Weavers
Pakistan Limited (WPL) hold more than 10% shareholding
in TSPL’s shares. Accordingly, CSIL and WPL qualify as
“substantial shareholders” and were required to be
included by TSPL in the UIN Management System (UMS)
available on PUCARS portal.

Despite CSIL and WPL disclosing their shareholding
information to TSPL as required under PSX Regulation 5.6.4,
TSPL has failed to update the relevant details in the UMS.
Due to this lapse, PSX is unable to effectively monitor
compliance with the trade disclosure requirements under
PSX Regulation 5.6.4.

TSPL has informed PSX that certain individuals/entities
have attempted to manipulate the price of its shares
through various unlawful means, including a potential
hostile takeover. Such actions may constitute violations of
the applicable laws of Pakistan, including the Takeover
Regulations. The trading activity in the scrip of TSPL is
currently under scrutiny, and in the event any adverse
findings indicating market misconduct are identified, the
matter will be reported to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP). The company's response
has also been shared with SECP for examination under the
relevant provisions of the Securities Act, 2015.

Advised to
comply with the
PSX
requirements.
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5.6.6.A

image

TSPL has obtained stay vide order dated 12-Apr-22 from the
court against the inspection or investigation proceedings of
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in the
matter of Affairs of the Company

Late submission of annual free-float certificate for the year
ended 30-Jun-2023

PKR 105,000

(Penalty imposed
and Recovered)

SECP vide letter No. SMD/SE/2(172)/2008 dated August 13,
2010 ordered suspension of trading in the shares of
companies including TSPL, notified vide Notice No. KSE/N-
4258 dated August 13, 2010. Consequently, PSX suspended
trading in the shares of the company w.e.f. August 16, 2010
notified vide PSX Notice No. KSE/N-4261 dated August 13,
2010.

The company vide letter dated August 21, 2010 submitted
a Constitutional Petition bearing C.P. D-2468/2010 in the
Hon’ble High Court of Sindh whereby the Hon’ble Court
passed an order suspending the operation of the directive
issued by the SECP for suspension of trading in the shares
of the company, which was notified vide Notice No. KSE/N-
4413 dated August 23, 2010. Consequently, PSX vide notice
No. KSE/N-4414 dated August 23, 2010 restored trading in
the shares of the company with immediate effect.

5.19.1.(e)

Surcharge on late payment of Annual Listing Fee for the
year 2023-2024

PKR 8,098

(Surcharge
imposed and
Recovered)

Tri-Star
Mutual Fund
Limited
(TSMF)

Mr. Naeem Amjad holds more than 10% shareholding in
TSMF’s shares. Accordingly, Mr. Naeem Amjad qualify as
“substantial shareholder” and was required to be included
by TSMF in the UIN Management System (UMS) available
on PUCARS portal.

TSMF is of the view that no intimation of acquisition of
more than 10% has been received.

In light of the PSX Regulation 5.6.4, TSMF has failed to
update the relevant details in the UMS. Due to this lapse,
PSX is unable to effectively monitor compliance with the
trade disclosure requirements under PSX Regulation 5.6.4.
Moreover, TSMF itself remains non-compliant with the said
regulation by not disclosing the trades executed by the
substantial shareholder. The case of non-disclosure of more

Advised to
comply  with
the PSX
requirements.
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than 10% shareholding in TSMF has been forwarded to
SECP for necessary action.

Late submission of annual free-float certificate for the year | PKR 80,000

ended 30-Jun-2023
(Penalty

imposed and
Recovered)

Surcharge on late payment of Annual Listing Fee for the | PKR 6,500

year 2023-2024
(Surcharge

imposed and
Recovered)
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9. EXPENSES TO THE ISSUE (COMMISSION, BROKERAGE AND OTHER EXPENSES)

9.1. UNDERWRITING
BOOK BUILDING PORTION

Topline Securities Limited and Growth Securities Private Limited have been appointed as the Joint Book Runners to
the Issue. The Book Runners will credit underwrite 92,015,467 units being offered for subscription through the Book
Building representing 100% of the Issue as required under regulation 7(6) of the PO Regulations, with the limitations
in effect that the Book Runner shall only credit underwrite the default portion of the Book Building, if any, at the
Strike Price determined through the Book Building process.

9.2. BUY BACK / REPURCHASE AGREEMENT

THE BOOK RUNNER IN THE CAPACITY AS UNDERWRITER OF THE BOOK BUILDING PORTION HAS NOT ENTERED INTO
ANY BUYBACK / RE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER PERSON IN RESPECT OF THIS ISSUE
OF UNITS.

ALSO, NEITHER THE COMPANY OR ANY OF ITS ASSOCIATES HAVE ENTERED INTO ANY BUYBACK / RE-PURCHASE
AGREEMENT WITH THE BOOK RUNNER IN THE CAPACITY AS UNDERWRITER OR ITS ASSOCIATES. THE COMPANY AND
ITS ASSOCIATES SHALL NOT BUY BACK / RE-PURCHASE UNITS FROM THE BOOK RUNNER AND ITS ASSOCIATES TAKEN
UP, IF ANY, BY IT IN CAPACITY AS THE BOOK RUNNER.

9.3. COMMISSION OF THE BANKERS TO THE ISSUE

Commission at the rate of 0.25% (exclusive) of the amount collected on allotment in respect of successful
applicants will be paid by the Issuer to the Bankers to the Issue for services rendered by them in connection with
this Issue.

9.4. FEES AND EXPENSES FOR E-IPO SYSTEM

Commission on applications received through PES and CES will be paid to PSX and CDC, which shall be not more than
0.8% of the total amount of the applications. PSX and CDC will share the fee with other participants of the e-IPO
system at a ratio agreed amongst them.

9.5. BROKERAGE

The Issuer will pay brokerage to the TRE Certificate Holder of PSX at the rate of 1% of the value of on successful applications.
No brokerage shall be payable in respect of units taken up by the book runner

9.6. ESTIMATED EXPENSES OF THE ISSUE

The expenses of this Issue are estimated not to exceed PKR 53,342,334/-. All such expenses are to be borne by the
Issuer and reimbursable from the REIT Scheme. Details of the approximate expenses are mentioned below:
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Particulars Rate Expense (PKR) at Floor
Price
Advisory, Arrangement & Book Running Fee? 24,200,068

Commission to the Banker?® 2,300,387,
E-IPO facility charges?’ 1,840,309

Bankers to the Issue out of pocket expenses 25,000 per banker 75,000
TREC Holders Commission 9,201,547

PSX Initial Listing fee (2,200,00 Initial fee + 15% SST 2,530,000
330,00)
PSX Book Building software charges 1,000,000

Transfer Agent and Balloting Agent 200,000
Legal Advisor 5,000,000

Printing of Prospectus and Forms

Publication of Prospectus and Advertisements in
Newspapers and Urdu Translation of Prospectus
Marketing, Roadshows, and other activities

CDC Fresh Issue fee 1,325,023
CDC Annual Eligibility Fee 1,000,000
SECP Supervisory fee 220,000
SECP IPO Application Processing fee 200,000

3,500,000

Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000,000
Total 53,592,334

*Estimated cost

25 please note that fee mentioned in percentages above are calculated on the basis of Floor Price. The actual fee will be finalized once the Strike Price is determined in the Book Building
process

26 This includes bankers to the book building portion of the issue as well as bankers to the general public portion of the issue

27 E-IPO Facility charges are calculated based on the assumption, if 25% of the general subscription portion is subscribed through E-IPO at floor price
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11. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

image

11.1. DETAILS OF LONG-TERM FINANCING FACILITY

The Image REIT scheme has no long-term financing facility.
11.2. DETAILS OF SHORT-TERM FINANCING FACILITY

The Image REIT scheme has no Short-term financing facility.

11.3. DETAILS OF OTHER COMPANY RELATED AGREEMENTS

Title of Agreement

Commercial Tenancy
Agreement

Party to the
Agreement

Image Pakistan Ltd.

July 1, 2023

June 30, 2028

Particular

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Commercial Tenancy
Agreement

Image Pakistan Ltd.

February 1,
2024

January 31,
2027

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Commercial Tenancy
Agreement

Image Tech Ltd.

July 1, 2023

June 30, 2028

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Commercial Tenancy
Agreement

First Tri-Star
Modaraba

July 1, 2023

June 30, 2026

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Addendum -
Tenancy Agreement

Image Pakistan Ltd.

Dec 17,2024

June 30, 2028

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Addendum -
Tenancy Agreement

Image Tech Ltd.

Dec 17,2024

June 30, 2028

Rental against
property given out
on rent

Addendum -
Tenancy Agreement

First Tri-Star
Modaraba

Dec 17, 2024

June 30, 2026

Rental against
property given out

on rent

11.4. INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTS

Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the Audited Financial Statements, the Auditor’s Certificates,
Information Memorandum and copies of the agreements referred to in this Offering Document may be inspected
during usual business hours on any working day at the registered office of the REIT Management Company from the
date of publication of this Offering Document until the closing of the subscription list.

11.5. MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

The Memorandum of Association, inter alia, contains the objects for which the REIT Management Company was
incorporated and the business which the REIT Management Company is authorized to undertake. A copy of the
Memorandum of Association is annexed to this Prospectus.

11.6. FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE REIT SCHEME AND THE RMC

The financial year of the REIT Scheme commences on July 1 and ends on June 30.
The financial year of the REIT Management Company commences on July 1 and ends on June 30.

11.7. INVESTMENT POLICY

Any surplus funds if available can be invested in government securities or as deposits with scheduled Shariah
compliant commercial banks having not less than ‘AA (double A)’ Long term rating with stable outlook or in a Shariah
compliant money market / income fund with AMC having rating of AAA or equivalent.
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12. BOOK BUILDING PROCEDURE/INSTRUCTIONS FOR REGISTRATION AND BIDDING
12.1. BOOK BUILDING PROCEDURE

12.1.1. BRIEF STRUCTUREOF THE PRESENT ISSUE

The issue comprises of 92,015,467 units of face value of PKR 10/- each, which constitutes 33.36% of the total Post-IPO
Paid Up Capital of the Company. The issue of 92,015,467 units will be offered through the Book Building process at a
Floor Price of PKR 10/- per unit with a maximum price band of up to 40% i.e., PKR 14 per unit. Initially, 75% of the issue
sizei.e., 69,011,600 units will be allotted to Successful Bidders and 25% of the issue i.e. 23,003,867 units will be offered
to retail investors. Unsubscribed units, if any, of the General Subscription portion will be allocated to Successful Bidders
of the Book Building portion on a pro-rata basis. The Book Building Portion has been underwritten by Topline Securities
Limited and Growth Securities Pvt. Limited.

The Bidders shall give an undertaking along with the application that they would subscribe to the unsubscribed
units, if any, by the retail investors and their remaining Bid money would remain deposited/ blocked till allotment of
unsubscribed units, if any, of the retail portion to them on pro-rata basis. In case the retail portion is fully subscribed,
the Bid money shall be unblocked within one (1) working day or refunded within three (3) working days of the
closing of the public subscription.

Within 3 working days of the closing of the Bidding Period, a Supplement to the Prospectus will be published in at
least all those newspapers in which the Prospectus is published. The Supplement will contain information related
to the Strike Price, the Issue Price, dates of the Public Subscription, and category wise break-up of the Successful
Bidders. Format of the Supplement is given on page 4 of this Prospectus.

12.1.2. TYPES OF BIDS AND PROCEDURE FOR MAKING A BID
Book Building is a process whereby investors Bid for a specific number of units at various prices. The Issuer set a Floor
Price, which is the minimum / lowest price a Bidder can bid at. An order book of Bids is maintained by the Book Runner,

which is then used to determine the Strike Price through the “Dutch Auction Method”.

Under the Dutch Auction Method, the Strike Price is determined by lowering the Bid Price to the extent that the total
number of units issued through the Book Building process are subscribed.

A Bid by a Bidder can be a “Limit Bid”, or a “Step Bid”, each of which are explained below:

Limit Bid: Limit Bid is at the Limit Price, which is the maximum price a Bidder is willing to pay for a specified number
of units.

In such a case, a Bidder explicitly states a price at which he / she /it is willing to subscribe to a specific number of units.
For instance, a Bidder may bid for 1 Mn units at PKR 10/- per unit, based on which the total Application Money would
amount to PKR 10 Mn. In this case the Bid Amount will be also be PKR 10 Mn. Since the Bidder has placed a Limit Bid
of PKR 10/- per unit, this indicates that he / she / it is willing to subscribe the units at a price up to PKR 10/- per unit.
Step Bid: A series of Limit Bids at increasing prices. The amount of any individual step shall not be less than PKR.
1,000,000.

For instance, if the investor Bids for 0.70 Mn units at PKR 10/- per unit, 0.60 Mn units at PKR 11/- per unit and 0.50
Mn units at PKR 12/- per unit, then in essence the investor has placed one Step Bid comprising three Limit Bids at
increasing prices. The Application Money would amount to PKR 19.6 Mn, which is the sum of the products of the
number of units Bid for and the Bid price of each Limit Bid. In such a case, (i) Individual Investors shall deposit PKR 19.6
Mn in the Book Building Account as Margin Money which is 100% of PKR 19.6 Mn and (ii) Institutional Investors shall
deposit at least PKR 4.9 Mn in the Book Building Account as Margin Money which is 25% of PKR 19.6 Mn.
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RESTRICTIONS:
(i) AN ELIGIBLE INVESTOR SHALL NOT:

MAKE BID BELOW THE FLOOR PRICE AND ABOVE THE UPPER LIMIT OF THE PRICE BAND;
MAKE BID FOR MORE THAN 10% OF THE UNITS ALLOCATED UNDER THE BOOK BUILDINGPORTION
MAKE A BID WITH A PRICE VARIATION OF MORE THAN 10% OF THE PREVAILING INDICATIVE STRIKE
PRICE AS PER REGULATION 10(2)(iii) OF THE PO REGULATIONS
PLACE CONSOLIDATED BID
MAKE MORE THAN ONE BID SEVERALLY OR JOINTLY
MAKE DOWNWARD REVISION BOTH IN TERMS OF BID PRICE AND BID VOLUME; PROVIDED THAT INCASE
OF UPWARD REVISION OF THE BID PRICE, THE NUMBER OF UNITS BID FOR I.E. BID VOLUME MAY BE
ADJUSTED ENSURING THAT THE BID AMOUNT OR BID MONEY REMAINS THE SAME; OR

g. WITHDRAW BID

(ii) RELATED EMPLOYEES OF THE ISSUER, LEAD MANAGER AND THE BOOK RUNNER SHALL NOT PARTICIPATE IN
THE BIDDING PROCESS.

(iii) NO PERSON SHALL TAKE PART IN THE BOOK BUILDING PROCESS, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY SEVERALLY OR
JOINTLY IN ANY MANNER OR ENGAGE IN ANY ACT OR PRACTICE WHICH CREATE A FALSE AND MISLEADING
APPEARANCE OF ACTIVE BIDDING FOR RAISING OR DEPRESSING STRIKE PRICE IN THE BOOK BUILDING
PROCESS.

(iv) AS PER REGULATION 7(8) OF THE PO REGULATION, THE ASSOCIATES OF THE ISSUER AS DISCLOSED IN THE
PROSPECTUS SHALL NOT IN AGGREGATE MAKE BIDS IN EXCESS OF TEN (10) PER CENT OF THE UNITS OFFERED
THROUGH BOOK BUILDING.

(v) AS PER REGULATION 7(9) OF THE PO REGULATIONS, THE ASSOCIATES OF THE CONSULTANT TO THE ISSUE TO
THE ISSUE AND BOOK RUNNER SHALL NOT IN AGGREGATE MAKE BIDS IN EXCESS OF TEN (10) PERCENT OF
THE UNITS OFFERED THROUGH BOOK BUILDING.

LIST OF ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND UNDERTAKINGS OF THE ISSUER, NAMES OF RELATED EMPLOYEES OF THE
ISSUER, LEAD MANAGER AND BOOK RUNNER ARE PROVIDED IN SECTION 3A.

Once the Bidding Period has lapsed and the book has been built, the, Strike Price shall be determined on the basis of
Dutch Auction Method.

Successful Bidders shall be intimated, within one (1) working day of the closing of the Bidding Period, about the Strike
Price and the number of units provisionally allotted to each of them. The Bid money of Bidders who have undertaken
to subscribe the unsubscribed retail portion shall remain deposited or blocked till allotment of unsubscribed retail
portion, if any, to them on pro-rata basis. Upon intimation by the Book Runner of the final allocation, successful
institutional Bidders shall deposit their balance margin money within (3) days of such intimation. Where a successful
Bidder defaults in payment of units allotted to him / her / it, the Margin Money deposited by such Bidder shall
be forfeited to the Book Runner.

As per regulation 9(16) of the PO Regulations, the successful Bidders shall be issued units at the time of issuance
of units to the retail investors. Units to successful Bidders shall be issued only in the form of book-entry through
credit in their respective CDS accounts (Investors Account or Sub-Account). All the Bidders shall, therefore, provide
number of their CDS accounts in the Bid application.

The Bidders must fill-in the part of the Bidding Form under the heading, “Dividend Mandate” to enable the Company
to directly credit their cash dividend, if any, in their respective International Bank Account Number (IBAN).
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12.1.3. MECHANISM FOR DETERMINATION OF STRIKE PRICE

image

At the close of the Bidding period, the Strike Price shall be determined on the basis of Dutch Auction Method by
the Designated Institution. Under this methodology, the Strike Price is determined by lowering the price to the
extent that the total units offered under the Book Building Portion are subscribed.

The Order Book shall display the Bid prices in a tabular form in descending order along with the number of units
Bid for and the cumulative number of units at each price level.

As per the regulation 9(12) of the PO Regulation, in case all the Bids made above the Strike Price are
accommodated and units are still available for allotment, such available units will be allotted on proportionate basis
against the Bids made at the Strike Price.

The mechanism for determination of the Strike Price can be understood by the following illustration:
Number of units being Issued through the Book Building: 92,015,467 units
Floor Price: PKR 10/- per unit with maximum price band of 40% i.e., PKR 14/- per unit
Bidding Period: From September 10, 2025 to September 11, 2025
Bidding Time: 9:00am — 5:00pm
Bidding Revision Time (Upward Revision only): 9:00am — 5:00pm on all days

Cumulative Number of
units
4,000,000

10,000,000
13,500,000
21,500,000

Bidder Price (PKR/unit) Quantity (units) Category of Order

Institution A 14.0 Limit Price
Institution B 13.5
HNWI A 13.2

Institution C 13.0

4,000,000
6,000,000
3,500,000
8,000,000

Limit Price
Step Bid
Limit Price
Limit Price

Institution D
Institution E
HNWI B
HNWI A
Institution F
Institution G
HNWI C

12.7
12.5
12.1
12.0
11.8
11.6
11.4

10,000,000
5,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
12,015,000
7,500,467
8,000,000

31,500,000
36,500,000
46,500,000
56,500,000
68,515,000
76,015,467
84,015,467

Limit Price
Limit Price
Step Bid
Limit Price
Limit Price

Limit Price

Institution H

11.2

8,00,000

92,015,467

Limit Price

Institution |

— I
HNWI D

Institution J
HNWI E

11.0
106
10.4
10.2
10.0

A

4

10,000,000
8,000,600
4,000,000
5,000,000
9,000,000

N

4

102,015,467
110;015;467
114,015,467
119,015,467
128,015,467

Step Bid
Lt Pri

Step Bid

Limit Bid
iLimit Price

Bid has been revised
upwards and placed at
PKR 11.20

Total Units bid
at and above the
Floor Price

Strike Price determined
through Dutch Auction
Method
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Based on the figures provided in the above illustration, according to the Dutch Auction Method, the Strike Price
would be set at PKR 11.2 per unit to sell the required quantity of 92,015,467 units.

At PKR 14.0 per unit, investors are willing to buy 4,000,000 units. Since 88,015,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 13.5 per unit, investors are willing to buy 6,000,000 units. Since 82,015,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 13.2 per unit, investors are willing to buy 3,500,000 units. Since 78,515,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 13.0 per unit, investors are willing to buy 8,000,000 units. Since 70,515,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 12.7 per unit, investors are willing to buy 10,000,000 units. Since 60,515,467 units are still available, the price
will be set lower.

At PKR 12.5 per unit, investors are willing to buy 5,000,000 units. Since 55,515,467 units are still available, the price
will be set lower.

At PKR 12.1 per unit, investors are willing to buy 10,000,000 units. Since 45,515,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 12.0 per unit, investors are willing to buy 10,000,000 units. Since 35,515,467 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 11.8 per unit, investors are willing to buy 12,015,000 units. Since 23,500,467 units are still available, the price
will be set lower.

At PKR 11.6 per unit, investors are willing to buy 7,500,467 units. Since 16,000,000 units are still available, therefore
the price will be set lower.

At PKR 11.4 per unit, investors are willing to buy 8,000,000 units. Since 8,000,000 units are still available, the price
will be set lower.

At PKR 11.2 per unit, investors are willing to buy 8,000,000 units. Since after bidding for 8,000,000 units at PKR 11.2
per unit, no units will be available therefore the Strike Price will be set at PKR 11.2 per unit for the entire lot of
92,015,467 units.

The bidders who have placed bids at prices above the Strike Price (which in this illustration is PKR 11.2 per unit), will
become entitled for allotment of units at the Strike Price and the differential would be refunded.

In case all the Bids made above the Strike Price are accommodated and units are still available for allotment, such
available units shall be allotted against the Bids made at the Strike Price on proportionate basis as per regulation
9(12) of the PO Regulations.

The Bidders who have made Bids below the Strike Price shall not qualify for allotment of units and the Book Runner
shall intimate the respective banks for unblocking their Bid Money within one (1) working day of the close of the
Bidding period

Since this Issue is being made through 100% Book Building, as per the regulation 7(4) of the PO Regulation, the Bidder
shall be allowed to place Bids for hundred (100%) percent of the Issue size and the Strike Price shall be the price at
which hundred (100%) percent of the Issue size is subscribed. However, the successful Bidders would be allotted and
issued only seventy-five (75%) percent of the Issue size and the remaining twenty-five (25%) percent would be offered
to the retail investor. The Bidders shall give an undertaking along with the application that they would subscribe to
the unsubscribed units, if any, out of the retail portion of the Issue and their remaining Bid money would remain
deposited/ blocked till allotment of such unsubscribed units to them on pro-rata basis.

The Bid money of Bidders shall remain deposited or blocked till allotment of unsubscribed units, if any, to them on
pro rata basis as per regulation 9(15) of PO Regulation.

In case retail portion of the Issue is fully subscribed, the Bid money shall be unblocked within one (1) working day
or refunded within three (3) working days of the closing of the public subscription.
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12.1.4. TIME FRAME FOR INTIMATION TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS AND MECHANISM FOR PAYMENT OF THE

BALANCE AMOUNT BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS

Successful Bidders shall be intimated, within one (1) working day of the closing of the Bidding period, the Strike Price
and the number of units provisionally allotted to each of them. Upon intimation by the Book Runner of the final
allocation, successful institutional Bidders shall deposit their balance margin money within (3) days of such intimation.
Where a successful Bidder defaults in payment of units allotted to it, the Margin Money deposited by such Bidder
shall be forfeited to the Book Runner.

12.1.5. BOOK RUNNER TO THE ISSUE:

Topline Securities Limited and Growth Securities (Private) Limited have been appointed by the Issuer as Joint Lead
Manager & Book Runner to this Issue.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOOK RUNNERS

The Book Runners to the Issue shall be responsible to:

1.

11.

12.
13.

ensure that necessary infrastructure and electronic system is available to accept Bids and to conduct the whole
Book Building process in a fair, efficient and transparent manner;

ensure blocking of Bid and margin money of the Bidders in their respective accounts;

the Book Runners must be financially capable for honoring its commitments arising out of defaults by their
investors, if any;

use the software provided by the Designated Institution for the Book Building on such terms and conditions as
may be agreed with the Designated Institution through an agreement in writing;

ensure that the software used for Book Building is based on Dutch Auction Method for display of the order book
and determination of the Strike Price;

ensure that the Bidders can access to the System and can revise their Bids electronically using the user ID and
the password;

ensure that they have obtained list and Unique Identification Number (UIN) of the associates of the
Issuer, the Consultant to the Issue and all the related employees;

ensure that no Bid or Bids exceeding ten per cent (10%), in aggregate, is or are made by the associated companies
and associated undertakings of the Issuer;

ensure that no Bid in aggregate exceeding ten per cent (10%) is made by the companies and associated
undertakings of the Lead Manager and the Book Runner;

. enter into an underwriting agreement with the Issuer with respect to underwriting of the Book Building portion

for covering the default risk;

establish Bid Collection Centers at least in Islamabad, all the provincial capitals, Azad Kashmir and Gilgit/
Baltistan;

maintain record of all the Bids received; and

ensure that all the Bids received in the Bid Collection Centers are entered into the system developed by the
Designated Institution for the purpose of Book Building within the prescribed time.

The Book Runners have established Bid Collection Centers at the following addresses (direct & fax numbers in
allcenters).
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Book Runner during the period permitted under these PO Regulations.

The Designated Institution shall ensure that:
i identity of the Bidder is not displayed; and
ii. no Bid is entered into the System after closing of the Bidding Period.

12.1.8. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ISSUER:
The Issuer shall ensure that:

1. the Issuer, its Sponsors, Promoters, Substantial Unitholders, Directors and Associates shall have no over dues or
defaults, irrespective of the amount, appearing in the report obtained from the credit information bureau;

2. the Issuer or its Directors, Sponsors or Substantial Unitholders should not have held the office of the Directors,
or have not been Sponsors or Substantial Unitholders in any Company:

I. which had been declared defaulter by the securities exchange or futures exchange; or

Il. whose TRE certificate has been cancelled or forfeited by the securities exchange; or
Ill. which has been de-listed by the securities exchange due to non-compliance of its regulations.

3. The Lead Manager to the Issue, Book Runner, Balloter and Share Registrar and Banker to the Issue, are
appointed through separate agreements in writing.

4. It has submitted through its Lead Manager, an application along with draft prospectus for listing of its
securities to the PSX.

5. the units shall be issued in book-entry form only.

12.1.9. OPENING AND CLOSING OF THE REGISTRATION PERIOD

The Registration period shall be for Four (4) working days as under:

REGISTRATION PERIOD
September 08, 2025 9:00am to 5:00pm
September 09, 2025 9:00am to 5:00pm
September 10, 2025 9:00am to 5:00pm
September 11, 2025 9:00am to 3:00pm
12.1.10. OPENING AND CLOSING OF THE BIDDING PERIOD

The Bidding Period shall be for Two (2) working days as under:

BIDDING PROCESS STARTS ON September 10, 2025
BIDDING PROCESS ENDS ON September 11, 2025

12.1.11. ELIGIBILITY TO PARTICIPATE IN BIDDING

Eligible Investors who can place their Bids in the Book Building process include local and foreign Individual and
Institutional Investors whose Bid Amount is not less than PKR 1,000,000/- (Rupees One Million only).
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the High Net worth Individual and not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the Bid Amount as Margin
Money in respect of Bids placed by the Institutional Investors.

Payment of Margin Money shall be accepted only through demand draft, pay order or online transfer and
third-party payment instruments shall not be accepted.

The Book runner may waive the margin requirement for Institutional Investors subject to confirmation from
their respective banks or custodian banks (in case of foreign Institutional Investors) that an amount
equivalent to the Bid money is available in the respective bank or custodian account and would be paid
directly to the book runner on its request and confirmation of allocation of units;

The Book Runner may reject any Bid for reasons to be recorded in writing provided the reason of rejection
is disclosed to such Bidder. The decision of the Book Runner shall not be challengeable by the Bidder.

PSX shall, through the system, display live throughout the Bidding period an order book in descending order
showing demand for units at various prices and the accumulated number of units Bid for along with
percentage of the total units issued (the “Order Book”). The Order Book should also show the revised Bids
upward. The Order Book shall be accessible through websites of PSX.

At the close of the Bidding Period, the Strike Price shall be determined on the basis of the Dutch Auction
Method.

Once the Strike Price is determined, all those Bidders whose Bids are found successful shall become entitled
for allotment of units.

The Bidders who have made Bids at prices above the Strike Price shall be allotted units at the Strike Price.
In case all the Bids made above the Strike Price are accommodated and units are still available for allotment,
such available units will be allotted against the Bids made at the Strike Price on proportionate basis as per
regulation 9(12) of PO Regulations. The procedure for allotment of units to successful Bidders is mentioned
in section 12.1.22 of the Prospectus.

The Bidders who have made Bids below the Strike Price shall not qualify for allotment of any units and the
Book Runner shall intimate their respective banks for unblocking their Bid Money within one (1) working
day of the close of the Bidding period.

Successful Bidders shall be intimated, within one (1) working day of the closing of the Bidding period, the
Strike Price and the number of units provisionally allotted to each of them. The successful Bidders shall be
intimated by the Book Runner of their final allocation after subscription of the retail portion of the Issue.
In case the retail portion of the Issue is not fully subscribed, the unsubscribed units shall be allotted to the
successful Bidders on pro-rata basis.

In case the retail portion of the Issue is oversubscribed, the allotment shall be made in the manner given in
section 13.1.12 of the prospectus.

Upon intimation by the Book Runner of final allocation, successful institutional Bidders shall deposit their
balance margin within (3) days of such intimation. Where a successful Bidder defaults in payment of units
allotted to it, the Margin Money deposited by such Bidder shall be forfeited to the Book Runner.

Final allotment of units out of the Book Building Portion shall be made after receipt of full subscription
money from the successful Bidders; however, units to such Bidders shall be credited at the time of credit
and dispatch of units out of the retail portion.

The successful Bidders shall be issued units only in Book Entry Form to be credited in their respective CDS
Accounts. All the Bidders shall, therefore, provide their CDS Account Numbers in the Registration Form.
The Designated Institution shall continue to display on its website, the data pertaining to the Book Building
and determination of the Strike Price for a period of at least three working days after closure of the Bidding
Period.

The Book-Runner shall ensure that subscription money received against the Bids accepted shall not be
released to the Issuer by the Banker to the Book Building Portion until:

credit of all units allotted to retail investors; and

issuance of NOC by the PSX.
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12.1.15. PAYMENT FOR BOOK BUILDING PORTION

The Issuer has opened a bank account for collection of Applications’” Money related to Book Building portion.

The Bidders shall draw demand draft or pay order in favor of “IMAGE REIT- BOOK BUILDING” or online transfer of
the Bid money into the respective Book Building account and submit the demand draft, pay order or bank receipt at
the designated Bid Collection Centers eitherin person or through facsimile along with a duly filled in Registration Form.

For online transfer the payment shall be made into the Book Building account # 0112491029, being maintained at
Meezan Bank Limited, the Account Title “IMAGE REIT- BOOK BUILDING”. Please note that online transfer facility shall
only be allowed for MBL Bank’s customers.

CASH MUST NOT BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BIDDING FORM/REGISTRATION FORM AT THE BID COLLECTION CENTER
NOR DEPOSITED DIRECTLY OR VIA ONLINE TRANSFER IN THE ISSUER’S DESIGNATED BANK ACCOUNT. BID AMOUNT
MUST BE PAID THROUGH PAY ORDER, BANK DRAFT OR ONLINE TRANSFER DRAWN / TRANSFER IN FAVOR OF “IMAGE
REIT — BOOK BUILDING” IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE BOOK RUNNER. PLEASE NOTE THAT THIRD PARTY
PAYMENT INSTRUMENTS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

The Collection Banks shall keep and maintain the Bid money in the said account. Once the units allotted under the
retail portion have been credited, the Consultant to the Issue, after obtaining NOC from PSX, may request in writing
to the Banker to the Book Building Portion for transfer of the money of the successful and accepted applications to
the Issuer’s account(s).

PAYMENT PROCEDURE
The payment procedures for a Limit Bid or a Step Bid are explained below:
PAYMENT FOR LIMIT BID

If investors are placing their Bids as a Limit Bid, then they shall deposit the Margin Money based on the number of
units they are Bidding for at their stated Bid price.

For instance, if an investor is applying for 1 Mn units at a price of PKR 10/- per unit, then the total Application Money
would amount to PKR 10 Mn. In such a case, (i) Individual Investor shall deposit PKR 10 Mn in the Book Building account
as the Bid amount which is 100% of PKR 10 Mn; and (ii) Institutional Investor shall deposit at least PKR 2.5 Mn in the
Book Building account as the Margin Money which is 25% of PKR 10 Mn.

PAYMENT FOR STEP BID

If an investor is placing a Step Bid which is a series of Limit Bids at increasing prices, then he/she/it shall deposit the
Margin Money / Bid money based on the total number of units he/she/it is Bidding for at his/her/its stated Bid prices.
For instance, if the investor Bids for 0.70 Mn units at PKR 10/- per unit, 0.60 Mn units at PKR 11/- per unit and 0.50
Mn units at PKR 12/- per unit, then in essence the investor has placed one Step Bid comprising three Limit Bids at
increasing prices. The Application Money would amount to PKR 19.6 Mn, which is the sum of the products of the
number of units Bid for and the Bid price of each Limit Bid. In such a case, (i) Individual Investors shall deposit PKR
19.6 Mn in the Book Building Account as Margin Money which is 100% of PKR 19.6 Mn and (ii) Institutional Investors
shall deposit at least PKR 4.9 Mn in the Book Building Account as Margin Money which is 25% of PKR 19.6 Mn.

12.1.16. PAYMENT BY FOREIGN INVESTORS

Companies are permitted under paragraph 6 (with specific reference to sub para (B) (I)) of Chapter 20 of the SBP
Foreign Exchange Manual (the “Manual”) to issue units on repatriation basis to non- residents who are covered under
paragraph 6 (A) of Chapter 20 of the Manual, i.e. (I) A Pakistan national resident outside Pakistan, (Il) A person who
holds dual nationality including Pakistan nationality, whether living in or outside Pakistan, (Ill) A foreign national,
whether living in or outside Pakistan and (IV) A firm (including a partnership) or trust or mutual fund registered and
functioning outside Pakistan, excluding entities owned or controlled by a foreign government, provided the issue
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price, is paid in foreign exchange through normal banking channel by remittance from abroad or out of foreign
currency account maintained by the subscriber/purchaser in Pakistan.

Non-residents who wish to Bid for the subscription of units being offered via Book Building can remit the
subscription money through an Authorized Dealer directly to the Book Building accounts opened by the Company as
given in para 12.1.16 of this Prospectus, however, those non-residents who wish to subscribe units out of the
General Public portion may contact any of the bankers to the issue (retail portion) for taking instructions regarding
payment of subscription money against units offered to General Public / retail investors. List of bankers to the Issue
for retail portion is available on page 1 of this Prospectus.

The units issued to non-resident unitholders shall be intimated by the Company to the designated Authorized
Dealer, along with the documents prescribed in the Manual within 30 days of issue.

Non-residents who are covered under paragraph 6 (A) of Chapter 20 of the Manual do not require SBP’s approval
to invest in the units being issued in terms of this Prospectus. Furthermore, under paragraph 7 (vii) of Chapter 20 of
the Manual the Authorized Dealer shall allow repatriation of dividends, net of applicable taxes and proceeds on sale
of listed units (i.e., divestment proceeds) not exceeding the market value less brokerage/commission on provision
of prescribed documents.

Payments made by non-residents shall be supported by proof of receipt of foreign currency through normal banking
channels. Such proof shall be submitted along with the Application by the non-residents.

12.1.17. PROCEDURE FOR REJECTION OF BIDS

In terms of regulation 9(7) of the PO Regulations, the Book Runner may reject any Bid placed by a Bidder for reasons
to be recorded in writing provided the reason of rejection is disclosed to such Bidder. Decision of the Book Runner
shall not be challengeable by the Bidder.

12.1.18.TIME FRAME FOR UPWARD REVISION OF BIDS BY THE BIDDERS

The registered investors may revise their Bids upwards any time either manually through the Bid Collection Centers
or electronically through direct access to the system till 05:00 p.m. on the last day of the Bidding Period.

An investor will not be allowed to place or revise a Bid with a price variation of more than 10% of the prevailing
indicative Strike Price. NO DOWNWARD REVISION BOTH IN TERMS OF BID PRICE AND BID VOLUME IS ALLOWED
PROVIDED THAT IN CASE OF UPWARD REVISION OF THE BID PRICE, THE NUMBER OF UNITS BID FOR I.E. BID
VOLUME MAY BE ADJUSTED ENSURING THAT THE BID AMOUNT OR BID MONEY REMAINS THE SAME. HOWEVER,
NO WITHDRAWAL OF BID IS ALLOWED.

12.1.19.TEN PERCENT (10%) PRICE VARIATION

An investor will not be allowed to place or upward revise a Bid with a price variation of more than ten percent (10%)
of the prevailing Indicative Strike Price subject to Floor Price and Price Band i.e., Bid Price must not be below the
Floor Price and must not exceed 40% of the Floor Price which is upper limit of Floor Price. Please note that the
Indicative Strike Price may not be constant and may keep on changing during the Bidding period. Therefore, the
10% range will also change with the changing Indicative Strike Price.

For Example, if the Floor Price is PKR 10.0 per unit and Indicative Strike Price at any given point in time during the
Bidding period is PKR 10.0 per unit, registered Bidders may place or revise their Bids at/to any price between PKR
10.0 per unit to PKR 11.0 per unit. If at any given point in time during the Bidding period, the Indicative Strike Price
changes from PKR 10.0 per unit to PKR 11.0 per unit, the registered Bidders may place or upward revise their Bids
at/to between PKR 11.0 per unit to PKR 11.1 per unit.

Page 163 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

Please note that the 10% range on the lower side cannot go below the Floor Price and cannot exceed the upper cap
of 40% of the Floor Price i.e., PKR 14.0 per unit. The price range of 10% applicable at any given point in time during
the Bidding period will also be displayed on the Bid screen available at the website of PSX.

12.1.20.RESTRICTION ON DOWNWARD REVISION OR WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS BY THE BIDDER

Under regulation 10(2)(vi) of the PO Regulations the Bidders shall not make downward revision both in terms of Bid
Price and Bid Volume provided that in case of upward revision of the Bid Price, the number of units Bid for i.e., Bid
Volume may be adjusted ensuring that the Bid amount or Bid money remains the same.

Under regulation (10) (2)(vii) of the PO Regulations the Bidders shall not be allowed to withdraw Bids.

12.1.21.PROCEDURE FOR WITHDRAWAL OF ISSUE

In accordance with regulation 8(16) of the PO Regulations, in case the Issuer does not receive Bids for the number
of units allocated under the Book Building Portion at the Floor Price, the Issue shall be cancelled and the same
shall be immediately intimated to the Commission and PSX and the Margin Money shall be refunded to the
Bidders immediately but not later than three (3) working days of the closing of the Bidding Period.

In accordance with regulation 8(17) of the PO Regulation, the Book Building process will be considered as
cancelled if the total number of Bids received is less than forty (40).

12.1.22.BASIS OF ALLOTMENT OF UNITS

Bidders shall be allowed to place Bids for one hundred percent (100%) of the Issue size and the Strike Price shall be
the price at which one hundred percent (100%) of the Issue is subscribed via the Dutch Auction Method.

Once the Strike Price is determined, all those Bidders whose Bids have been found successful shall be provisionally
allotted 75% of the Issue size i.e., 69,011,600 units.

In order to be a successful Bidder in the Book Building process, the Bid price would either be higher than the Strike
Price or at the Strike Price.

For allocation of units via Book Building, priority shall be given to the Bids placed at the highest price. The Bidders,
who have made Bids at prices above the Strike Price, will be provisionally allocated 75% of the units successfully Bid
for, at the Strike Price. The differential between the Bid price and Strike Price, would be refunded based on the total
number of units Bid for.

Bidders who had placed Bids at the Strike Price will be provisionally allotted seventy-five (75%) of the units
successfully Bid for, at the Strike Price, on proportionate basis.

Bids made below the Strike Price shall not qualify for allotment of units and their Margin Money will be refunded.
Final allotment of units to the successful Bidders would be determined after determination of the public response
to the Retail Portion of the Issue.

In the event the retail portion is undersubscribed, the unsubscribed portion would be allotted to the successful
Bidders, on a pro-rata basis as per regulation 11(5) of the PO Regulation. Excess funds, if any, would be refunded to
the Bidders after allotment of the unsubscribed units.

Final allotment of units out of the Book Building portion shall be made after subscription of the retail portion and
receipt of full subscription money from the successful Bidders; however, units to such Bidders shall be issued
simultaneously with issuance of units to retail investors, in the form of book-entry to be credited in their respective

CDS Accounts. All the Bidders shall, therefore, provide number of their respective CDS Accounts in the Bid application
as required under regulation 9(16) of the PO Regulations.

12.1.23.REFUND OF MARGIN MONEY

The Bidders who have made Bids below the Strike Price shall not qualify for allotment of securities and the Book
Runner shall intimate their respective banks for unblocking, where required, their Bid Money within one (1) working
day of the close of the bidding period as required under regulation 9(13) of the PO Regulations and under regulation
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8(16) the refunds, where required to such bidders shall be made not later than three (3) working days from the
close of the bidding period.

The bid money of bidders who have undertaken to subscribe the unsubscribed retail portion shall remain
deposited or blocked till allotment of unit of unsubscribed retail portion, if any, to them on pro-rata basis.

12.1.24.PUBLICATION OF SUPPLEMENT TO THE PROSPECTUS

In accordance with regulation 11(1) of the PO Regulations within one (1) working day of the closing of the Bidding
Period, Supplement to the Prospectus shall be published at least in all those newspapers in which the Prospectus was
earlier published and also disseminated through PSX.

The Supplement to the Prospectus would contain information relating to the Strike Price, the Issue Price and
Category-wise breakup of the successful Bidders along with the number of units provisionally allocated to them.
Format of the Supplement is given on page 2 of this Prospectus.

Public subscription for the units shall be held at any date(s) within thirty days (30) of the publication of the
Prospectus but not earlier than seven (7) days of such publication.
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2.

Original CNIC / NICOP / Passport, along with one attested photocopy, must be produced for verification to the
Banker to the Offer and the applicant’s banker (if different from the Banker to the Issue) at the time of
presenting the application. The attested photocopy will, after verification, be retained by the bank branch along
with the application.

Aforementioned requirements pertaining to CNIC/NICOP only applies to physical applications and would not be
required in E-IPO facility.

13.6. APPLICATIONS MADE BY INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS

Applications made by companies, corporate bodies, mutual funds, provident / pension / gratuity funds / trusts
and other legal entities must be accompanied by an attested photocopy of their Memorandum and Articles of
Association or equivalent instrument / document. Where applications are made by virtue of Power of Attorney,
the same should also be submitted along with the application. Any Federal / Provincial Government Gazette
Officer, Councilor, Bank Manager, Oath Commissioner and Head Master of High School or bank manager in the
country of applicant’s residence can attest copies of such documents.

Photocopies of the documents mentioned in 1 above must be produced for verification to the Banker to the Offer and
the applicant’s banker (if different from the Banker to the Issue) at the time of presenting the application. The attested
copies, will after verification, be retained by the bank branch along with the application.

13.7. ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR INVESTORS

Only one application will be accepted against each account, however, in case of joint account, one application
may be submitted in the name of each joint account holder.

Joint application in the name of more than two persons will not be accepted. In case of joint application each
applicant must sign the application, form and submit attested copies of their CNICs / NICOP / Passport. The unit
certificates will be dispatched to the person whose name appears first on the application form while in case of
CDS, it will be credited to the CDS account mentioned on the face of the form and where any amount is
refundable, in whole or in part, the same will be refunded by cheque or other means by post, or through the
bank where the application was submitted, to the person named first on the application form, without interest,
profit or return. Please note that joint application will be considered as a single application for the purpose of
allotment of units.

Subscription money must be paid by cheque drawn on applicant’s own bank account or Banker’s Cheque
payable to one of the Bankers to the Issue and crossed “A/C PAYEE ONLY”.

For the applications made through Banker’s Cheque, it would be permissible for a Banker to the Issue to deduct
the bank charges while making refund of subscription money to unsuccessful applicants through Banker’s
Cheque individually for each application.

The applicant should have at least one bank account with any of the commercial banks. The applicants not having a
bank account at all (non-account holders) are not allowed to submit application for subscription of units.
Applications are not to be made by minors and / or persons of unsound mind.

Applicants should ensure that the bank branch, to which the application is submitted, completes the relevant
portion of the Application Form.

Applicants should retain the bottom portion of their Application Forms as provisional acknowledgement of
submission of their applications. This should not be construed as an acceptance of the application or a guarantee
that the applicant will be allotted the number of units for which the application has been made.

Making of any false statements in the application or willfully embodying incorrect information therein shall
make the application fictitious and the applicant or the bank shall be liable for legal action.

. Bankers to the Issue are prohibited to recover any charges from the subscribers for collecting subscription

applications. Hence, the applicants are advised not to pay any extra charges to the Bankers to the Issue.

. It would be permissible for a Banker to the Issue to refund subscription money to unsuccessful applicants having

an account in its bank by crediting such account instead of remitting the same by Banker’s Cheque. Applicants
should, therefore, not fail to give their bank account numbers.
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12. Submission of false and fictitious applications is prohibited and such applications’ money may be forfeited under
section 87(8) of the Securities Act, 2015.

13.8. ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR FOREIGN / NON-RESIDENT INVESTORS

1. In case of foreign investors who are not individuals, applications must be accompanied with a letter on applicant's
letterhead stating the legal status of the applicant, place of incorporation and operations and line of business. A copy
of Memorandum of Association or an equivalent document should also be enclosed, if available. Where applications
are made by virtue of Power of Attorney, the same must be lodged with the application. Copies of these documents
can be attested by the bank manager in the country of applicant's residence.

Foreign / Non-resident investors should follow payment instructions given in Section 6.8 of this Prospectus.

13.9. FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO NON-RESIDENT PAKISTANI AND FOREIGN INVESTORS

Entities are permitted under paragraph 6 (with specific reference to sub para (B) (l)) of Chapter 20 of the State Bank
of Pakistan’s (“SBP”) Foreign Exchange Manual (the “Manual”) to issue units on repatriation basis to non-residents
who are covered under paragraph 6 (A) of Chapter 20 of the Manual, i.e. (I) A Pakistani national resident outside
Pakistan, (I1) A person who holds dual nationality including Pakistani nationality, whether living in or outside Pakistan,
(1) A foreign national, whether living in or outside Pakistan and (IV) A firm (including a partnership) or trust or
mutual fund registered and functioning outside Pakistan, excluding entities owned or controlled by a foreign
government, provided the issue price, is paid in foreign exchange through normal banking channel by remittance
from abroad or out of foreign currency account maintained by the subscriber / purchaser in Pakistan.
Non-residents who wish to subscribe units out of the Issue may contact any of the bankers to the Issue for taking
instructions regarding payment of subscription money against units offered to general public. List of bankers to the
issue for retail portion is available on Section 13.17 of this Prospectus.

The units issued to non-resident unitholders shall be intimated by the Company to the designated Authorized Dealer,
along with the documents prescribed in the Manual within 30 days of issue / transfer.

Non-residents who are covered under paragraph 6 (A) of Chapter 20 of the Manual do not require SBP’s approval to
invest in the units being issued in terms of this Prospectus. Furthermore, under paragraph 7 (vii) of Chapter 20 of
the Manual the Authorized Dealer shall allow repatriation of dividends, net of applicable taxes and proceeds on
sale of listed units (i.e. divestment proceeds) not exceeding the market value less brokerage/commission on
provision of prescribed documents.

Payments made by non-residents shall be supported by proof of receipt of foreign currency through normal banking
channels. Such proof shall be submitted along with the application by the non-residents.

13.10. CODE OF OCCUPATION OF INVESTORS / APPLICANTS

Code Occupation
01 Business

02 Business Executive
03 Service

04 Housewife
05 Household
06 Professional
07 Student

08 Agriculturist
09 Industrialist
10 Other
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13.11. NATIONALITY CODE

Code Name of Country
001 U.S.A.

002 U.K.

003 U.ALE.

004 K.S.A.

005 Oman

006 Bangladesh

007 China

008 Bahrain

009 Other

13.12. MINIMUM AMOUNT OF APPLICATION AND BASIS OF ALLOTMENT OF UNITS

The basis and conditions of transfer of units to the General Public shall be as follows:

1. Application for units must be made for 500 units or in multiple of 500 units only. Applications which are neither
for 500 units nor for multiples of 500 units shall be rejected.
The minimum amount of application for subscription of 500 units is the Issue Price x 500 units
Application for units below the minimum amount shall not be entertained

SUBMISSION OF FALSE AND FICTITIOUS APPLICATIONS IS PROHIBITED AND SUCH APPLICATIONS’ MONEY MAY
BE FORFEITED UNDER SECTION 87(8) OF THE SECURITIES ACT, 2015.

4. If the units offered to the General Public are sufficient to accommodate all applications, all applications shall be
accommodated.
If the units applied for by the General Public are in excess of the units allocated to them, the distribution shall
be made by computer balloting, in the presence of the representative(s) of PSX in the following manner:

If all applications for 500 units can be accommodated, then all such applications shall be
accommodated first. If all applications for 500 units cannot be accommodated, then balloting will be
conducted among applications for 500 units only

If all applications for 500 units have been accommodated and units are still available for allotment,
then all applications for 1,000 units shall be accommodated. If all applications for 1,000 units cannot
be accommodated, then balloting will be conducted among applications for 1,000 units only.

If all applications for 500 units and 1,000 units have been accommodated and units are still available
for allotment, then all applications for 1,500 units shall be accommodated. If all applications for 1,500
units cannot be accommodated, then balloting will be conducted among applications for 1,500 units
only.
If all applications for 500 units, 1,000 units and 1,500 units have been accommodated and units are still
available for allotment, then all applications for 2,000 units shall be accommodated. If all applications
for 2,000 units cannot be accommodated, then balloting will be conducted among applications for
2,000 units only.
After the allotment in the above-mentioned manner, the balance units, if any, shall be allotted in the
following manner:
i. After allotment of the above, the balance units, if any, shall be allotted on pro rata basis to the
applicants who applied for more than 2,000 units.
6. If the Issue is over-subscribed in terms of amount only, then allotment of units shall be made in the following
manner:
—  First preference will be given to the applicants who applied for 500 units;
— Next preference will be given to the applicants who applied for 1,000 units;
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— Next preference will be given to the applicants who applied for 1,500 units;
— Next preference will be given to the applicants who applied for 2,000 units; and then
—  After allotment of the above, the balance units, if any, shall be allotted on pro rata basis to the
applicants who applied for more than 2,000 units.
7. Allotment of units will be subject to scrutiny of applications for subscription of units.
Applications, which do not meet the above requirements, or application which are incomplete, will be rejected.

13.13. BASIS OF ALLOTMENT OF UNITS FOR GENERAL PUBLIC

The basis and conditions of transfer of units to the General Public shall be as follows:
1. The minimum value of application will be calculated as Issue Price 500 units. Application for amount below the
minimum value shall not be entertained.

Application for units must be made for 500 units or in multiple of 500 units only. Applications which are neither
for 500 units nor for multiples of 500 units shall be rejected.

Allotment / Transfer of units to successful applicants shall be made in accordance with the allotment criteria /
instructions disclosed in the Prospectus.

Allotment of units shall be subject to scrutiny of applications in accordance with the criteria disclosed in the
Prospectus and / or the instructions by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Applications, which do not meet the above requirements, or applications which are incomplete will be rejected.
The applicants are, therefore, required to fill in all data fields in the Application Form.

The RMC will credit units in the CDS Accounts of the successful applicants.

13.14. REFUND / UNBLOCKING OF SUBSCRIPTION MONEY TO UNSUCCESSFUL APPLICANTS

As per the regulation 11(4) of the PO Regulations, within five (5) working days of the close of public subscription
period the Units shall be allotted and issued against the accepted and successful applications and the subscription
money of the unsuccessful applicants shall be unblocked / refunded.

As per sub-section (2) of Section 68 of the Companies Act, if refund as required under sub-section (1) of Section 68 of the
Companies Act is not made within the time specified hereinabove, the directors of the RMC shall be jointly and severally
liable to repay that money with surcharge at the rate of two percent (2%) for every month or part thereof from the
expiration of the fifteenth day and, in addition, shall be liable to a penalty of level 3 on the standard scale as defined in
Section 479 of the Companies Act. Provided that the directors of the RMC shall not be liable if it proves that the default in
making the refund was not on their own account and was not due to any misconduct or negligence on their part.

13.15. ISSUE AND CREDIT OF UNITS

Within five (5) working days of the closing of public subscription period, the units shall be allotted, issued and
credited against the accepted and successful applications and the subscription money of the unsuccessful applicants
shall be unblocked / refunded, as required under regulation 11(4) of the PO Regulations. Units will be issued only in
the book-entry form and will be credited into the respective CDS Accounts of the successful applicants. Therefore,
the applicants must provide their CDS Account Number in the Units Subscription Application. If the RMC defaults in
complying with the above requirements, it shall pay PSX a penalty of PKR 5,000 per day for every day during which
the default continues. PSX may also notify the fact of such default and name of the RMC by notice and also by
publication in its ready-board quotation of the Stock Exchange. Name of the RMC will also be notified to the TRE
Certificate Holders of the PSX and placed on the web site of the PSX.

13.16. TRANSFER OF UNITS

The units shall be transferred in accordance with the provisions of Section 74 of the Companies Act read with Section
75 thereof and the Central Depositories Act, 1997 and the CDCPL Regulations.
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13.17. LIST OF THE BANKERS TO THE ISSUE

Code | Name of Bank
01 Meezan Bank Limited
02 United Bank Limited

13.18. MINIMUM AMOUNT OF APPLICATION
The minimum amount of application shall be Issue Price * 500 Units.
13.19. INTEREST OF UNITHOLDERS

None of the subscribers of the issued Units of the Scheme have any special or other interest in the property or profits
of the Scheme other than as Unit holders of the Units in the capital of the Scheme.

13.20. ELIGBILITY FOR DIVIDEND

All Unit(s) represent an undivided share in the REIT Assets and rank pari passu as to their rights in the Net Assets,
earnings, and the receipt of the dividends and distributions, and each Unit Holder has a beneficial interest in the
Trust fund proportionate to the Unit(s) held by such Unit Holder(s).

13.21. DEDUCTION OF ZAKAT

Income distribution will be subject to deduction of Zakat at source, pursuant to the provisions of Zakat and Ushr
Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980) as may be applicable from time to time except where the Ordinance does not apply
to any unitholder or where such unitholder is otherwise exempt or has claimed exemption from payment / deduction
of Zakat in terms of and as provided in that Ordinance.

13.22. CAPITAL GAINS TAX

Capital gains derived from the sale of listed securities are taxable in the following manner under section 37A of
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001:

Rate of Tax on disposal of
securities acquired between 1st
day of July, 2022 and 30th June,

2024 (both dates inclusive)

Rate of Tax on disposal of
securities acquired on or
after 1st day of July, 2024

Holding Period

15% for persons appearing
on the Active Taxpayers’ List
on the date of acquisition
and the date of disposal of
securities and at the rate
specified in Division | for
individuals and association of
persons and Division Il for
companies in respect of
persons not appearing on the
Active Taxpayers’ List on the
date of acquisition and date
of disposal of securities:
Provided that the rate of tax
for individuals and

Where holding period does not exceed one
year
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association of persons not

appearing on the Active
Taxpayers’ List, the rate of
tax shall not be less than 15%
in any case.

Where holding period exceed one year but
does not exceed two years
Where holding period exceed two years but
does not exceed three years
Where holding period exceed three years but
does not exceed four years
Where holding period exceed four years but
does not exceed five years
Where holding period exceed five years but
does not exceed six years

vii. Where holding period exceeds six years

Future commodity contracts entered into by

viii. . .
members of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange

Provided that for securities except at S. No. 8 of the Table —
(i) the rate of 12.5% tax shall be charged on capital gain arising on disposal where the securities are

acquired on or after the first day of July, 2013 but on or before the 30th day of June, 2022; and
(ii) the rate of 0% tax shall be charged on capital gain arising on disposal where the securities are

acquired before the first day of July, 2013:

Provided also that a mutual fund or a collective investment scheme or a REIT scheme shall deduct Capital
Gains Tax at the rates as specified below, on redemption of securities as prescribed, namely:

Category Rate

Individual and association of 15% for stock funds
persons 15% for other funds
Company 15% for stock funds 25% for
other funds

Provided also that in case of a stock fund if dividend receipts of the fund are less than capital gains, the
rate of tax deduction shall be 15%. Furthermore, that no capital gain shall be deducted, if the holding period
of the security acquired on or before 30th day of June 2024 is more than six years

13.23. WITHHOLDING TAX ON DIVIDENDS
As per Division llI, First Schedule Part |, Income Tax Ordinance 2001, amended up to 30th June 2024:

Dividend distribution to unitholders will be subject to withholding tax under section 150 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 as specified in Part Il Division | of the First Schedule of the said ordinance or any time-to-time
amendments therein. In terms of the provision of Section 8 of the said ordinance, said deduction at source, shall be
deemed to be a full and final liability in respect of such profits in the case of persons only. The applicable withholding
tax rate on dividends is 15% for filers and 30% for non-filers.

Page 173 of 190




Prospectus | Image REIT 1 mage

13.24. SALES TAX

General Sales Tax is applicable as per Sales Tax Act, 1990 on supplies and services. Sales tax is applicable on services
as per Punjab Sales Tax on Services Act, 2012 by Punjab Revenue Authority. Sales tax is applicable on services as per
Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 by Sindh Revenue Board

13.25. SALES TAX ON SALE / PURCHASE OF UNITS

Under the Constitution of Pakistan and Articles 49 of the 7" NFC Award, the Government of Sindh, Government of
Punjab, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Government of Baluchistan have promulgated the Sindh Sales Tax
on Services Act, 2011, Punjab Sales Tax on Services Act, 2012, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Sales Tax on services through
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Finance Act, 2013 and the Baluchistan Sales Tax on services Act, 2015 respectively. The Sindh
Revenue Board, the Punjab Revenue Authority, and the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Revenue Authority and the Baluchistan
Revenue Authority administer and regulate the levy and collection of the Sindh Sales Tax (“SST”), Punjab Sales Tax
(“PST”), Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Sales Tax (“KST”) and Baluchistan Sales Tax (“BST”) respectively on the taxable services
provided or rendered in Sindh, Punjab or Khyber Pakhtunkhwa provinces respectively.

The value of taxable services for the purpose of levy of sales tax is the gross commission charged from clients in
respect of purchase or sale of units in a Stock Exchange. The above mentioned Acts levy a sales tax on Brokerage at
the rate of 13% in Sindh, 16% in Punjab and in Baluchistan and Khyber Pakhtunkhwa the rate is 15%. Sales tax
charged under the aforementioned Acts is withheld at source under statutory requirements.
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14.SIGNATORIES TO THE PROSPECTUS
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15. MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 (XIX of 2017)

(Public Company Limited by Shares)

Memorandum of Association
of

SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT CO., LIMITED

'he name of the company is SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT CO., LIMITED.
The registered office of the Company will be situated in Province of Sindh.

e abjects for which the Company is established are all or any of the §; i .
Kay, %

[he principal line of business of the company shall be to -_Iifr"r u!t-:ﬂfut _uu 3_’

permitted 1o be carried out by a “REIT management ,.|-|:i1mw 1”'-"-“’“'3:
limited to providing “REIT Management Services™ in t'l,#.rﬂldimi:k; I~-.|11|| the
Banking Finance Companies (I ~-[.1h||~~l|nm nt and Regul ‘I.ht\{ﬂ! Rtri'l.‘ar 'Ill.g\‘

rr;unr:d pursuant to the same or y,u.u:ml]} 1;\pl:-;...|h|-. OV I?.[_l | maniDew
under the applicable laws,

Except for the businesses mentioned in sub-clause (iii) hereunder, the company shall
engage in all the lawful businesses and shall be authorized to take all necessary steps
and actions in connection therewith and ancillary thereto.

Unless permitted otherwise under sub-clause (i) above, Hﬂlhil'lg contained herein shall
be construed as empowering the Company to undertakg or indulge, directly or
indirectly in the business of a Banking Company. Insurance Business, Modaraba
Management Company, Stock Brokemge Business, Forex, Managing Agency,
business of providing the services of security guards or any other business restricted
under any law for the time being in foree or as may be specified by the Commission

It is hereby undertaken that, unless permitted otherwise under sub-clause (i) above, the
company shall not
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engags in any of the business mentioned n sub-clause (i) above or arty
unlawiul operation;

launch multi-level marketing (MLM), Pyramid and Ponzi Schemes, or other
related activities/businesses or any lattery business;

engage in amy of the permissible business unlzss the requisite approval,
permission, censent or license is abtained from competent authority as may be
required under any Jaw [ur the (ime heing in “ores,

The liabil'ty of the members of the Compary is limised.

The authorized Capital of the Company is Rs. 250,000,000/ (Rupees Twao Hundred Fifty
Million cnly) divided into 25,000,000 (Twenty Five Million) ordinary shares of Rs, 10/-
(Rupees Ten only) cach with he righls and privileges artaching thercw as are or may ke
provided by the Articles of Association of the Company for the time being, The Company shell
have power w increase or reduce the capital anc to divide the shares in the capital for the time
being inlo several classes,
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veloriv, ure desirous of being formed into a compary, in pursuance of this Memorandum

i .'I'r:'\-.'i. i:l:il'l'.: | Wi resmect] CiV aree (V] |..L.|.' !I:i' FHiTDeT O -.|‘:3_r;--. i|| |_|!,_' :np!";l of ihe o -||‘\-'.l:‘- a5 sef nl_l';ng. 1@ oir Z".':[l".'.”'l'." TS
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Wame and surmam: WL Mg Fatha'y' Maticealfily | Occopation sl residential Nimber of wares ke b
| [presient & former) in e vae | () with | ) el 8 b (i fiires
il {m Block Letkssy [ utdliils I any -.l'rii vl fj‘”'"" 1R e L ’ I_! aords)
' Passpon Mo Natioealiny repisteredpringipl office address for a

sgtcriber other than natural persom
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16. REGISTRATION FORM

REGISTRATION FORM
Book Runner

Tickone ||k [ Jue [ ] 158
i m age : D““ |:| aut |:|AII¢ |':[ t.tf.njsu
ﬁ; " Gﬁ,@“,,m Registration Dates  OB08.05 i 110825
Image REIT Scheme (managed To pllne C oll|| GG W

by Sinofink REIT Management
Co. Uimited)

NTN: 29072314 | Bldding Form No, ool

INITIAL FUBLIC OFFERING DF ORTHNARY UINITS OF IMAGE REIT THROUGH BDDK BUILDIMNG PROCESS AT A FLOOR PRECE OF PKR 10 PER
UNIT (AT PAR VALUE |}

PLEASE FILL THE FORNM IN BLOCK LETTERS. PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE DETARLS TO AVOID ANY INCONVEMENCE.
ELIGIBLE INVESTORS MLUIST SUBMIT OMNLY OMNE PAYORDER ALONG WITH THE REGISTRATION FORM

CHICH
HTN®
Call &

Lamd Line &

E-mall Fax it

| PLEASE THK THE APPROPRIATE BOX | Mationality
U Local Institutional Investar El Resident [If other than Pakistani)

D Foreign Institutional Irmvestos D Mon Aesident

I:I Ind widual Investor D Foragner

RATE OF 15.0°% APPLIES TO FILERS INSTEAD OF 30.0% FOR NON-FILERES OXN PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND DECLARED, |F ANY, BY THE CDSPAMIES,

Paymant Datails Payments to be made in favor of "IMAGE RETT - BOOK BUMDING™

Amount in Figures | Instrument §

Instrument Date | Margin %age

Banker's Marme, Address & Branch

€DC Details for Sub ASC & House AfC

COC Participant Mame | | coc Partidpant 1D

Sub A/C Mo, | House AfC No,

COC Details for investor A/C

COC Investor Service AJC 1D COC Investor A/C No.

| UINDERTAXE TO SUBSCRIBE TO UMITS UNSUBSCRIBED IN THE RETAIL PORTION WHICH ARE ALLOCATED TO ME ON A PRO-RATA BASIS. |

ALSD UNDERTARE THAT MY BID MONEY SHALL REMAIN DEPOSITEDOR BLOCKED TILL ALLOTMENT OF UNSUBSCRIBED UNITS INTHE RETAIL
FORTROM

| DECLARE THAT | HAVE READ ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED IN THE PROSPECTUS AND THE INSTRUCTIONS PAGE OF THE
BIDDING FORM, THE SAME TERMSAND CONDTIONS WOULD BE APPLICABLE OM THE REGISTRATEON FORM

Signature of Bidder:
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17. BIDDING FORM

BIDDING FORM

Book Runner . ncuc.-..-[l KMl [ | LHR |:| 158

image

@.‘- : [] psn [ ] aur[_] Az [ ] BurfeLr
Image REIT Scheme (managed by Tﬂpllﬂe ‘Gm Bldding Dates 10.09.25 & 11.09.25

Sinolink REIT Management Co.
Limited)
NTM: 99072314
IMNITIAL PUBLIC QFFERING OF ORDINARY LINITS OF IMAGE REIT THROUGH BOOK BUILDING PROCESS AT A FLOOR PRICE OF PER 10
PER UNIT [AT PAR VALUE)

Bidding Form Na. o001

PLEASE TICK THE APPROPRIATE BOX

I:l Local D Fareign D Individual
Institutional Imvestor Fnstitutbonal inves bor Inwestor
HNationality
(It ather than Pakistani)

Resident

Mon-Reshdent

Forelgner

CHIC 7
| | NTN*
TINVESTORS ARE ENCOURMAGED TO DESCLOSE THEIR NTH NUMBERS TO FACIITATE THE COMPANY TO CHECK STATUS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS
A% TAX RETURN FILER OR NOM-FILER FROM THE ACTIVE TAXPAYERS LIST [ATL) AVAILABLE Of THE WERSITE OF FER. PLEASE NOTE THAT
REHUICED TAX RATE OF 15 0% APPLIES TO FILERS INSTEAD OF 30.0% FOR NOMN-FILERS ON PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND DECLARED, IF ANY, BY
THE COMPAMIES,
Dividend Mandate: Mark tick [+ | in the appropriate boses Yes[ | No[ ]
Iri casa tha Applicant Intends that if Units applied for ana ssusd to him /it and the dividend declared by the Company, If any, i cradited
diractly In his/it bank aceount, instesd of sssed of dividend warmnts, then plesss fill in the fcllawing boxss:

Title of Account
Pezount Humiber

Bank Mame

Branch Mame & Address

The Directors of Sinolink REIT Managem=nt Co., Lid,
A&f33, Central Commercial Area, Block 778, Shahrah-e-Faisal, KCHSU, Karachi

Fax & | E-malt;

[roar Sir,
Cipy thee B asis af Prospechus by IBGGE RE for the initial Public Offer of its Oedinary Un@s, 1fvee hensby bid Tor subseription af Units of the Company
_85 under;

Bid Details
Bid Price Per Units Taotal Ammount
Bl Option (Pleass tick) iin Figures) {im Figures)
Limit rdee | I
Sty Oriler:
Ojpthon [1)
Dptian (2}
Optian (3]
Option (4]
Tatal {Units snd Prics |

Important Irstractions:

1) Bids should be placed for a minimum amaunt of PER 1,000,000/-. it should ako be noted that no. of units hid for should be rounded and
Fractional umice wall pof e aoceptabbe. Plegse pasure that after roumding the peimbssr af emts muSipesss By yous Bid prics, 1§ at least PKR
1,000,000/

) Eligilse investors whowant o place a Step Bid, mest ereune that esch step amounts 1o PKR LOD0L000 - af least

1) AnyBid received bedow the Hoor Price will not be accepted by the Book Runner.

&) An nvestor shall nod maios donrmeand revision ot n terme of Bid Price and Bid Volume;, Provided that in case of upwarnd revsion of The Bid
Price, tho numbier of units Bid for Ce. Bid Valume may be adjusted ersuring that the bid amount or bid money rermains the same

5)  An investor shall not meake a bid with price variation of mone than 10% of the prevailing Indicative striks price subject to 40% masmum Price
Bared ie, the strike price must pol exceed 907 upper limit of flear price,

Signature of Biddar;
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1 ermes af the Using of Campanles and Sezurkles Begulaclors of the Pzkbktan St bachange (P87, 1fwe amyare elizlble to bid Inthis inhlal
Hublic OTer of Grdinary Unis, The armconi povable oo bidding is reminted berewe th whiich s tie gl cabile margir amount 1% cgree 1w pov the
it are: snrwauanl al applicitizes reeeey, Hany, apon suecesshal alloca o el anils, eecase e anils oo allonied o eoesfos yea are Foeroeby aulberise:d
1 return toomief s by dematd diestt/pey noder application money, within three (1) wocking days »F the clrse of the bidding periad.

e apres that this 13 a binding aeement to 2cceps the number of units a5 may ke alocated to riefus sublect to the terme of the Frospestus,
the ki dding famn and ather applicalde s 87 we undertake that Wae wi | sign 2l such athoer docomicss ane de 2l suchoacts, it mocessany a0
roefanr par o enahle medis ba ke alleratadfalintted/ mancterrad the units and te pay tor the ama e arthorize yoo o plare mygdsor namea| =]
onthe replster ofthe merrkers ofthe Campany 25 hzlderis) of tha urits tharwill be 3l oc aved Sl lzmedsr-ansfer sed tomefus a1d o enlstar myfaur
sk drass ws given belove 17 We noted that the ook Rurmer s entided, in it = baolute disvetive o soepl o reject s Biddie g Spplicetion Tor
respsonf) Lo ke recorded iaciticg ane the reasonds) shoold b discesed tooue Taetbasithe 180 Fae no objection i6 hare are mecesssany changes
eride i e Provezee s Lo lilling o0 The sierne wi by e Secor lies arnd Dechiange Coinmssien ol Pekistan §50027),

werelerstitrid el Ure: G the Bezele lermer, S51CF ared b Stoek D advarge reserve Ve el ed egsal e foe agai st mme aendore Che G, il 1 skl
w Letitinns biicl ared o 1 s oenenl depesited by e o0 maergin money is bonrneed.

Lzt LAe THAL 1] 1 ARGWE AHE AT ILNALES] ARLE SESIDEM 10T L FARPSLAR; 1] FURIELMER, m] 1 ARMAWE AKE MO BIHUKSY ] 1 WE HWWE
MO T RLALIL MR IANL LWL S TIRC LD AR QO THILI LSS I DL IOME 10 BAEL AN ORI PTLICA TR 1 RSN MARNILIS) 01
T TTIL SLARIL T MY 0 DILEE PLESON O RIYSOLE WLILALL 06 I &80 DI IRC0% MERIL, I RS0 O &P I ORI TIDN GIVEM TILELIN BLING
MCHEEC ] LAWE UNMDERSLAML THAL DE SHMLL WU B2 BN T LELY LB ALLCOA T IUNSALL IRARN 1 RANSEER U UL S,

Important Instructions:

17 Rids shall anby bz anteeed -ar -hose Fligible Imecstars wha hawe submitted o duby tilled Sogistrasion Farm as peescribed by £10 Book
Aunnier.

A Fid rnneny ¢ margi meney shall be depeed teed Gooaghederrarnd dialt payg oeder i Lo ol *iAAGE REFT - BOOK SLELINMNS™. Tor ool nz:
trenster tadlig [y oder oo demand drabtmay be degasted at ary beanch of Bocran RBank limited atd cvidenee to ke submitted w
the Rack Runrer] the papnent shall ke oade ivee 600 # 0912431029 & 10848 Mumbze: PEIGRCZSMION0IA00 12451029 At its Misanc

lculed wt Main Jinmak feznae Bronch, €oeacki.

er deposito” margin mar e, only Fay Ordes, Qemand Deallg, or enline cansler willbe accepiod. Lach digible ivesion s lloaly subimic
asirng o paay creler, desrarnd el o eeidenee ol o line eans Ter ol eneeesy alorg with the Rew s ieation oeec 00y alse Be neted that only
3 sinple pav orcer, demand dratt or evidence o ciline tra vster of mon 2y s1all b2 accepted by the Boos Bunner alon pwith each fdditic1al
fAYment Foim

n g2 af mersiy Instruments, on 'y Pay Urders “payable atany brarch” will be accepred. bor the purpose of expediing tha clearing of
the imstrmients it 5 highly recorrmeoded thas the Paoy Order shecle ke made fom enline brenches of the regsective banks.

Tligi zex lnwestors car register thanmselues il 300 proocn -he last daw of Dok Bai d ng attes whidy nonews nvestars shall be registered.

rrecstons can ooy upeerd revise their bids online, Flegse visi, soanec bl procvoin gk oo seves onbne. Usar mame ard possword sl ko
e led wwoyeu v oemail address seovided inthe Terme Hesse crsore that yoo provide corezet eingil address, Online suoess will bz
awailasl: Tor upeard bid revisicrs during Wz bidding peiod Tom 200 om e 200 & ieester will o be allowed w ploos ar upsard
ravise @ bid with 2 price variatior of mara than 10% of the prevailing indicstwa stike price subject 102 mazimam price band of 408 of
the “loor zrice. However, the bldder shall not make downwand revizlon both in terms of bid price and bid volurme; pravided that In
cazae of upward revislon of the bid price, the number of unlts bid for La. bid volume may be adjusted ensuring that the bid amount ar
Bbld money remalns the same, Me withdrawal of bid shall ke allowecd.

Sewars Taithiulby,

Hpratura of Mddar:

To be Filled in by the Boak Runner:

Tune ol Receigs Dl Lucatizn Anwruril Pay Oreler Hu. f Demend Slemp
Draft Mo
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18. GENERAL SUBSCRIPTION FORM
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19. APPENDIX 1 (CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF RMC)

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

Company Registration Office
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
[Under section 16 of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)]

Corporate Unique Identification No. 0190038

| hereby certify that SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT CO.,

LIMITED is this day incorporated under the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of
2017) and that the company is limited by shares.

Given at Karachi this Tenth day of December, Two Thousand and

Twenty One

/" /saila Jamshaid
: Joint Registrar

https:/leservices secp.gov.pkieSenvices/ControllerSe rviat?r
squest_id=VERIFY_ONLINE_INCORP_CERT&id=0190038
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20. APPENDIX 2 (AUDIT REPORTS)
AUDIT REPORT - SINOLINK REIT MANAGEMENT CO. LIMITED

FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO. FEROZE SHARIF TARIG & 0.

4 %1 Black &, PLECH. =L

INDFRFMNDFRT ALINITOR'S RFPORT TO THE MPRBFRS OF SEWMOIME RIFT MAMNASGFIWATHNT COMMPANY LIRITED
sgsartantie Audit of tha Frrancial Stateme -t
Cpiniun

Me aave gudited the arnezea finenc ol stazemects of Sinalink RICT Management Carpany Linziced

ranpelse the statsmeant of Sioeneal positoe as at Dscem aer 31, 2024, aed cha srateent of paalil

vorrpsehensive invomie, e s e lerien Ll charges inoego by, e s lalersrenl vl cens Towes Ton Lhie Forod coveed, ol e
“a the fimans 2l slatenwec b, ac il PR TR R F Bt clraleicl asre nTinp P mealenaloy inlareraliceg, g s
sl Wra oo boec wblainoes ol Che iformatos ane amplanasicn. e . ml oo auar know cdgo ann Belief, wars

naceisEry rer the pusposes of the audit

T our opinion, g o the Beel of oor infarmaetion and ccociding Lo e explamalizng given 1o s, tbe slatement of ficarcial
pasitlar, the statement of FrUf [ or oo, Sratament oF cemaoraherslys INncame, 0492 staterm ent of chanpes in cyga by and Lhe
slaterpurt of e Foves together weich Uee roles Tooming part thereol caeform with the acoousticg ard r2oortinn starcsnds
&5 applcshie In Faklstas andd ghve 198 nicamal on orecuires By TRe Campanies At 2007 1R ol 20000, in L orrarneer ant
roguires and cuep 1y e : ] T Lornparytt Tl At Srarrther 35, SUSS a0 o L

Prctis, 7@ chanses v equits ans its ot e Tor tha Fociod thon cndod
Basis for Opinion

wig canducted our sudt In acrormance with Interszoional Standard: on Auditing (2081 as aoplizasle i Pakstan. Dar
respong kilicla: under thoaze standards are furthor ied in tho Auditor’s Kesponzibiities f2r the 200 o0 tha Tnaneizl
Slaturnenlys sectios af aur report, We sea Indesendznt ot the company ©acoosda wih e el : mtendneds
Roard for Accolntarts Code of Ethics “or Profess oral Accouslonls as aduplec by choe insbbuss af Charte Sccaurtants ol
Pokizian e Soda) and o e Tulfil g por otber cthoea respoas bt czom ecoerdance wils the Code, W Belisge thet the

E e wlds z alardined in sull Ceen arrd “hiler Lo preseieds o b tar ooe St o
Emphasiz of Mattor

o drisw qur sttenticr 1o Wate 23 1o tha tinanczl statemeants, shich describaie that shese Sinanc al statemsants have bees
arepared valusterly for snhevisian tathe concern=d deperlmenls ooconmeetion with the Bsticg of the " mage Riet Schoase
arc ate thoerelooe For sry obtasr purpoic, Thoso linencial sisterments g ool generdl sursose Hinooc a
alaiems s of the compooy

We larboe dw clletion T ¢ i the Tinsncia stasemests, owhizn descrbe thal trose Tinenaa stataments are
Erepared 1o [ porion Loworing o TEnL R Jecomne 210 TS Bimce Lhe duoiles compaeates figoees aees
Auai e T thes Fecjon) sinle oo 20, ZC2s, L wierrne - sREn diEClased P comparativas ordk “reen o ostate mmon

of proht 2 lass and other corp-shensive inzomes, state et 07 cash fleaws, skatsmsnt ol chenpges it Coedily erd metes 1o tas
fiaa-awl stateme ol ar e vol cannpar able

O epinlen s aon madiliced o ceopoect af e abnve eattors,

Infarmmation ther than the Financial Stalerments and doditor's Report Theraen

Flomagemeont i3 respensible lor toe ober infarmatiam The orbesr el ooy o s e infoomastb on 0 0s e s a et
brat daes mot inclode the finaocial stale veocs and Lthe aovil eperstherean.

A momipers Firm Mohammad Hossain & Co-Cerified Public Accounts-LISA
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FEROLE SHARIF TARIQ & CO.

Charvered Acc ourtan s

aur Spindar an the breacksEl arzreman s dees ol oo e olBer intoeee oo wor o noL caprcss ans ferm of assurance

‘o theraon.

senniel en veoth cor Lol thes linereial cmerts, pur responsibilty is ta rood the cther infarmation and, in doing sa,
cassider whether the other infermation s matarially inconsistent with the flnancial statements o our kaawladge obainod in
thz audit or aknsre s2 appears to be materbally misstated. I, basec or Lha work woe hiava poerfor-ed, we eoncluda thet toere
iz 2 materiz! misstatoment of Lhis cthor infermatior; we are recuired ta report that fact We have notrisg Lo separlin Lhis

-

I TE
Hespansibilities of Management and Board af Directors tor the Financial 5tatemsanls

wanagzement 15 seiparaible far the promaraticn anc fair prasertstinn of the fimancial stataments » accordance w th the

cunting and Reporting standarcs #25 applicalzle in Pakistan and the Reguircemants of companies Act, 2017 [31% f 2017),
and for such internal contral a5 manageent deternines s e essery Lo 2nable the preparaticn of financlal satemert s Chat
arec troe frore materal miscatemans, whetker dice ta fraud or arror.

In prepering toe firancal statemenls, managamont is ressons ble Boe assess =p the Company's abilly Lo conleue 2o a geing
toncermn, disclosing, a5 epplicebls, matters colated To going concern and asing the guing cocwere basis o sooount - unless

Sraragement itk nds to gu cate the caMPa ey o T CRATe Speratinn., ar s na reslistic altsree tive ot be de s,
Goaen of [Hrectons is respansible fo- overzeeing the Company s bnersn eeperling nrncess
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

e aojectives are to oblain reassnable assurarse about wasther the financial stotements az o whe'la are (e 1o mat=rial
misstaternerst, whether due to fravd o 2rron, and to fssue an audtar's rooost Lhal incudes o spinicn. Reasonzbls
annaranige is o high lovel of azsurance, bt s nol o gaarantes that a1 8us t cordusied noaconrdance wits 1588 2 opplicable
Pakistan wi'l abazy b g mateiel mizststament wean it cxiste, Misstatomeorts can erize rom fraud or coror amd are
considered rmatesial i, indvidualy or 0 Le égrregate, they cosld reasonakbly as exprciid o influesca the o
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21. AUDIT REPORT - IMAGE REIT

M. Crowe

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Unit Holders' of IMAGE REIT
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

Wae have audiled the financial statemants of the IMAGE REIT (the Schome) which comprise
the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive incoma, the stalement of cash flows and the statement of changes
in WUnit Holders' Fund, for the period then ended and notes to the financial statements;
including a summary of material acoounting policies

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Scheme as at 31 December 2024 and its profit and other comprahansive
incoma, its cash flows, and changes in aquity for the period then ended.

Basis for Opinion

VWe conducied our audit in accordanca with International Standards on Auditing (15As) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Stetements section of our report. We
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have
ablained |s sulficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Wea draw our attention to Note 2.3 to the financial statements, which describe that these
financial statements have been prepared voluntarily for submission to the concemed
departments In connection with the listing of the Seheme and are therefora not suitable for any
other purpose. Thesea financial statemants are not general purpose financlal statements of the
Scheme

We further draw attention to MNote 2.4 to the financial statements, which describe that these
financial statemants are preparad for the period covering six monihs ended on December 31,
2024. Since the audited comparative figures are available for the year ended June 30, 2024,
the same have been disclosed as comparatives and balances in statement of profit or loss
and olher comprehensive income, siatement of cash flows, statement of changes in Unit
Holders® fund and notes to the financial statements are not comparable

Cur opinion is not modified in respact of the above matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the special
purpose Financial Information

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
information In accordance with the Mole 2 to the financial statements and for such intemal
Eqdy -

o, i B mmroar of Crmae Giohil, @ Swss yeiein. Ear asitiieie Arm o Crowe Ciobal m 8 o eis pod indepanien| egs
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M. Crowe

control @5 management defermines is necessary o enable the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error

In praparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's
abllity o conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as appiicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management aither intends
to liquidate the Modaraba or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the Scheme's financial
reporling process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I5As as applicabla in
Pakistan will always detect 8 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenis can arise
from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregats, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basls of
these financial statemants.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we axercise professional
Judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

* ldentifty and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenis,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence thal ks sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basts for
our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
highar than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intenficnal omisslons, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances. but not for the purposa of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablaness of
accounting estimates and relaled disclosures made by managemant.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going cancern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whather a material unceriainty
exists related to events or conditions thet may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's
ability to continua as a going concermn. If we conclude that a materlal uncerainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in
the financial statemenis or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion

Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our
auditor's repart. Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to ceasa
le conlinue as a going concem

Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure and content of the special purpose
financial information, including the disclosures, and whether the special purpose
financial information represant the underying transactions and events in 8 manner thal
achleves fair presaniation

¢"1'f e
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We communicale with those charged with governance reganding, glr|1I_1I'II; other matters,
ihe planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audil flindings, including any
significant defliciencias in imemal control thal we idendify during our ...m.-

oy [0 e o
Croweg HutsLm Chaudhury & GD
Charfered Accountants

Engagament Parinar: Imran Shalkh

Place: Kelrachl
Date:f) 4 MAR 2025

UDIN: AR0241020TKY420WVILD
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